
Postsecondary Technical Education Authority 

AGENDA 

Kansas Board of Regents 

1000 SW Jackson, Suite 520, Topeka, KS   

10:00 AM – January 26, 2023 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

A. Approve Previous Minutes (December 16, 2022)                   Chair Frederick 

 

II. REPORTS 

A. Introductions                                                                                         Chair Frederick 

B. Chair’s Report                                                                                   Chair Frederick 

C. Member Liaison Reports                                                                         TEA Members 

D. Vice President for Workforce Development Report Vice President Smathers 

E. Report from the Community Colleges President File 

F. Report from the Technical Colleges President Genandt 

 

III. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Program and Curriculum Committee Committee Chair Beene 

1) Program Realignment Director Henry 

• Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning (HVAC) (47.0201) 
 

2) New Programs    Associate Director Chambers 

• Garden City Community College: Robotics and Mechatronics Technology (15.0405) 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (51.0904) 
 

3) Promise Act   Associate Director Chambers 

• Garden City Community College: Robotics and Mechatronics Technology (15.0405) 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (51.0904) 
 

4) Excel in CTE Fees Associate Director Chambers 

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (51.0904) 

 

IV. OTHER MATTERS 

A. Legislative Update Director Casey 

B. Carl D. Perkins Update Associate Director Brown 

C. Adult Education Presentation Director Martinez 

D. AY 24 Excel in CTE Fee Review Associate Director Chambers 

E. Promise Act Update Vice President Smathers 

 

V. NEXT MEETING REMINDER (Thursday, February 23, 2023)  Chair Frederick 

 

VI. ADJOURNMENT 



KANSAS POSTSECONDARY  
TECHNICAL EDUCATION AUTHORITY 

MEETING 
 

A virtual meeting of the Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA) was held via 
ZOOM on December 16, 2022. 
 
Members Present  
Ray Frederick                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            
Debra Mikulka 
Mike Johnson                                                                       
Eddie Estes                                                                                                                                                                                
Rita Johnson  
      

Keith Humphrey 
Mike Beene 
Curtis Sneden 

                                                 
 

Others Present 
Hutchinson Community College               
Kansas Association of Community College Trustees 
Manhattan Area Technical College 
 
Kansas Board of Regents Staff Present 
Scott Smathers                                                                    
Sue Grosdidier                                                                    
Vera Brown  
Eric Tincher 
Charmine Chambers  
Hector Martinez 
Susanna Lee                                                        
Elaine Frisbie 

Laura Leite 
Tobias Wood 
Tim Peterson 
Cindy Farrier 
Matt Casey 
Steve Funk 
Susan Henry 

 
CALL TO ORDER                        
The meeting was called to order by Chair Frederick at 10:0A.M. Chair Frederick provided members with 
virtual meeting guidelines.  
 
Approval of Minutes 
Chair Frederick called for a motion to approve the minutes from the November 18, 2022 meeting.  
 
Motion: Member Estes moved to approve the minutes of the November 18, 2022 meeting. Following a 
second by Member R. Johnson, the motion carried. 
 
REPORTS 
Introductions  
Chair Frederick introduced new TEA member Curtis Sneden. 
 
Chair’s Report 
Chair Frederick informed members that on December 8th he attended a meeting with Regent Cindy Lane in 
Topeka to share the TEA responsibilities and goals, as well as to discuss the TEA role in approving 
programs, program review, the alignment process, Excel in CTE programs and fees. On December 9th, he 
reported that he met with Senator Renee Erickson in Wichita, along with Vice President Smathers and 
Director Matt Casey, with similar discussions as were held with Regent Lane, but additionally, providing 
an update on the Extraordinary Costs discussions. On December 14th,  he met with representatives from 
NC3 discussing the new partnership with the Russell, Kansas High School.  



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 
  December 16, 2022 
   

2 
 

 
Member Liaison Reports 
Chair Frederick asked if any TEA members had reports on their activities to share.  
 
Member Estes commended the community and technical colleges on recent television commercials 
focusing on the upcoming semester. Chair Frederick asked Member Estes for an update on the status of 
the upcoming MidAmerica Workforce Summit, and Member Estes informed members there have been 
some challenges associated with the Summit affected by the pandemic that may result in the cancellation 
of the Summit, but he will keep members informed with a decision coming soon.  
 
Member Mikulka commended community and technical colleges on prompt applications for the 
American Rescue Plan Act recovery funds and thanked the institutions for their efforts in making 
technical education in Kansas stronger.  
 
Member Beene commented regarding the meeting of  Chair Frederick and Regent Lane, asking for the 
most updated report from the Governor’s Council on Education, on which Regent Lane is a member.  
Chair Frederick and Vice President Smathers responded that they would follow up on obtaining the 
current report for TEA members.  
 
Vice President for Workforce Development Report 
Chair Frederick called on Vice President Smathers to provide members with a Workforce Development 
report. Vice President Smathers informed members that if the Summit is cancelled, the TEA meeting that 
is scheduled on January 18th at the Summit, will be rescheduled to be held at the KBOR offices on 
January 26th, as there is a meeting of the Board on January 18th previously scheduled at the KBOR offices 
on January 18th.  Vice President Smathers welcomed new TEA member Curtis Sneden. He reported that 
Board staff is working on Perkins and Adult Education federal reports which are due the January.  He 
informed members that interviews are being held to hire an Associate Director, replacing Lisa Beck who 
retired in November, hoping to have a candidate selected in January. He informed members that he was 
invited to listen to a report from Butler Community College on student retention He reported that he and 
Adult Education Director Martinez met with the Department of Commerce broadband group, and that will 
also be meeting with the Governor’s Education Council, along with Chair Frederick.  He announced that 
the Board has approved two new TEA members to fill the vacancies due to the departure of Mike Johnson 
and Rita Johnson, whose terms were completed. He explained that David Reist, formally the President at 
Highland Community College before retiring, and Cindy Hoover, who is a Vice President for Spirit 
AeroSystems,will be joining the TEA at the January meeting. He reminded members that if they wish to 
attend the Mid America Workforce Summit on January 18th, please advise for registration. 
 
Report from the Community Colleges 
Chair Frederick called upon Hutchinson Community College President File to provide members with a 
report from the community colleges.    
 
Report from the Technical Colleges 
Chair Frederick called upon Manhattan Area Technical College President Genandt to provide members 
with a report from the technical colleges.   
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Program and Curriculum Committee   
Program Alignment  
Machining and Manufacturing Technology (48.0501) 

 
 



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 
  December 16, 2022 
   

3 
 

New Programs  
North Central Kansas Technical College: Powersports Technology (47.0606) 
Northwest Kansas Technical College: Powersports Technology (47.0606) 
Washburn Institute of Technology: Early Childhood Education (19.0709)  

 
Promise Act   
Washburn Institute of Technology: Early Childhood Education (19.0709)  

 
Excel in CTE Fees  
Northwest Kansas Technical College: Powersports Technology (47.0606) 
Washburn Institute of Technology: Early Childhood Education (19.0709)  
 
Chair Frederick called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda items as submitted by the Technical 
Program and Curriculum Committee.  
 
Motion: Member Beene moved to approve the Consent Agenda items as submitted by the Technical 
Program and Curriculum Committee. Following a second by Member M. Johnson, the motion carried by 
roll call vote. Member Mikulka abstained from the vote. 
 
OTHER MATTERS  
Legislative Update  
Chair Frederick called on Director Casey to provide members with a legislative update. Director Casey 
gave a brief report to members on the recent activities of the Legislature. Director Casey shared that the 
House of Representatives leadership elections have concluded and provided members with the leadership 
results for various legislative positions, including Speaker of the House, Speaker Pro Tem, Minority 
Leader, Budget Chairs, and positions for key committees including the Education Committee. He 
informed members that the non-budgetary list of items for this coming session have been approved, 
including some of the budget provisos. He added that the Affiliation bill was pulled from the agenda 
pending discussions with the community and technical colleges.  Director Casey reported that Legislators 
will be working on the budget and on a tax plan, shifting focus from new initiatives and one-time funding 
to directing payments to KPERS and saving funds in anticipation of smaller revenues in the future.  
 
Build Something Now Promotion  
Chair Frederick called on Senior Project Director Peterson to provide members with information on the 
Build Something Now promotion. Senior Project Director Peterson gave a brief recap of the Build 
Something Now campaign which was produced to help increase the awareness of Kansas CTE programs 
across the state. He explained that it began in 2020, broadcast via numerous cable networks, streaming 
venues, online display ads, an online search engine, and a CTE landing page, with links to the Board 
website. He added it was then updated to include the Promise Act Scholarship and is running from 
August of 2022 through January 2023. He provided members with the statistical successes of this 
outreach campaign and informed members that updated versions of the CTE outreach campaign may be 
run on a routine basis.  
 
Strada Grant Presentation  
Senior Project Director Peterson shared a PowerPoint presentation showcasing the Kansas Micro-
Internships (KMI) program, providing background on the program, supportive data, program features and 
goals, student success stories and future for growing program participation in Kansas. He informed 
members that grant funding was awarded from The DeBruce Foundation in Kansas City, as well as a 
$400,000 grant by the Strada Education Network, to further expand the program. He informed members 
that four community colleges and three technical colleges will participate in the first year of the Strada 
KMI Workplace Learning grant to engage their respective students and local employers more fully with 



Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority         Minutes of Previous Meeting 
  December 16, 2022 
   

4 
 

the program. He added the grant also includes funding for a marketing campaign and for the other Kansas 
community and technical colleges to participate in the second year of the project, utilizing the program as 
a recruiting device and matching Kansas students with Kansas employers and keeping talent in Kansas.  
 
KTIP Portal  
Chair Frederick called on Associate Director Chambers provide members with information on the 
Academic Year 2021 Kansas Training Information Program new portal format for review of updated 
reporting prepared by Board Staff, Data, Research and Planning Team.  She gave a brief overview of the 
data included, and a brief tour of the portal navigation. 
 
Departing TEA Member Recognition 
Chair Frederick thanked departing TEA members Mike Johnson and Rita Johnson for their service 
acknowledging that this was their last TEA meeting.  
 
NEXT MEETING REMINDER                                
Chair Frederick reminded members that the next regularly scheduled TEA meeting will be in-person at the 
Mid America Workforce Summit at the Hotel Topeka at City Center on January18, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. He 
informed members that in the event the Summit is cancelled due to unforeseen circumstances, the TEA 
will meet in-person at the KBOR offices on the alternative date January 26, 2023, beginning at 10:00 A.M. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Chair Frederick adjourned the meeting at 11:28 A.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted by: 
Susan Henry, Executive Assistant     
 
 



 

 

Program Realignment – Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning (HVAC) 
 

Summary

 

 
Background 
One of the strategic priorities of the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA) is to enhance 
technical education in our state by the alignment of specific technical programs. This project is driven by 
the needs of business and industry in the state. Program Alignment consists of five phases: 

• Phase I: Research and industry engagement  
• Phase II: Faculty engagement and aligning curriculum with certifications 
• Phase III: Approval of program structure and curriculum 
• Phase IV: Implementation 
• Phase V: Standards revision 

 
Phase V: Standards Revision: Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning (HVAC) (47.0201) 
The HVAC program was last realigned in 2013. Two exit points were established (Certificate B, an AAS) 
with six common courses.  
 
Review of the alignment began in response to faculty contacting KBOR requesting to discuss the need for 
realignment. A survey was sent to the relevant business and industry community to gauge the need for 
program realignment. The survey also requested interest in serving on the business and industry (B&I) 
committee. Twenty-one business members completed the survey with ten agreeing to be on the B&I 
committee.  
 
HVAC program administrators and faculty from thirteen institutions, five businesses, Kansas Department 
of Education staff, and KBOR staff met virtually on November 2, 2022, to begin the realignment process.  
 
The committee agreed to retain the existing name; however, agreed that institutions could edit the name to 
include “refrigeration” and/or “climate and energy control” depending on local B&I recommendations. 
The acronym “HVAC” should be included in the title.  
 
The committee recommended including the Technical Certificate A exit point as a non-credentialed exit 
point, which would allow students to obtain sufficient knowledge for entry level employment. The 
Technical Certificate A would require all Common and Support Courses. The committee recommended 
the program having a choice of a Technical Certificate B or Technical Certificate C as the next exit point. 
This would allow students to obtain enough training to sit for industry certifications through Industry 
Competency Exam (ICE), North American Technician Excellence (NATE), HVAC Excellence, or the 
National Center for Construction Education and Research (NCCER).  
 
The committee then focused on courses required within the program. All the existing required courses 
within the program remained; however, some were moved from Common Courses to Support Courses 
(Electrical Fundamentals, Workplace Skills, and Safety Orientation/OSHA 10 or 30) to allow more 
flexibility for colleges using similar courses in other technical programs.  
 
The attached proposed alignment map, reflecting the final recommendations from the combined faculty 
and B&I committee, was issued for presidential comment from November 30, 2022, to December 14, 

One of the initiatives underway by the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority to enhance technical 
education in the state is the alignment of specific technical programs. Program Alignment has four primary 
objectives: allow business and industry to identify exit points within the program; identify nationally recognized 
third-party credentials; identify common courses; and decrease the variability in program length.          1/26/2023 

 



 

 

2022, during which one comment was received from Dr. Utash with Wichita State University Campus of 
Applied Sciences and Technology (WSU Tech). The comment stated that WSU Tech is still working with 
a group of HVAC faculty to crosswalk the NC3 certifications for this alignment. Once this group has 
finalized their review, the HVAC faculty committee will be brought back together for further discussion.  
 
Recommendation 
The proposed revisions to the HVAC program realignment have been reviewed by the Technical 
Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum Committee and are recommended for approval.  



                                                                                             
Heating Ventilation Air Conditioning (HVAC)  
CIP: 47.0201  Program Alignment – Kansas Board of Regents 

2022 

HVAC- Level 2 
• Certificate A requirements plus
• Entry Level Credential in one of

the following (see page 2):
• ICE (Industry Competency Exam)

• NATE (North American Technician 
Excellence) 

• HVAC Excellence
• NCCER (National Center for Construction 

Education and Research)

Certificate B 
30-44 Credit Hours

OR  

Certificate C 
45-59 Credit Hours

HVAC Degree 
• Certificate B or C Requirements
• Minimum of 15 Credit Hours of

General Education

A.A.S. 
Maximum of 68 Credit 

Hours  

Required Courses within Program 

Common Courses 8 credits: 
HVAC Fundamentals   4 credits 
Heating System Fundamentals  3 credits 
EPA 608  1 credit 

Support Courses 5-8  credits:
Electrical Fundamentals 3-4 credits
Workplace Skills 1 credit
Safety Orientation/OSHA 10 or 30 1-3 credits

HVAC – Level 1 
• OSHA 10 or 30
•  EPA 608
•  Courses: all support and common

(13-16 hours)

Certificate A 
16-29 Credit Hours

Notes 

Specifics pertaining to HVAC programs: 
1. Title must include HVAC; however, may also include:

• Refrigeration and/or
• Climate and Energy Control

2. Course list sequence has no implication on course
scheduling by colleges.

3. Institutions may add additional competencies based
on local demand.



 
 

 

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 B

 o
r C

Institutions may choose one of the following four credentialing 
options:

ICE – Completion of one of the following Credential options:
• Residential:  CORE plus at least one speciality - Air Conditioning, 
Air Distribution, Heat Pumps, Gas Furnaces, or Oil Furnaces.

• Light Commercial including Air Conditioning and Heating including, 
Start-up Heating, Start-up Air Conditioning, Service Heating, 
Refrigerant Recovery, and Installation.

• Commercial including System Design, Installation Start-up, 
Preventative Maintenance, and Service & Repair.

OR
NATE - Credential Core Areas + a minimum of one specialty area in 
Installation or Service which may include: 
• Air Conditioning
• Air Distribution
• Air-to-Air Heat Pumps
• Gas Heating (Air)
• Oil Heating (Air)
• Hydronics Gas
• Hydronics Oil
• Light Commercial Refrigeration
• Commercial Refrigeration

OR
HVAC Excellence – Credential Core Areas (Electrical & Refrigeration 
Theory) + minimum of one of the following areas:
Air Conditioning, Gas Heat, & Electrical

• Light Commercial Air Conditioning, Gas Heat, & Electrical
• Light Commercial Refrigeration & Electrical

OR
NCCER - Credential Core Areas + Completion of Level 1 & 2 
Competencies

 
 

A.
A.

S.
 

Institutions may add an HVAC A.A.S. degree (maximum 
of 68 credits) that requires completion of the 
requirements for a Certificate B OR C AND requires a 
minimum of 15 Credit Hours of General Education. 



 

 

Act on requests for degree and/or certificate programs submitted from community colleges and 
technical colleges 

 
Summary 

 
Background 
Community and technical colleges submit requests for new certificate and degree programs utilizing forms 
approved by Board staff. Criteria addressed during the application process include, but are not limited to, the 
following: program description, demand for the program, duplication of existing programs, faculty, costs and 
funding, and program approval at the institution level. 

 
Description of Proposed Programs: 
 
Garden City Community College (GCCC) requests approval of the following program:  
 

• Robotics and Mechatronics Technology (15.0405) – Technical Certificate B/36 credit hours, and 
Associate of Applied Science/65 credit hours 

 
According to the U.S. Department of Education, Classification of Instructional Programs (CIP Code) 15.0405 
Robotics Technology/Technician is a program that prepares individuals to apply basic engineering principles and 
technical skills in support of engineers and other professionals engaged in developing and using robots. 
Curriculum should include instruction in the principles of robotics, design and operational testing, system 
maintenance and repair procedures, robot computer systems and control language, specific system types and 
applications to specific industrial tasks, and report preparation. 
 
Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (15.0405 Robotics Technology/Technician) to occupations resulted in a 
match to one Standard Occupation Classification code (SOC): 17-3024 Electro-Mechanical and Mechatronics 
Technologists and Technicians, which is defined as an occupation in which one would operate, test, maintain, or 
adjust unmanned, automated, servomechanical, or electromechanical equipment. Individuals may operate 
unmanned submarines, aircraft, or other equipment to observe or record visual information at sites such as oil rigs, 
crop fields, buildings, or for similar infrastructure, deep ocean exploration, or hazardous waste removal, and may 
assist engineers in testing and designing robotics equipment. 
 
GCCC explained that in 2020 the college applied for and received funding for a Title III grant through the United 
States Department of Education. The purpose of the grant is to support STEM education, specifically in 
underserved racial/ethnic populations. This grant supports the creation of three new high-need programs, 
including this application for a Robotics and Mechatronics Technology program. The new programs seek to 
increase the number of Hispanic and low-income students earning STEM degrees. 
 
The proposed program consists of two exit points: a 36-credit hour Certificate B, and a 65-credit hour Associate 
of Applied Science. No accreditation is required for the program, and upon completion, students will sit for 
nationally recognized certifications through the Smart Automation Certification Alliance (SACA) including C103 
Certified Industry 4.0 Associate III – Robot Systems Operation, C-358 Autonomous Mobile Robot Systems I, and 
C-363 Machine Vision Systems I. 

The Board office received requests from Garden City Community College to offer a Technical Certificate B and 
an Associate of Applied Science degree in Robotics and Mechatronics Technology, and from Washburn 
Institute of Technology to offer a Technical Certificate A in Advanced Emergency Medical Technician.  

 
The programs addressed all criteria requested and were subject to the 10-day comment period required by Board 
policy. The programs were reviewed by staff and are presented for review and discussion by the Technical 
Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum Committee.                                                                    1/26/2023 



 

 

The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2020-2030 indicates small-cell suppressed 
data for the occupation Electro-Mechanical Technicians under SOC 17-3024. An Associate’s degree is listed as 
the typical education needed for entry. 
 
GCCC explained that the most recent Comprehensive Regional Needs Assessment completed in February 2022 
indicates that “schools in the region desire to provide students with ‘advanced’ skills to allow them opportunities 
beyond entry-level work.” (p 11). Local food manufacturers are interested in this program because their existing 
industrial processes all involve highly mechanized, automated, computer-based, and web-connected processing 
systems. This program serves as a bridge between the mechanized worlds and the worlds of computer-enabled, 
web-based production controls—jobs that employers attest exist in the area. empirical Foods, for example, is 
a technology-based company that specializes in ground beef production. empirical is building a plant in Garden 
City that will employ over 500 people from the region, and many of those employees will need to be trained in 
areas such as robotics, mechatronics, electronics, and more. 
 
Lightcast (previously Emsi-Burning Glass) job posting analytics show that from November 2021 through 
November 2022, roughly 1,218 total postings (334 unique postings) were advertised statewide, with an annual 
median advertised salary of $44,200.  
 
Three letters of industry support for the proposed program were received from the Dairy Farmers of America, 
empirical foods, and the Sunflower Electric Power Corporation. Supports and commitments for the program 
include serving on the advisory board, faculty professional development, providing guest speakers, and 
interviewing graduates. USD 457 Garden City Public Schools provided a letter of support for the program. 
 
Currently, one institution offers a similar program based on CIP Code. Below are the colleges, programs, total 
number of concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher education system 
and employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are employed 
information from the 2021 K-TIP report. 
 

Kansas Training Information Program 
2021 K-TIP Data for Robotics Technology/Technician 

CIP 
Code Program Name Institution Total # 

Concentrators 
Total # 

Graduates 

Total # 
Graduates 
Exited & 
Employed 

Average 
Wage: 

Graduates 
Exited & 
Employed 

 
15.0405 

Robotics 
Technology/Technician 

Wichita State University Campus of 
Applied Sciences and Technology 16 * * * 

Total     16      
(*) small cell protection applied 
 
GCCC explained that as the only technical institution in Kansas to offer a Robotics Technology program, 
representatives from WSU Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology provided support to Garden City 
Community College by offering advice on program development. WSU Tech also provided a tour of the labs and 
equipment they use in their robotics program. Since the Wichita area has a strong aviation sector, while Southwest 
Kansas has food production and agriculture, the use of robotics technology is relevant in both sectors. This also 
provides a complementary collaboration where each institution has a different industry with similar skills sets 
within their geographic range.  
 
The college plans to begin the proposed program in the fall of 2023 and estimates the initial cost of the proposed 
program at approximately $112,796.18 total, including $54,505 for existing full-time faculty, $39,024 for 
equipment, and $19,267 for technology/software. Funding will be provided from the Title III HSI STEM Grant. 
Chuck Pfeifer, Dean of Technical Education and Workforce Development, will assume responsibility for the 
proposed program.  



 

 

The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from December 15, 2022, to December 29, 
2022, during which no formal comments were received. 
 
Recommendation 
The new program request submitted by Garden City Community College for a Technical Certificate B for 36 
credit hours and an Associate of Applied Science for 65 credit hours in Robotics and Mechatronics 
Technology has been reviewed by the Technical Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum 
Committee and is recommended for approval. 
 
Washburn Institute of Technology (WIT) requests approval of the following program: 
 

• Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (51.0904) – Technical Certificate A/20 credit hours 
 
According to the U.S. Department of Education, Classification of Instructional Programs (CIP Code) 51.0904 
Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) is a program that prepares individuals, under the 
remote supervision of physicians, to recognize, assess, and manage medical emergencies in prehospital settings 
and to supervise Ambulance personnel. Curriculum should include instruction in basic, intermediate, and 
advanced EMT procedures; emergency surgical procedures; medical triage; rescue operations; crisis scene 
management and personnel supervision; equipment operation and maintenance; patient stabilization, monitoring, 
and care; drug administration; identification and preliminary diagnosis of diseases and injuries; communication 
and computer operations; basic anatomy, physiology, pathology, and toxicology; and professional standards and 
regulations. 
 
Cross-walking the proposed CIP Code (51.0904 Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic)) 
to occupations resulted in a match to one Standard Occupation Classification code (SOC): 29-2042 Emergency 
Medical Technicians, (SOC recently changed to 29-2040) which is defined as an occupation in which one would 
assess injuries and illnesses and administer basic emergency medical care. Individuals may transport injured or 
sick persons to medical facilities. 
 
WIT explained that Washburn University Institute of Technology has offered the Emergency Medical Technician 
(EMT) certificate for many years. Advanced EMT is one level above EMT and has been requested by community 
partners. Area EMS agencies have AEMT positions posted and are utilizing AEMTs to fill the void of the 
Paramedic shortage. Local independent services offer the AEMT course occasionally but limit it to their 
department staff only. WIT explained that no local educational institution is offering this course to their 
community partners at large. 
 
The proposed program consists of a single exit point: a 20-credit hour Technical Certificate A. Accreditation is 
required for the program through the Committee on Accreditation of Educational Programs for the Emergency 
Medical Services Professions (CoAEMSP). Upon completion, students will sit for the Advanced Emergency 
Medical Technician (AEMT) certification. 
 
The Kansas Department of Labor Long-term Occupation Projections 2020-2030 indicates a statewide change of 
employment for Emergency Medical Technicians and Paramedics under SOC 29-2040 of .8% annually, with an 
annual median wage of $29,443. A Postsecondary non-degree award is listed as the typical education needed for 
entry. Annual openings equate to 200 jobs per year.  
 
WIT explained that the Perkins Local Needs Assessment data currently show a shortage of program concentrators 
for CIP Code 51.0904, and JobsEQ job posting analytics show a need for the occupation.  
 
Lightcast (previously Emsi-Burning Glass) job posting analytics show that from November 2021 through 
November 2022, roughly 2,035 total postings (739 unique postings) were advertised statewide, with an annual 
median advertised salary of $39,300.  



 

 

Three letters of industry support for the proposed program were received from the Topeka Fire Department, 
Franklin County EMS, and Stormont Vail Health. Supports and commitments for the program include serving on 
the advisory board, providing a site for field rides, and interviewing graduates. Santa Fe Trail High School 
provided a letter of support for the program.  
 
Currently, nine institutions offer a similar program based on CIP Code. Below are the colleges, programs, total 
number of concentrators, total number of graduates, total number of graduates exiting the higher education system 
and employed, and average wage of graduates who exited the higher education system and are employed 
information from the 2021 K-TIP report. 
 

Kansas Training Information Program 
2021 K-TIP Data for Emergency Medical Technology/Technician (EMT Paramedic) 

CIP 
Code Program Name Institution Total # 

Concentrators 
Total # 

Graduates 

Total # 
Graduates 
Exited & 
Employed 

Average Wage: 
Graduates 
Exited & 
Employed 

51.0904 
Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Barton Community 
College 

 
34 

 
13 

 
10 

 
$56,937 

51.0904 
Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Butler Community 
College (approved for 
AY2024 start) 

 
NA 

 
NA 

 
NA 

 
NA 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Coffeyville Community 
College 

 
12 

 
7 

 
7 

 
$47,256 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Cowley Community 
College 

 
26 

 
12 

 
11 

 
$49,605 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Garden City Community 
College 

 
13 

 
* 

 
* 

 
* 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Hutchinson Community 
College 

 
35 

 
13 

 
11 

 
$71,559 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Johnson County 
Community College 

 
35 

 
18 

 
13 

 
$60,340 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Kansas City Kansas 
Community College 

 
39 

 
* 

 
* 

 
* 

 
51.0904 

Emergency Medical 
Technology/Technician (EMT 
Paramedic) 

Wichita State University 
Campus of Applied 
Sciences and Technology 

 
* 

 
* 

 
* 

 
* 

Total     194 63 52  
(*) small cell protection applied 
 
WIT indicated that collaboration was not pursued. The college plans to begin the proposed program in the fall of 
2023 and estimates the initial cost of the proposed program at approximately $39,500 total, including $17,000 for 
one new, part-time faculty, $12,000 for equipment, tools, and supplies, $2,000 for instructional materials, $5,000 
for facility modifications and renovations and $3,500 for technology/software. Funding will be provided from the 
institution general funds, including re-allocation from discontinued programs, and Perkins funding. Pam Masters, 
Director of Health Occupations, will assume responsibility for the proposed program.  
 
The proposed program was subject to the 10-day comment period from December 15, 2022, to December 29, 
2022, during which no formal comments were received. 
 
 



 

 

Recommendation 
The new program request submitted by Washburn Institute of Technology for a Technical Certificate A for 
20 credit hours in Advanced Emergency Medical Technician has been reviewed by the Technical 
Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum Committee and is recommended for approval. 
 



 

 

Act on programs eligible for the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act 
 

Summary

 

 

Background 
On May 23, 2022, Governor Kelly signed 2022 Senate Substitute for House Bill 2567, which adopted changes 
in the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act. The Act also maintains that the Board of Regents will administer the 
program. Administration is broken into three categories: Rules and Regulations, Eligible Programs, and Other 
Responsibilities.  
 
The Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority is delegated the approval of eligible programs. Per 
statutory language (section 28), a “promise eligible program” means any two-year associate degree program or 
career and technical education certificate or stand-alone program offered by an eligible postsecondary 
educational institution that is:  

a) approved by the Board of Regents;  
b) high wage, high demand or critical need; and  
c) identified by the Board of Regents pursuant to K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 74-32,272:  

• Information Technology and Security 
• Mental and Physical Healthcare 
• Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades 
• Early Childhood Education and Development 

 
Section 30 states an eligible postsecondary educational institution may designate an additional field of study 
to meet local employment needs if the promise eligible programs within this field are two-year associate 
degree programs, career and technical education certificates, or stand-alone programs approved by the Board 
of Regents that correspond to jobs that are high wage, high demand, or critical need in the community from 
one of the following fields:  

• Agriculture;  
• Food and Natural Resources;  
• Education and Training;  
• Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or 
• Distribution and Logistics 

 
Section 29 (9d) states that the Board of Regents may designate an associate degree transfer program as an 
eligible program only if such program is included in:  

a) An established 2+2 agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary education institution; or 
b) An articulation agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary educational institution and is part of 

an established degree pathway that allows a student to transfer at least 60 credit hours from the 
eligible postsecondary educational institution to a four-year postsecondary education institution for 
the completion of an additional 60 credit hours toward a bachelor’s degree.  

 

The Kansas Legislature enacted the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act (Promise Scholarship) which provides 
scholarships for students to attend an eligible postsecondary education institution. Eligible programs would be any 
two-year associate degree program, career and technical education certificate, or stand-alone program that 
corresponds to high wage, high demand, or critical need in: 

• four specified fields of study (information technology and security; mental and physical healthcare; 
advanced manufacturing and building trades; and early childhood education and development);  

• one college designated field of study from the specified list (Agriculture; Food and Natural Resources; 
Education and Training; Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or Distribution and Logistics); 

• Transfer programs with an established 2+2 and/or articulation agreements.                             1/26/2023 

http://kslegislature.org/li_2022/b2021_22/measures/hb2567/
https://www.ksrevisor.org/statutes/chapters/ch74/074_032_0272.html


 

 

Recommendation 
The following programs are seeking approval to become Promise Eligible programs. The programs have 
been reviewed by the Technical Education Authority’s Program and Curriculum Committee and are 
recommended for approval: 

• Garden City Community College: Robotics and Mechatronics Technology (15.0405) – falls under the 
Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades category specified in legislation. 

• Washburn University Institute of Technology: Advanced Emergency Medical Technician (51.0904) 
– falls under the Mental and Physical Healthcare category specified in legislation. 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

 

Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees 
 

Summary

 

 
Background 
K.S.A 72-3810 states: 

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are authorized 
by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 
schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The tuition and fee schedule of every career technical 
education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current complete schedule of tuition and 
fees for each career technical education course and program of each board as approved by the state board shall be 
maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for public inspection at any reasonable time.”  
 
“Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute of 
technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, or for books, 
supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is not covered by 
tuition.” 
 
“Tuition means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute of 
technology on a per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to cover the general expense of 
providing instructional services.” 

 
As per the request of the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA), on Thursday, December 19, 2019, 
representatives from community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff met to set guidelines for fees associated 
with Excel in CTE courses and programs. As a result of this meeting, agreed-upon allowable fees include 
items/services students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into the program.  
 

Allowable fees include: 
- Uniforms 
- Personal protective equipment 
- Background checks 
- Fingerprints 
- Drug tests 
- E-subscriptions/E-books 
- Textbooks 
- Certification tests 
- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice) 
- Graduation fees (if applicable) 
- Transcript fees (if applicable) 
- Student software licenses 
- Professional equipment/kits/tools 

 

Unallowable fees include: 
- Student fees (general)  
- Technology fees 
- Health fees 
- Consumable project materials 
- Program or institution application fees  
- Lab fees 
- Rental fees such as those for tools, books, 

or uniforms/gear 
- Student kits 
- Accuplacer or other placement tests 
- Student ID 
- Student organization memberships (such 

as Skills USA) 
- Any other fee not on the allowable list 

 
Non-tiered courses - per statute (K.S.A. 71-1802) a technical program is defined as a “program of study comprised of a 
sequence of tiered technical courses and non-tiered courses, which is identified by the state board as a technical 
program for funding purposes.” For this reason, students enrolled in technical programs may take non-tiered courses 
and are responsible for all associated tuition and fees.  
 
Recommendation 
The Excel in CTE fees below have been reviewed by the Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education 
Authority’s Program and Curriculum Committee and are recommended for approval:  

• Washburn Institute of Technology: Advanced Emergency Medical Technician total $1,018. Fees include $114 
for Verified Credentials, $311 for examinations, $200 for a tool kit, $55 for PPE, and $338 for a textbook. 

 

Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 
schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in CTE tuition and fee schedule of every 
technical education program shall be subject to annual approval.                                                                  1/26/2023                                             
 



KBOR Excel in CTE Fee Summary for Proposed Academic Programs
CA-1b Form (2020)

Institution Name:

Program Title:
Program CIP Code: 

Fee Short Description Amount

Verified Credentials  $      114.00 

Exams NREMT-AEMT: SKEMS-AEMT  $      311.00 

Tool Kit

BP cuff, stethoscope, trauma shears, CPR pocket mask, pen light, IM needle 

with syringe, 11 IV start sets  $      200.00 

PPE Work shirts, pants, and boots  $        55.00 
Textbook Emergency Care and Transportation of Sick and Injured  $      338.00 

Course ID Short Description Amount

 

Item Short Description

Estimated 

Amount

TOTAL  $1,018.00 

Please list items the student will need to purchase on their own for this program:                                                                                  

Institution is not  charging students these costs, rather students are expected to have these items for the program. 

Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 

schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in CTE tuition and fee schedule of every 

technical education program shall be subject to annual approval.                                                                                                                                                                                                            

Please include all costs charged to high school students  for the proposed new program.                                                                     

Advanced Emergency Medical Technology
51.0904

Please list all fees associated with this  program :                                                                                                                                   

Only list costs the institution is  charging students.

Please list all courses within the program and any fees associated to those courses :                                                                  

Only list costs the institution is  charging students. Do not duplicate expenses. 

Washburn University Institute of Technology

Page 1 of 1



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution

Background 

Checks

Certification 

Tests
Drug Tests

E-

subscriptions/

E-books

Fingerprints
Graduation 

Fees

Health 

Fees

Liability 

Insurance

Membership 

Fee
Other

Personal 

Protective 

Equipment

Professional 

Equipment/Ki

ts/Tools

School 

Supplies

Student 

Software 

Licenses

Textbooks
Transcript 

Fees
Uniforms

Grand 

Total

 

Barton Community 

College
$40.00 $1,091.25 $1,131.25

Cowley Community 

College
$85.00 $190.00 $30.00 $400.00 $65.00 $1,145.00 $970.00 $2,885.00

Johnson County 

Community College
$21.48 $505.14 $50.00 $576.62

Kansas City Kansas 

Community College 
$39.00 $370.00 $15.00 $842.95 $30.00 $1,296.95

Barton Community 

College
$40.00 $1,091.25 $1,131.25

Cowley Community 

College
$85.00 $190.00 $30.00 $400.00 $65.00 $1,145.00 $970.00 $2,885.00

Johnson County 

Community College
$505.14 $505.14

Kansas City Kansas 

Community College
$39.00 $370.00 $15.00 $842.95 $30.00 $1,296.95

Wichita State University 

Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology

$132.95 $132.95

Butler Community 

College 
$75.00 $56.00 $484.00 $615.00

Colby Community 

College ^^^
$0.00

Labette Community 

College  
$15.00 $16.00 $140.00 $11.00 $75.00 $257.00

Manhattan Area 

Technical College  
$255.00 $70.00 $325.00

Northwest Kansas 

Technical College ^^^
$0.00

Washburn Institute of 

Technology 
$300.00 $20.00 $114.40 $160.00 $159.95 $55.00 $809.35

Wichita State University 

Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology 

$586.55 $586.55

AY 2023 Excel in CTE Fees by Program / Institution / Award Level

51.0904           

Emergency 

Medical 

Technology 

(EMT 

Paramedic)

ASSOC

CERTC

CERTA

SAPP



 

 

Legislative Update 
 

Summary 

 
Intent 
Director Matt Casey will provide the TEA with a legislative update. 
 

The Technical Education Authority (TEA) will receive a brief legislative update.                        1/26/2022 



 

 

Perkins V Grant Overview 
 

Summary

 

 
Background 
Originally passed as the Vocational Education Act of 1963, The Strengthening Career and Technical 
Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V) was reauthorized in 2018 to increase learner access to high-
quality career and technical education (CTE) programs of study. Perkins V specifically addresses students in 
special populations, which includes students who had been underserved in the past or who may have 
substantial education needs.  
 
Goals 
The Perkins V Kansas State Plan for CTE identifies the following goals: 

1. Engage employers into Pathway/program planning, implementation, and review 
2. Provide high-quality, affordable, accessible, and equitable CTE for all learners (including special 

populations) 
3. Supply efficient academic integration 
4. Implement effective work-based learning 
5. Further align Pathways and programs 

 
Funding 
For FY2023, Kansas received $12,458,848, which is split evenly between secondary (KSDE) and 
postsecondary (KBOR).  
 
According to the Perkins V law, postsecondary Perkins funding is subject to the following breakdown: 

• 85% Pass through to eligible recipients 
o 85% - Local Grants – formula-based allocation 
o 15% - Reserve Fund – competitive grants 

• 10% State Leadership Fund 
• 5% State Administration 

 
Local Grants 
Over $4.5 million was allocated to twenty-six eligible postsecondary institutions based on full-time equivalent 
earned by Pell recipients in CTE programs. Funds must be used to develop, coordinate, implement, or 
improve CTE programs to meet the needs identified in the local comprehensive needs assessment and the 
institution’s Perkins 4-year plan. 
 
FY23 Recipients: 
Barton Community College                                 $106,166  
Butler Community College                                 $180,349  
Cloud County Community College                                   $72,850  
Coffeyville Community College                                 $112,829  
Colby Community College                                 $108,387  
Cowley Community College                                 $151,476  
Dodge City Community College                                   $45,309  
Flint Hills Technical College                                 $143,036  

The Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V) is the primary 
federal funding source to states for the improvement of secondary and postsecondary career and technical 
education programs. The purpose of the Act is to develop more fully the academic, career, and technical 
skills of secondary and postsecondary students who elect to enroll in career and technical education 
programs.                                                                                                                                         1/26/2022 

 



 

 

Fort Scott Community College                                 $136,817  
Garden City Community College                                 $143,480  
Highland Community College                                 $104,834  
Hutchinson Community College                                 $375,802  
Independence Community College                                   $27,985  
Johnson County Community College                                 $339,377  
Kansas City Kansas Community College                                 $396,680  
Labette Community College                                   $85,288  
Manhattan Area Technical College                                 $104,834  
Neosho County Community College                                   $73,739  
North Central Kansas Technical College                                 $265,193  
Northwest Kansas Technical College                                 $221,661  
Pittsburg State University                                   $51,084  
Pratt Community College                                 $107,055  
Salina Area Technical College                                 $106,610  
Seward County Community College                                 $103,057  
Washburn University & Washburn Institute of Technology                                 $244,760  
Wichita State University Campus of Applied Sciences and Technology                               $720,953  

 
Reserve Funds 
Eligible recipients can apply for the Reserve funds to foster innovation or promote the development, 
implementation, and adoption of programs of study aligned with state-identified high skill, high-wage, or in-
demand occupations and industries. The following two Reserve Grants were made available to local 
recipients in FY23:  
 
Special Population Support  
The focus of the Special Population Support grant is to address the needs of special populations and underserved 
groups of students by providing equipment and resources for the classrooms with high concentration of students 
in special populations. These groups include but are not limited to English language learners; students with 
disabilities; racial and ethnic minorities; individuals from economically disadvantaged families; individuals 
preparing for non-traditional fields; single parents; out-of-workforce individuals; homeless individuals; youth 
who are in, or have aged out of, the foster care system; and youth with a parent who is a member of the armed 
forces and is on active duty. 
 
FY23 Recipients: 

Cowley Community College Classroom tools for Machine Technology, Non-
Destructive Technology, and Welding. $65,370 

Johnson County Community College Classroom sets of stethoscopes, blood pressure cuffs, pen 
lights, and shears for the LPN program.  $20,676 

Northwest Kansas Technical College Classroom technology bundles for Computer Graphics 
Technology and Cloud & Crypto Computing.  $48,699 

Seward Community College 
Classroom tools and personal protective equipment for 
Automotive Collision & Refinishing, Automotive 
Technology, HVAC, and Diesel Technology. 

$80,503 

Washburn Institute of Technology 
Classroom sets of stethoscopes and sphygmomanometers 
for the LPN program. Classroom tools and PPE for 
Automotive Technology and Welding.  

$47,345 

Wichita State University Campus of 
Applied Sciences and Technology 

English Language Learner equipment and resources for 
the LPN and Welding programs. Blind and visually 
impaired equipment for Culinary Arts.  

$120,000 

Total $382,563 



 

 

Kansas Industry and Labor Force Expansion Grant 
The focus of the Industry and Labor Force Expansion grant is to address the needs of Kansas employers by 
growing programs which prepare skilled workforce. Each applicant must identify a new (example: Panasonic, 
Scorpion, etc.) or growing Kansas employer(s) who would benefit from skilled workers in a specific occupation. 
Likewise, if a new Kansas employer pulls workforce from one part of the state, employers may have to replenish 
the workforce in another.  
 
FY23 Recipients:  

Barton Community College 

Increase capacity for Associate Degree in Nursing and 
Practical Nursing satellite programs in Pratt to supply 
workforce for Pratt Regional Medical Center, KU Health 
Systems, Kiowa County Memorial Hospital, Haviland 
Care Center, Medicine Lodge, Stafford County and Pratt 
County Health Departments. 

$111,596 

Fort Scott Community College 

Increase Welding capacity at the Southeast KS CTE 
Center in Pittsburg and supply workforce for Doherty 
Steel, Unique Metals Fabrication Inc., Niece Equipment, 
Min-America Pipe, Twister Trailers, AZZ Enclosure 
Systems, RFT Fabrication, etc.  

$45,478 

Independence Community 
College 

Provide industry-standard equipment in Veterinary 
Nursing to support Heartland Vet Partners: Blue Pearl 
Pet Hospital and Mission Vet System.  

$53,890 

Johnson County Community 
College 

Increase capacity in the Automation Engineer 
Technology program to meet labor demands from the 
new Panasonic location in De Soto.  

$116,179 

Kansas City KS Community 
College 

Increase capacity in the Automation Engineer 
Technology, Electrical, and Welding programs to meet 
labor demands from the new Panasonic location in De 
Soto. 

$76,209 

Manhattan Area Technical 
College 

Increase capacity in Welding to meet the demands of 
Landoll, Caterpillar, Great Plains, Cimarron Trailers, and 
Local Union #2. 

$178,207 

Northwest Kansas Technical 
College 

Provide industry-standard equipment for the Electrical 
program to support Davis Electric Inc.  $97,502 

Washburn University 

Increase capacity in Diagnostic Medical Sonography to 
meet local labor demands at KUMC – St. Francis, 
Sabetha Hospital, Hiawatha Hospital, Holton Hospital, 
etc. Purchase up-to-date equipment for Automotive 
Technology to meet the needs of Laird Noller, Briggs 
Topeka, Goodyear, John Hoffer Chrysler Jeep Inc., and 
Jiffy Lube.  

$37,810 

Wichita State University 
Campus of Applied Sciences 
and Technology 

Increase capacity in Carpentry and provide new 
equipment to meet the labor force needs of Crain 
Company 3D. Purchase industry-standard equipment for 
Veterinary Nursing to support the workforce needs of 
Veterinary Emergency and Specialty Hospital of Wichita. 

$224,257 

Total $941,128 
 
State Leadership 
KBOR staff must conduct leadership activities to improve CTE including support for the following:  

• preparation for non-traditional fields in current and emerging professions, programs for special 
populations, and other activities that expose students, including special populations, to high-skill, 



 

 

high-wage, and in-demand 
• individuals in State institutions, such as State correctional institutions, including juvenile justice 

facilities, and educational institutions that serve individuals with disabilities; 
• recruiting, preparing, or retaining career and technical education teachers, faculty, specialized 

instructional support personnel, or paraprofessionals, such as preservice, professional development, or 
leadership development 

• technical assistance for eligible recipients 
 
To meet these requirements, the following state-wide activities have been implemented: 

• “Build Something Now” – state-wide CTE outreach Campaign 
• Non-Traditional Careers state-wide training in Salina, KS provided by the Kansas Center for Career 

and Technical Education (KCCTE) 
• Corrections Grant to support CTE in correctional facilities across the state 
• Support for faculty taking advantage of professional development opportunities provided by the 

Kansas Council for Workforce Education and KCCTE  
• Integrating Academics and CTE grants 
• Performance Targets Achievement Incentive grant 
• On-going training and technical assistance to institutions provided by the Board staff 

 
State Administration 
KBOR staff must provide administration of the State plan including developing the State plan, review local 
applications, monitoring and evaluating program effectiveness, assuring compliance with all applicable 
federal laws, providing technical assistance, and support and developing data systems.   
 
Federal Reporting 
Under the Perkins V legislation, eligible agencies are required to efficiently and effectively meet annual 
reporting requirements of the Consolidated Annual Report (CAR). The CAR for the most recently completed 
program year is due on January 31 of the following year. Postsecondary performance in the last three years is 
included in the tables below. 
 

 Academic Year 2020 Academic Year 2021 Academic Year 2022 
Postsecondary 
Participants 

34346 
 

33078 
 

42067 
 

Postsecondary 
Concentrators 

29915 
 

26187 
 

30441 
 

    
Kansas Performance 

 Academic Year 2020 Academic Year 2021 Academic Year 2022 
 Target Actual Target Actual Target Actual 
Post-program 
Placement 

Data not yet 
available 63.7% 92.3% 63.7% 93.0% 

Credentialing and 
Degrees 

Data not yet 
available 59.5% 80.0% 59.5% 82.38 

Students in non-
traditional fields 
(based on gender) 

Data not yet 
available 6.3% 9.0% 6.3% 10.95% 

 



Adult Education Overview 
 

Summary 
Adult Education and Family Literacy in Kansas is administered by the Board of Regents and the TEA. Adult 
Education’s primary focus is to educate people who are no longer in high school and help them earn their 
high school degree, learn English, and/or earn a college degree or industry certification.               1/26/2023 

 
Background 
The Adult Education and Family Literacy Act is Title II of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity 
Act (WIOA), which was signed into law in 2014, replacing the Workforce Investment Act of 1998 and 
taking effect with a new State Plan in 2015.  Every two years, the plan is updated to reflect new policies, 
practices, and innovations and is submitted by the core partners (Kansas Board of Regents, Kansas 
Department of Commerce and the Kansas Department for Children and Families, Vocational Rehabilitation 
Services) to their respective federal agencies. The last updated plans were submitted and accepted in 2022. 
 
Adult Education is designed to provide services to individuals 16 years of age and older who are no longer 
in school, with or without a High School Diploma, who lack basic skills and are looking to pursue higher 
education, enter a technical career, and/or join the workforce. 
 
In Kansas, there are about 157,000 residents over 25 years of age who do not have high-school diplomas, 
over 40 percent of whom completed less than the 9th grade. Another 35,000 Kansas residents aged 18 to 
24 do not have a high-school diploma. Additionally, about 52,000 Kansas adults describe themselves as 
having limited proficiency in English. 
  
Adult Education is administered through the Workforce Development Unit of the Kansas Board of Regents, 
and Adult Education providers offer the following activities:   

• Adult Education and Literacy 
• Workplace Adult Education and Literacy  
• Family Literacy Activities 
• English Language Acquisition Activities 
• Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education Activities  
• Workforce Preparation Activities 
• Integrated Education and Training Activities 

 
The Adult Education programs are funded by $4.35 million from the federal Adult Education and Family 
Literacy Act and about $1.46 million in state funds. Kansas Adult Education programs are consistently 
national leaders in the accountability measures mandated by the federal Department of Education. 
 
The Adult Education Funding formula allocates state and federal funds, as follows: 
Base Funding (30% of total funds) 
Performance Based Funding (70% of total funds) 



 

 

Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees 
 

Summary

 

 

Background 
K.S.A 72-3810 states: 

“All tuition and fees charged for career technical education by any board shall be in such amounts as are 
authorized by rules and regulations adopted by the state board which shall establish general guidelines for 
tuition and fee schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The tuition and fee schedule of 
every career technical education program shall be subject to annual approval of the state board. A current 
complete schedule of tuition and fees for each career technical education course and program of each board as 
approved by the state board shall be maintained on file in the office of the state board and shall be open for 
public inspection at any reasonable time.”  
 
“Fees means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute 
of technology for student services, such as health clinics, athletic activities and technology services, or for 
books, supplies or other materials necessary for a particular course or program, the expense of which is not 
covered by tuition.” 
 
“Tuition means those charges assessed against a student by a community college, technical college or the institute of 
technology on a per credit hour, per course or per term basis, and that are charged to cover the general expense of 
providing instructional services.” 
 

As per the request of the Postsecondary Technical Education Authority (TEA), on Thursday, December 19, 2019, 
representatives from community colleges, technical colleges, and Board staff met to set guidelines for fees associated 
with Excel in CTE courses and programs. As a result of this meeting, agreed-upon allowable fees include items/services 
students take with them and industry-specific fees required for entrance/acceptance into the program. 
 
Allowable fees include: 

- Uniforms 
- Personal protective equipment 
- Background checks 
- Fingerprints 
- Drug tests 
- E-subscriptions/E-books 
- Textbooks 
- Certification tests 
- Liability insurance (example: student malpractice) 
- Graduation fees (if applicable) 
- Transcript fees (if applicable)  
- Student software licenses 
- Professional equipment/kits/tools 

 

Unallowable fees include: 
- Student fees (general)  
- Technology fees 
- Health fees 
- Consumable project materials 
- Program or institution application fees 
- Lab fees 
- Rental fees such as those for tools, 

books, or uniforms/gear 
- Student Kits 
- Accuplacer or other placement tests 
- Student ID 
- Student organization memberships 

(such as Skills USA) 
- Any other fee not on the allowable list 

 
Non-tiered courses - per statute (K.S.A. 71-1802) a technical program is defined as a “program of study 
comprised of a sequence of tiered technical courses and non-tiered courses, which is identified by the state board 
as a technical program for funding purposes.” For this reason, students enrolled in technical programs may take 
non-tiered courses and are responsible for all associated tuition and fees.  
 

Per statute (K.S.A. 72-3810), the Kansas Board of Regents shall establish general guidelines for tuition and fee 
schedules in career technical education courses and programs. The Excel in CTE tuition and fee schedule of every 
technical education program shall be subject to annual approval.                                                                    1/26/2023      
 



 

 

The Academic Year 2024 annual review of Excel in CTE Fees will cover all changes in fees charged and all 
additional fees for each institution. To expedite the TEA review, the first spreadsheet presents only the changes 
submitted by each institution for AY2024 Excel in CTE Fees. The second spreadsheet includes an institution-
level comparison of AY2023 approved fees to the AY2024 changes (which includes any reduction in fees 
charged, or removal of fees) by program.  



Allen Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

MED102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks NURSING ASSISTANT CARE: LONG TERM CARE  $62

MED102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests CNA STATE TESTING FEE  $40

MED103 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS: PHARMACOLOGY FOR 

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS  $149

MED103 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests MED AIDE STATE TESTING FEE  $40

MED108 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks

PROVIDING HOME CARE: A TEXTBOOK FOR HOME HEALTH 

AIDES  $54

MED108 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests HHA STATE TESTING FEE  $40

Barton Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

ACCT1602 GENERAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks GENERAL ACCOUNTING  $116

ACCT1611

MICROCOMPUTER ACCOUNTING 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks

QUICKBOOKS ONLINE: COMPREHENSIVE SPRING 2019 

EDITION  $130

AGRI1114 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks INTRODUCTORY CROP SCIENCE (CUSTOM)  $120

BUSI1600 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks BUSN11 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS  $95

CHLD1507

CHILD HEALTH-SAFETY AND 

NUTRITION Textbooks HEALTH, SAFETY & NUTRITION FOR YOUNG CHILD  $215

CHLD1509 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM II Textbooks

POWERFUL INTERACTIONS: HOW TO CONNECT WITH 

CHILDREN TO EXTEND THEIR LEARNING  $40

CHLD1551

INFANT AND TODDLER EDUCATION 

AND CARE Textbooks EXTENDING THE DANCE IN INFANT & TODDLER CAREGIVING  $34

CHLD1551

INFANT AND TODDLER EDUCATION 

AND CARE Textbooks TENDER CARE & EARLY LEARNING  $45

CHLD1553

CREATIVE EXPERIENCES FOR 

CHILDREN Textbooks CREATIVE RESOURCES FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD CLASSROOM  $150

CHLD1553

CREATIVE EXPERIENCES FOR 

CHILDREN Textbooks

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES & CURRICULUM FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN  $259

CHLD1554 CREATIVE ACTIVITIES Textbooks CREATIVE RESOURCES FOR EARLY CHILDHOOD CLASSROOM  $113

CHLD1554 CREATIVE ACTIVITIES Textbooks

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES & CURRICULUM FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN  $259

CHLD1565 PRESCHOOL LANGUAGE & LITERACY Textbooks LEARNING TO READ & WRITE  $25

CHLD1565 PRESCHOOL LANGUAGE & LITERACY Textbooks LITERACY BEGINNINGS  $48

CORR1001 INTRODUCTION TO CORRECTIONS Textbooks AMERICAN CORRECTIONS IN BRIEF  $191

CRIM1612 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION  $193

CRIM1659

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks JUST THE FACTS  $93

CRPT1001 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CARPENTRY LEVEL I TRAINEE GUIDE  $100

CRPT1010 FLOORS WALLS CEILING FRAMING Textbooks CARPENTRY LEVEL I TRAINEE GUIDE  $100

CRPT1020 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks CARPENTRY LEVEL I TRAINEE GUIDE  $100

CRPT1030 WINDOWS DOORS AND STAIRS Textbooks CARPENTRY LEVEL I TRAINEE GUIDE  $100

EMHS1100 INTRODUCTION TO TERRORISM Textbooks UNDERSTANDING TERRORISM  $117

EMHS1906

EXERCISE DESIGN, MANAGEMENT 

AND EVALUATION Textbooks

AN INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY EXERCISE DESIGN & 

EVALUATION  $109

EMHS1907

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RESPONSE 

OPERATIONS Textbooks HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST RESPONDERS  $126

EMHS1963

INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  $111

EMTS1500 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms SHIRT  $25

HZMT1905

ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLING AND 

MONITORING Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLING & 

ANALYSIS  $172

HZMT1912

INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE AND 

TOXICOLOGY Textbooks ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY  $159

HZMT1940 INTRODUCTION ERGONOMICS Textbooks INTRODUCTION TO HUMAN FACTORS & ERGONOMICS  $128

HZMT1950

CHARACTERISTICS OF HAZARDOUS 

MATERIALS Textbooks CHEMISTRY OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS  $142

HZMT1979 CONTINUITY OPERATIONS PLANNING Textbooks THE DISASTER RECOVERY HANDBOOK  $68

MDAS1646 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks

EMERGENCY & DISASTER PREPAREDNESS FOR HEALTH 

PROFESSIONALS  $83

MDAS1652 PATIENT CARE I Textbooks CLINICAL PROC FOR MEDICAL ASSISTANTS  $126

MDAS1672 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks MEDICAL TERMINOLGY  $39

MDAS1672 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE  $120

MDAS1673 MEDICAL CODING I Textbooks

UNDERSTANDING HEALTH INSURANCE: A GUIDE TO BILLING 

AND REIMBURSEMENT  $139

MDAS1674 MEDICAL CODING II Textbooks 3-2-1 CODE IT! 2020  $139

Academic Year 2024 Excel in CTE Fees (Block fees not included, institutions ONLY listed if fees were submitted) 



NAID1229 NURSING HOME AIDE Textbooks

HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE: LONG-TERM CARE 

WKBK  $51

NAID1229 NURSING HOME AIDE Textbooks HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE: LONG-TERM CARE  $55

NAID1235 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS  $29

NAID1235 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks DAVIS'S DRUG GUIDE FOR NURSES  $52

NATG1100 DC CIRCUIT FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks ELECTRIC CIRCUITS FUNDAMENTALS (W/CD)  $186

NATG1100 DC CIRCUIT FUNDAMENTALS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TI-36X CALCULATOR-NO PHONE  $18

NATG1125

ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND 

CONTROLS I Textbooks

ELECTRICAL MOTOR CONTROLS FOR INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 

(W/CD)  $165

NTWK1030 LINUX I Textbooks LINUX+ AND LPIC 1 GUIDE TO LINUS CERTIFICATION  $164

NTWK1030 LINUX I Textbooks LABSIM TESTOUT LINUX PRO  $171

NTWK1046

LOCAL AREA NETWORK 

WORKSTATION Textbooks MICROSOFT SPECIALIST GUIDE TO MICROSOFT WINDOWS 10  $164

NTWK1046

LOCAL AREA NETWORK 

WORKSTATION Textbooks TESTOUT WINDOWS CLIENT PRO  $171

NTWK1052 COMPUTER REPAIR AND UPGRADE I Textbooks TESTOUT PC PRO  $171

NTWK1053 COMPUTER REPAIR AND UPGRADE II Textbooks TESTOUT PC PRO  $171

NTWK1061 LINUX II Textbooks COMPTIA LINUX+ GUIDE TO LINUX CERTIFICATION  $164

NTWK1061 LINUX II Textbooks LABSIM TESTOUT LINUX PRO  $171

OFTC1666 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks RECORDS MANAGEMENT SIMULATION  $132

OFTC1666 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks RECORDS MANAGEMENT  $175

PLMB1040 COMMERCIAL DRAWING Textbooks PLUMBING LEVEL TWO: READING COMMERCIAL DRAWINGS  $29

PRGM1030 JAVA PROGRAMMING Textbooks JAVA PROGRAMMING  $101
WELD1353 BLUEPRINT READING-WELDING Textbooks PRINT READING FOR WELDERS (W/CE ONLY)  $95

Butler Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AG 102 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks INTRO TO ANIMAL SCIENCE  $227

AG 211

FUNDAMENTALS OF LIVESTOCK 

NUTRITION

E-subscriptions/E-

books BASIC ANIMAL NUTRITION & FEEDING  $219

AG 213 INTRODUCTION TO FOOD SCIENCE Textbooks PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE  $155

AG 215 FARM MANAGEMENT AND FINANCE Textbooks FARM MANAGEMENT  $175

AG 216 LIVESTOCK HEALTH AND DISEASE

E-subscriptions/E-

books ANIMAL HEALTH  $213

AG 217

MARKETING AGRICULTURAL 

PRODUCTS Textbooks FUTURES & OPTIONS MARKETS  $62

AG 221 BEEF MANAGEMENT Textbooks BEEF CATTLE SCIENCE  $120

AG 230 RANGE MANAGEMENT Textbooks RANGE PLANTS & GRASSES  $34

AG 240 LIVESTOCK RATIONS Textbooks LIVESTOCK FEEDS & FEEDING  $209

AH 117 HOME HEALTH AIDE CERTIFICATION

E-subscriptions/E-

books MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK FOR HOME CARE AIDE  $72

AH 117 HOME HEALTH AIDE CERTIFICATION Certification Tests STATE PROCESSING FEE  $40

AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS  $97

AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE PROCESSING FEE  $22

AH 120 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Other INSURANCE FEE  $7

AH 122 NURSE AIDE Textbooks

MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK FOR LONG-TERM CARE NURSING 

ASSISTANTS  $83

AH 122 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE PROCESSING FEE  $40

AH 122 NURSE AIDE Liability Insurance INSURANCE FEE  $7

AH 201

HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL 

TERMINOLOGY 1 Textbooks LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE  $112

AH 202

HEALTH PROFESSIONS MEDICAL 

TERMINOLOGY 2 Textbooks LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE  $112

AT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks AT 115 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

AT 115 ELECTRICAL 1

E-subscriptions/E-

books MY AUTOMOTIVE LAB ACCESS CODE  $48

AT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 Uniforms

AT 115 UNIFORM (DUPLICATE UNIFORM FEES = MORE THAN 

ONE UNIFORM GIVEN TO STUDENT)  $100

AT 217 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 1 Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

AT 218 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 2 Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

BA 110 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks FERRELL BUSINESS FOUNDATIONS  $64

BA 115 BUSINESS LAW 1 Textbooks ESSENTIALS OF BUSINESS LAW  $64

BA 130 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books BA 130 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BA 140 INTRODUCTION TO MARKETING

E-subscriptions/E-

books BA 140 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BA 178 PAYROLL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books BA 178 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BA 184 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT ACCESS PASS  $40



BA 204 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books BA 204 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BA 210 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books BA 210 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BA 211 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING Textbooks COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING WITH QUICKBOOKS  $77

BA 215 PERSONAL SELLING

E-subscriptions/E-

books BA 215 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BE 108 RECORDS MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books BE 108 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BE 122

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH 

INFORMATION

E-subscriptions/E-

books BE 122 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BE 124 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLIGIES Textbooks BE 124 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BE 125 BEGINNING MEDICAL CODING Textbooks 2022 STEP BY STEP MEDICAL CODING  $299

BE 126 MEDICAL OFFICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks BE 126 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

BE 127 ADVANCED MEDICAL CODING Textbooks 2022 STEP BY STEP MEDICAL CODING  $299

BE 180 INTRODUCTION TO ACCESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books BE 180 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

BI 231 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks UNDERSTANDING PATHOPHYSIOLOGY  $144

BI 231 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books UNDERSTANDING PATHOPHYSIOLOGY ACCESS CODE  $46

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Textbooks ON COOKING  $160

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1 Uniforms

CA 120 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES NEW UNIFORM 

FOR EACH COURSE)  $30

CA 120 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 1

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE KIT  $165

CA 130 PROFESSIONAL BAKING SKILLS Textbooks ON COOKING  $160

CA 130 PROFESSIONAL BAKING SKILLS Uniforms

CA 130 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM 

FOR EACH CLASS)  $30

CA 152 MENU DEVELOPMENT Textbooks PROFITABLE MENU PLANNING  $167

CA 153 ESSENTIALS OF PURCHASING Textbooks MODERN FOOD SERVICE PURCHASING  $128

CA 220 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 2 Textbooks ON COOKING  $160

CA 220 PROFESSIONAL CULINARY SKILLS 2 Uniforms

CA 220 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES UNIFORM FOR 

EACH CLASS)  $30

CA 231 GARDE MANGER Textbooks GARDE MANAGER  $91

CA 231 GARDE MANGER Uniforms

CA 231 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM 

FOR EACH CLASS)  $271

CA 232 CUISINES OF ASIA Textbooks INTERNATIONAL CUISINE  $87

CA 232 CUISINES OF ASIA Uniforms

CA 232 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM 

EACH CLASS)  $271

CA 233 CUISINES OF NORTHERN EUROPE Textbooks INTERNATIONAL CUISINE  $87

CA 233 CUISINES OF NORTHERN EUROPE Uniforms

CA 233 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM 

EACH CLASS)  $30

CA 234 CUISINES OF SOUTHERN EUROPE Textbooks INTERNATIONAL CUISINE  $87

CA 234 CUISINES OF SOUTHERN EUROPE Uniforms

CA 234 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM 

EACH CLASS)  $271

CA 235 CUISINES OF THE AMERICAS Textbooks INTERNATIONAL CUISINE  $117

CA 235 CUISINES OF THE AMERICAS Uniforms

CA 235 UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM 

EACH CLASS)  $271

CD 115

CREATIVE EXPERIENCES FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN Textbooks CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG CHILDREN  $200

CD 123

PRINCIPLES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

EDUCATION 2 Textbooks DEVELOPMENTALLY APPR CURRICULUM  $127

CD 124

INFANT AND TODDLER 

DEVELOPMENT Textbooks

INFANT & TODDLER DEVELOPMENT AND RESPONSIVE 

PROGRAM PLAN  $100

CD 125 CHILD NUTRITION AND HEALTH Textbooks HEALTH, SAFETY, & NUTRITION FOR THE YOUNG CHILD  $132

CD 213

LICENSED HOME DAYCARE 

PRACTICUM 1 Textbooks HOW TO START A HOME-BASED DAY CARE BUSINESS  $15

CD 220

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM AND 

CURRICULUM PLANNING Textbooks SKILLS FOR PRESCHOOL TEACHERS  $100

CD 222 CHILD CARE ADMINISTRATION Textbooks

DEVELOPING & ADMINISTERING CHILD CARE EDUCATION 

PROGRAM  $200

CD 223 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM 1 Textbooks INFANT/TODDLER ENVIRONMENT RATING SCALE (ITERS-3)  $27

CD 223 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM 1 Textbooks EARLY CHILDHOOD FIELD EXPERIENCE: LEARNING ETC.  $67

CD 224 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM 2 Textbooks

EARLY CHILDHOOD ENVIRONMENT RATING SCALES (ECERS-

3)  $27

CD 224 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM 2 Textbooks DEVELOPMENTAL PROFILES  $154

CD 225

INTERACTION TECHNIQUES WITH 

YOUNG CHILDREN Textbooks POSITIVE CHILD GUIDANCE  $200

CN 102 CRAFT FUNDAMENTALS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 102CORE - NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 103 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CONSTRUCTION TECH TRAINEE GD&PE ETX SAC PKG, 4/E  $227



CN 103 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 103 CORE - NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 105 FLOORS AND STAIRS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CONSTRUCTION TECH TRAINEE GD&PE ETX SAC PKG 4/E  $227

CN 107

CEILINGS, WALLS AND BUILDING 

SYSTEMS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 107 CONSTRUCTION TECH NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 140

ARCHITECTURAL BLUEPRINT 

READING Textbooks PRINT READING FOR CONSTRUCTION  $126

CN 200 ROOFING AND EXTERIORS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 200 CONSTRUCTION TECH NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 201

CABINET MAKING AND 

INSTALLATION

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 201 CONSTRUCTION TECH NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 202 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRICAL

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 202 CONSTRUCTION TECH NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 203 INTRODUCTION TO MASONRY

E-subscriptions/E-

books

CN 203 CONSTRUCTION TECH TRAINEE GD&PE ETX SAC PKG 

4/E  $227

CN 204

INTRODUCTION TO HVAC AND 

PLUMBING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 204 CONSTRUCTION TECH NCCER/PEARSON  $111

CN 205 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books CN 205 CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT NCCER/PEARSON  $111

DA 140 DATA VISUALIZATION

E-subscriptions/E-

books DA 140 CENGAGE COHORT  $116

DT 100 DIESEL ENGINES Textbooks

MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL & 

COMPUTERIZED MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS  $119

DT 100 DIESEL ENGINES Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT GETS A NEW UNIFORM FOR EACH 

CLASS)  $125

DT 100 DIESEL ENGINES

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

OEM 312-PIECE TECHNICIAN'S STARTER SET TOOLS (CHISELS, 

FLARE NUT WRENCH SET, SOCKET SETS, COMBINATION 

WRENCHES, TOOLBOX, BATTERY CHARGING/TEST ADAPTER, 

INSPECTION LIGHT, ETC.  $1,500

DT 100 DIESEL ENGINES Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks

MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL & 

COMPUTERIZED EQUIPMENT SYSTEMS  $119

DT 115 ELECTRICAL 1 Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM FOR 

EACH CLASS)  $125

DT 117 BRAKES 1 Textbooks

MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL & 

COMPUTERIZED EQUIPMENT SYSTEMS  $119

DT 117 BRAKES 1 Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM FOR 

EACH CLASS)  $125

DT 120 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks

MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY TRUCK ENGINES, FUEL & 

COMPUTERIZED MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS  $119

DT 120 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Uniforms UNIFORM (STUDENTS GET A NEW UNIFORM EACH CLASS)  $125

DT 200 DIESEL AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT Textbooks

MODERN DIESEL TECHNOLOGY - HEAVY EQUIPMENT 

SYSTEMS  $119

DT 200 DIESEL AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT GETS A NEW UNIFORM FOR EACH 

CLASS)  $125

DT 200 DIESEL AND HEAVY EQUIPMENT Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 201 HYDRAULICS Textbooks

MODERN DIESEL TECHNOLOGY - HEAVY EQUIPMENT 

SYSTEMS  $119

DT 201 HYDRAULICS Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT GETS A NEW UNIFORM FOR EACH 

CLASS)  $125

DT 201 HYDRAULICS Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 202 AIR AND ENGINE BRAKES Uniforms UNIFORM (STUDENTS GET A NEW UNIFORM EACH CLASS)  $125

DT 202 AIR AND ENGINE BRAKES Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 203 DIESEL DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks

MODERN DIESEL TECHNOLOGY - HEAVY EQUIPMENT 

SYSTEMS  $119

DT 203 DIESEL DRIVE TRAINS Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT GETS A NEW UNIFORM FOR EACH 

CLASS)  $125

DT 203 DIESEL DRIVE TRAINS Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $10

DT 217 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 1 Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM FOR 

EACH CLASS)  $125

DT 218 SUSPENSION AND STEERING 2 Uniforms

UNIFORM FEE (STUDENT RECEIVES A NEW UNIFORM FOR 

EACH CLASS)  $125

EN 101 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS 1

E-subscriptions/E-

books EN 101 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

EN 101 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS 1

Student Software 

Licenses AUTOCAD  $50

EN 102 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS 2

E-subscriptions/E-

books EN 102 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

EN 110 3D DESIGN W/REVIT Textbooks RESIDENTIAL DESIGN USING AUTOCAD 2019  $51



EN 110 3D DESIGN W/REVIT

Student Software 

Licenses AUTODESK REVIT SOFTWARE  $50

EN 201

MATERIALS AND PROCESSES OF 

INDUSTRY

E-subscriptions/E-

books EN 201 CENGAGE UNLIMITED 1 TERM  $120

EN 214 3-D MODELING AND CAD

Student Software 

Licenses

TEXTSOFTWARE LICENSURE/EQUIP MAINTBOOK/ACCESS 

CODE  $50

EN 215 AUTOMATED POWER SYSTEMS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE  $122

FS 100 FIREFIGHTER

E-subscriptions/E-

books ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING  $149

FS 100 FIREFIGHTER Certification Tests FIREFIGHTER 1 NATIONAL CERTIFICATION EXAM  $80

FS 110

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 

SAFETY AND SURVIVAL

E-subscriptions/E-

books FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES SAFETY & SURVIVAL  $103

FS 125 FIRE INSPECTOR 1

E-subscriptions/E-

books FIRE INSPECTION & CODE ENFORCEMENT MANUAL  $116

FS 130

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 

FIRE SERVICE

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FOR FIRE SERVICE  $110

FS 135 FIRE PREVENTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books FIRE PREVENTION APPLICATIONS  $107

FS 140

FUNDAMENTALS OF TECHNICAL 

RESCUE

E-subscriptions/E-

books FUNDAMENTALS OF TECHNICAL RESCUE  $89

FS 145 FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS

E-subscriptions/E-

books FIRE DETECTION & SUPPRESSION SYSTEMS  $96

FS 200 FIREFIGHTER 2 Textbooks ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING  $149

FS 212

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Textbooks BLS FOR HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS  $23

FS 212

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Textbooks EMERGENCY CARE & TRANSPORTATION OF SICK & INURED  $434

FS 212

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Certification Tests KANSAS EMT STATE PRACTICUM EXAM FEE  $75

FS 212

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Uniforms FS 212 UNIFORM FEE  $28

FS 212

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN 

(EMT) Liability Insurance INSURANCE FEE  $28

FS 255

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT) Textbooks

ACLS ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT 

PROVIDER MANUAL  $61

FS 255

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT) Textbooks ANATOMY & PHYSIOLOGY FOR THE PREHOSPITAL PROVIDER  $115

FS 255

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT) Textbooks 12 LEAD ECG  $137

FS 255

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT) Textbooks

AEMT: ADVANCED MEDICAL CARE & TRANSPORTATION OF 

THE SICK & INJURED PREMIER PACKAGE  $504

FS 255

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT) Uniforms FS 255 UNIFORM FEE  $28

FS 255

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT) Liability Insurance FS 255 INSURANCE FEE  $28

FS 256

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT)-FIELD 

INTERNSHIP Textbooks

ACLS ADVANCED CARDIOVASCULAR LIFE SUPPORT 

PROVIDER MANUAL  $61

FS 256

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT)-FIELD 

INTERNSHIP Textbooks ANATOMY & PHYSIOLOGY FOR THE PREHOSPITAL PROVIDER  $115

FS 256

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT)-FIELD 

INTERNSHIP Textbooks 12 LEAD ECG  $137

FS 256

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT)-FIELD 

INTERNSHIP Textbooks

AEMT: ADVANCED MEDICAL CARE & TRANSPORTATION OF 

THE SICK & INJURED PREMIER PACKAGE  $504

FS 256

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN (AEMT)-FIELD 

INTERNSHIP Certification Tests NATIONAL PRACTICUM EXAM  $250

HM 101 SANITATION MANAGEMENT Textbooks NATIONAL EXAM AID  $73

HM 101 SANITATION MANAGEMENT Textbooks SERVSAFE MANAGER BOOK  $96

HM 115 HOSPITALITY HUMAN RESOURCES Textbooks STRATEGIC HOSPITALITY HUMAN RESOURCES  $120

HM 116 EVENT PLANNING 1 Textbooks

EVENT PLANNING & MANAGEMENT: PRINCIPLES, PLANNING 

& PRACTICE  $63

HM 180

INTRODUCTION TO HOSPITALITY AND 

TOURISM Textbooks INTRO TO HOSPITALITY  $160

HM 190 FOOD AND BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT Textbooks PRINCIPLES OF FOOD COST CONTROLS  $140

HM 190 FOOD AND BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SCIENTIFIC CALCULATOR  $17



HM 195 BEVERAGE CONTROL Textbooks BAR & BEVERAGE BOOK  $116

HM 203 ROOMS MANAGEMENT Textbooks CHECK-IN CHECK-OUT  $164

HM 215 INTRODUCTION TO CATERING Textbooks CATERING MANAGEMENT  $49

HM 216 EVENT PLANNING 2 Textbooks EVENT PLANNING & MANAGEMENT  $85

HM 217 CONVENTION MANAGEMENT Textbooks MEETINGS, EXPOSITION, EVENTS & CONVENTIONS  $138

HM 228

FACILITIES AND DESIGN 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks DESIGN & EQUIPMENT FOR RESTAURANTS & FOODSERVICE  $119

HM 256 HOTEL/MOTEL OPERATIONS Textbooks FOUNDATIONS OF LODGING MANAGEMENT  $148

HM 258 HOSPITALITY MARKETING Textbooks HOSPITALITY MARKETING MANAGEMENT  $172

HM 260

HOSPITALITY FINANCIAL 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks HOSPITALITY FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT  $140

IS 201

CONFIGURING ADVANCED WINDOWS 

SERVER SERVICES

E-subscriptions/E-

books IS 201 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

IS 201

CONFIGURING ADVANCED WINDOWS 

SERVER SERVICES Certification Tests TESTOUT CERTIFICATION FOR IS 201  $105

IS 203 NETWORK SECURITY

E-subscriptions/E-

books IS 203 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

IS 203 NETWORK SECURITY Certification Tests TESTOUT CERTIFICATION FOR IS 203  $129

IS 250 ENTERPRISE SECURITY MANAGMENT Textbooks MANAGEMENT OF INFORMATION SECURITY  $150

IS 250 ENTERPRISE SECURITY MANAGMENT Certification Tests TESTOUT CERTIFICATION FOR IS 250  $129

IS 252 CLOUD COMPUTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books THE OFFICIAL COMP TIA CLOUD+ STUDENT GUIDE  $46

IS 253

CCNA 1 INTERNETWORKING 

FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests TESTOUT CERTIFICATION FOR IS 253  $129

SD 201

PYTHON PROGRAMMING WITH DATA 

SCIENCE

E-subscriptions/E-

books PYTHON PROG ACCESS CODE  $77

SD 211 JAVA PROGRAMMING

E-subscriptions/E-

books JAVA PROGRAMMING ACCESS CODE  $77

SD 221 C#

E-subscriptions/E-

books SD 221 CENGAGE UNLIMITED  $120

SD 228 INTRODUCTION TO SQL LANGUAGE

E-subscriptions/E-

books SQL LANAGUAGE CODE  $77

WE 114 WELDING METHODS Textbooks MODERN WELDING  $160

WE 125 BLUEPRINT READING

E-subscriptions/E-

books WELDING PRINT READING  $120

WE 126 CUTTING PROCESSES

E-subscriptions/E-

books MODERN WELDING  $160

WE 130 OXY-FUEL GAS WELDING

E-subscriptions/E-

books MODERN WELDING  $160

WE 213 WELDING AND PIPE FITTING Textbooks MODERN WELDING  $160
WE 227

GAS METAL ARC WELDING 2 (GMAW 

2) Textbooks MODERN WELDING  $160

Cloud County Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE Textbooks 978-1-68008-493-1  $63

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE Textbooks 978-1-68008-046-9  $27

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE Textbooks 978-1-60287-682-8  $50

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE Textbooks 978-1-64551-263-9  $64

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE Certification Tests KS DEPT OF REVENUE DRIVER'S TESTING FEE  $75

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY VEST, LEATHER GLOVES  $35

COMMERCIAL TRUCK DRIVING 

CERTIFICATE Drug Tests DRUG TEST  $50

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

EDUCATIONAL WELDING GEAR READY-PAK(HELMET, EYE 

PROTECTION, CHIPPING HAMMER, GLOVERS, PLYERS, FIRE 

RETARDANT COVER SHIRT)  $325

AG115 ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks 978-1-4283-1808-3  $68

AG115 ANIMAL SCIENCE

E-subscriptions/E-

books ICEV CARD  $62

AG134 AGRICULTURE MARKETING

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-61600-426-2  $68

AG210

AGRICULTURE ADVERTISING AND 

DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books ICEV CARD  $62

AG210

AGRICULTURE ADVERTISING AND 

DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books ICEV CARD  $62

AH163 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks ISBN 9781284227222  $535



AH163 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATIN  $40

AH163 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NREMT WRITTEN TESTING FEE  $98

AH163 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests KSBEMS APPLICATION FEE  $100

AH163 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests NATIONAL REGISTRY EMT CERTIFICATION TEST FEE  $125

AH163 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PPE (GOOGLES, N95 & SURGICAL MASKS, FACE SHIELD), 

UNIFORM  $100

AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks 978-1-60425-137-1  $57

AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE CNA TESTING FEE & LICENSE  $60

AH197 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT - GAIT BELT, SCRUB  $40

AH198 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 978-1-60425-131-9  $50

AH198 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE CMA TESTING FEE & LICENSE  $60

AH198 MEDICATION AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT-SCRUB & MED CARDS  $40

AH199 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-60425-125-8  $50

AH199 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests KDADS HOME HEALTH AIDE EXAM  $60

BE100 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-133-59585-4  $45

BE122 MEDICAL OFFICE VOCABULARY Textbooks 978-0-8036-6972-7  $95

BE161 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks

OPEN EDUCATION RESOURCE - ACCOUNTING I WORKBOOK 

(DEVELOPED IN -HOUSE BY INSTRUCTOR)  $30

BE162 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks

OPEN EDUCATION RESOURCE - ACCOUNTING II WORKBOOK 

(DEVELOPED IN -HOUSE BY INSTRUCTOR)  $18

BE188 PRINCIPLES OF ADVERTISING

E-subscriptions/E-

books 1-259-54815-5  $50

CS140 INTRODUCTION TO ROBOTICS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ROBOTICS KIT  $42

CS145 INTRODUCTION TO CAD

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-63057-372-0  $79

CS155

NETWORKING AND COMPUTER 

TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-337-56941-5  $95

HE152

INTERACTION TECHNIQUES WITH 

YOUNG CHILDREN

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-113-393893-4  $42

HE153

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-285-44325-6  $42

HE154

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN LAB

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-285-44325-6  $42

HE156

DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM 

PLANNING FOR YOUNG CHILDREN 

OVER 2.5

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-337-57231-6  $105

HE157

DEVELOPMENTAL PROGRAM 

PLANNING FOR YOUNG CHILDREN 

OVER 2.5 LAB

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-337-57231-6  $105

HE161

HEALTH AND NUTRITION FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-013-234941-3  $63

IE117

OSHA 10-HOUR GENERAL INDUSTRY 

TRAINING Certification Tests OSHA CARD FEE  $25

IE125

BLUEPRINT READING AND CUTTING 

PROCESSES Textbooks 978-1-6356-3681-9  $110

IE126 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-0-3573-7765-9  $190

IE126 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Certification Tests SMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $50

IE127 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-1-6312-6365-1  $95

IE127 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Certification Tests GMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $50

IE128 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-1-6312-6365-1  $95

IE128 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Certification Tests FCAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $50

IE129 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks 978-1-60525-793-8  $36

IE129 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Certification Tests GTAW DESTRUCTIVE TEST  $50

PM101 COMMUNITY PHARMACY PRACTICE Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM103 PHARMACOLOGY FOR PHARM TECH Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM110

HOSPITAL AND SPECIALITY 

PHARMACY PRACTICE Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM111 PHARMACY CALCULATIONS Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

PM112

MEDICATION SAFETY AND 

ADVANCED PRACTICE Textbooks ISBN 9781640432208  $165

SE100 INTRODUCTION TO SOLAR ENERGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-138-10286-6  $40

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 100-84724 CONTROLLER  $74

UA100 INTRODUCTION TO SUAS

Student Software 

Licenses

UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE LICENSE & 

LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $188



UA110 SUAS GROUND SCHOOL

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 100-84724 CONTROLLER  $74

UA110 SUAS GROUND SCHOOL

Student Software 

Licenses

UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE LICENSE & 

LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $188

UA140 SUAS APPLICATIONS

Student Software 

Licenses

UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE LICENSE & 

LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $188

UA150

SUAS PERSONNEL, SAFETY, & CREW 

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Student Software 

Licenses

UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE LICENSE & 

LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $188

UA201

SUAS COMMAND, CONTROL, & 

COMMUNICATIONS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 100-8474 CONTROLLER  $74

UA201

SUAS COMMAND, CONTROL, & 

COMMUNICATIONS

Student Software 

Licenses

UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE LICENSE & 

LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $188

UA210

SUAS SYSTEMS AND CONCEPTUAL 

DESIGN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 100-84724 CONTROLLER  $74

UA210

SUAS SYSTEMS AND CONCEPTUAL 

DESIGN

Student Software 

Licenses

UNMANNED SAFETY INSTITUTE COURSEWARE LICENSE & 

LITTLE ARMS STUDIOS ZEPHYR SIMULATION SOFTWARE  $188

WE100 INTRODUCTION TO WIND ENERGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-43548-616-1  $87

WE110 ELECTRICAL THEORY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-1-63563-870-7  $150

WE110 ELECTRICAL THEORY

Student Software 

Licenses

AUTOMATION STUDIO E6 ONLINE LAB SIMULATION 

SOFTWARE  $45

WE120 HYDRAULICS Textbooks 978-1-55769-056-2  $53

WE230

SUBSTATION AND VOLTAGE 

REGULATION Textbooks 978-1-269-25919-4  $285

WE230

SUBSTATION AND VOLTAGE 

REGULATION

Student Software 

Licenses

AUTOMATION STUDIO E6 ONLINE LAB SIMULATION 

SOFTWARE  $45

WE240 GIS/GPS Textbooks 978-1-58948-456-6  $78

WE240 GIS/GPS

Student Software 

Licenses ARCGIS 1.0 & ARCGIS DRONE TO MAP  $120

WE250

DATA ACQUISITION AND 

COMMUNICATION Textbooks 978-1-936007-09-7  $150

Coffeyville Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

ACRT 135 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR II Certification Tests ASE/NATEF CERTIFICATIONS  $100

ASTC 109 BRAKES 1 Certification Tests ASE/NATEF CERTIFICATIONS  $100

CNST 103 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILL Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATIONS  $75

CNST 118 SAFETY ORIENTATION (OSHA 10) Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION CARD  $10

CNST 126 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATIONS  $75

NETW 105

DESKTOP HARDWARE AND 

OPERATING SYSTEMS II Certification Tests A+ CERTIFICATION TEST (2 EXAMS)  $220

WELD 160 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Certification Tests SMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $75

WELD 220 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Certification Tests GTAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $75

WELD 231 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Certification Tests GMAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $75
WELD 232 FLUXED CORED ARC WELDING II Certification Tests FCAW DESTRUCTIVE BEND TEST  $75

Colby Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AE181 SMALL WIND TURBINE Textbooks ISBN: 9780470496374  $27

AE276

INTRODUCTION TO ENERGY 

TECHNOLOGIES Textbooks ISBN: 9780132666251  $70

AE277

SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC 

FUNDAMENTALS & APPLICATIONS Textbooks ISBN: 9781736358108  $138

AE279 SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC GRID DIRECT Textbooks ISBN: 9781736358108  $138

AG149 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN: 9780135187258  $187

AG176 HORSE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN: 9781111138776  $70

AG240 MARKET BEEF PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN: 9780134602691  $200

AG270

EQUINE MASSAGE AND ALTERNATIVE 

THERAPIES Textbooks ISBN: 9781570769382  $48

AL102 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN: 9780323595995  $79

AL104 NURSE AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323530736  $78

AL104 NURSE AIDE

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN: 9780323530729  $40

AL104 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE TEST  $20

AL104 NURSE AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools C.N.A. CLINICAL KIT  $55

AL110 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323049009  $40

AL110 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ISBN: 9780323046879  $85



VN121

MEDICAL RECORDS AND 

VETERINARY OFFICE SKILLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN: 9780323570404  $90

VN121

MEDICAL RECORDS AND 

VETERINARY OFFICE SKILLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN: 9780323722001  $139

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION TEST ($35 EACH YEAR)  $70

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms

APPROPRIATE SHOP ATTIRE-STUDENTS PURCHASE ON OWN 

(SHOES; UNIFORM SHIRT/PANTS)  $100

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

APPROXIMATE COST FOR ASSORTED TOOLS - WRENCHES, 

SOCKET SETS, DIGITAL VOLT OHM METER, TOOL CHEST, ETC.  $800

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PERSONAL PROTECTION EQUIPMENT (SAFETY GLASSES; 

HEARING PROTECTION)  $50

COSMETOLOGY_CERT C Uniforms UNIFORM  $155

COSMETOLOGY_CERT C

Personal Protective 

Equipment BASIC LAB KIT AND HAIR COMPONENTS  $575

COSMETOLOGY_CERT C Certification Tests APPRENTICE FEE TO KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY  $15

COSMETOLOGY_CERT C Certification Tests TEMPORARY PERMIT PAID TO KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY  $15

COSMETOLOGY_CERT C Certification Tests LICENSE FEE PAID TO KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY  $60

COSMETOLOGY_CERT C Certification Tests KS STATE COSMETOLOGY EXAM REGISTRATION FEE  $150

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests STATE APPLICATION FEE FOR EMT  $50

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT WRITTEN CERTIFICATION EXAM  $98

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT PRACTICAL CERTIFICATION EXAM  $125

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM POLO SHIRT  $25

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PERSONAL PROTECTIVE GEAR, GLOVES, GLASSES AND 

MASKS  $15

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $30

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Uniforms

ADDITIONAL UNIFORM (BOOTS, PANTS) AT STUDENTS 

EXPENSE  $150

EMT: EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Other IMMUNIZATIONS/TB TESTS (STUDENT EXPENSE)  $400

FIRE SCIENCE

Personal Protective 

Equipment PPE-GLOVES AND PROTECTIVE HOOD  $100

MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests CODING EXAM PREP  $100

MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests AAPC NATIONAL MEMBERSHIP FEE FOR STUDENTS TO TEST  $190

MEDICAL CODING Certification Tests CPC NATIONAL EXAM TEST FEE  $449

NURSING AIDE (CNA) Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $30

NURSING AIDE (CNA) Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

NURSING AIDE (CNA) Uniforms UNIFORM - SCRUBS  $50

NURSING AIDE (CNA)

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools GAIT BELT  $25

NURSING AIDE (CNA) Other HEALTH TESTING FEE - TB TEST  $40

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests CPT CERTIFICATION EXAM & PREP  $200

PHLEBOTOMY Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE CHARGE  $30

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

ACC1111 FUNDAMENTALS OF ACCOUNTING Textbooks

978-1-337-91336-2 HEINTZ / DIGITAL TEXTBOOK FOR COLLEGE 

ACCOUNTING CH 1-15 W/CNOWV2  $170

ACC1120 PAYROLL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

978-0-357-35814-6 BIEG / DIGITAL TEXTBOOK FOR PAYROLL 

ACCOUNTING 2021 W/CNOWV2  $180

ACC1150 PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING I Textbooks

978-0-357-75714-7 BUNDLE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (LOOSE-

LEAF) W/CNOW ACCESS CARD/WARREN  $300

ACC1160 PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING II Textbooks

978-0-357-75714-7 BUNDLE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING (LOOSE-

LEAF) W/CNOW ACCESS CARD/WARREN  $300

ACC1165 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

978-1-264-26178-9 GARRISON / CDA: MANAGERIAL 

ACCOUNTING (LOOSE-LEAF)  $45

ACC1165 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books DIGITAL ACCESS/MCGRAW-HILL/MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING  $120

AGR1201 INTRO TO PRECISION AGRICULTURE Textbooks

978-0866913584 THE PRECISION FARMING GUIDE FOR 

AGRICULTURISTS (JOHN DEERE)  $55

AGR1203

REMOTE SENSING, MAPPING & 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks

978-3030784317 SENSING APPROACHES FOR PRECISION 

AGRICULTURE  $200

Cowley Community College



AGR1204 PRECISION AGRICULTURE SYSTEMS Textbooks

978-0891183662 PRECISION AGRICULTURE BASICS BY 

SHANNON  $80

AGR1205 AG AERIAL SYSTEMS Textbooks

978-1771887564 UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE SYSTEMS IN 

CROP PRODUCTION  $125

AGR1206 AG ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONICS Textbooks

978-0866914093 ELECTRONICS & ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS BY 

(JOHN DEERE)  $75

AGR1207

DATA COLLECTION & 

INTERPRETATION Textbooks

978-1401881054 PRECISION AGRICULTURE BY TERRY 

BRASE/PUB CENGAGE  $50

AGR1214

AGRICULTURE CONSTRUCTION & 

WELDING Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

AGR1217 INTRODUCTION TO HORTICULTURE Textbooks

ISBN-139780135038666 PRACTICAL HORTICULTURE 7TH 

ED/RICE&RICE  $210

AGR1220 BEEF PRODUCTION Textbooks

BEEF PRODUCTION & MANAGEMENT DECISIONS/FIELDS/13-

9780134602776  $200

AGR1223

ANIMAL REPRODUCTION & 

ARTIFICIAL INSEMINATION Textbooks

ISBN 139780130964496 UNDERSTANDING ANIMAL 

BREEDING/BOURDON  $250

AGR1225 SWINE PRODUCTION Textbooks

PIG PRODUCTION: BIIOLOGICAL PRINCIPLES & 

APPLICATIONS 1ST EDITION/MCGLONE  $220

AGR1226 ANIMAL REPRODUCTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books 978-0683305777 REPRODUCTION & FARM ANIMALS  $85

AGR1228 LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION Textbooks

ISBN 978-1305492158 MODERN LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY 

PRODUCTION 9TH EDITION  $105

AGR1250 ANIMAL NUTRITION Textbooks

ISBN 139780135106211 LIVESTOCK FEEDS & 

FEEDING/KELLEMS & CHURCH  $250

AGR1255 FUNDAMENTALS OF FOOD SCIENCE Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO FOOD SCIENCE & FOOD 

SYSTEMS/PARKER/076681314-2  $105

AGR1257

AGRICULTURE BUSINESS 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks AGRIBUSINESS: PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT/BEIERLEIN  $120

AGR1258

MARKETING OF AGRICULTURAL 

PRODUCTS Textbooks ECONOMICS OF AGRICULTURAL MARKETS ISBN 013775776X  $130

AGR1260

APPLIED ENTOMOLOGY & PEST 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF ENTOMOLOGY 6TH ED/ELZINGA PUB 

PRENTICE HALL  $120

AGR1262 CROP PRODUCTION & MANAGEMENT Textbooks

PLANT & SOIL SCIENCE: FUNDAMENTALS & APPLICATIONS, 

1ST EDITION BY PARKER PUB CENGAGE  $130

AGR1264 FARM MANAGEMENT Textbooks 978-0-07-340094-5 KAY / FARM MANAGEMENT  $70

AGR1265 WEED SCIENCE Textbooks WEED SCIENCE ISBN 1577665252  $105

AGR1266 CROP & PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks

PRINCIPLES OF FIELD CROP PRODUCTION/MARTIN & 

WALDREN ISBN 0130259675  $210

AGR1267 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks

SCIENTIFIC FARM ANIMAL PRODUCTION/TAYLOR & FIELD 

ISBN 0135187257 EDITION 12  $170

AGR1270 EQUINE PRODUCTION I Textbooks 978-1-111-13877-6 PARKER/EQUINE SCIENCE  $160

AGR1271 EQUINE PRODUCTION II Textbooks 978-1-111-13877-6 PARKER/EQUINE SCIENCE  $160

AGR1272 EQUINE BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Textbooks

STARTING & RUNNING YOUR OWN HORSE BUSINESS/1-60342-

483-0  $35

AGR1276 LIVESTOCK RATIONS Textbooks

ANIMAL FEEDS, FEEDING & NUTRITION AND RATION 

EVALUATION/TISCH  $200

AGR1279 PASTURE AND RANGE MANAGEMENT Textbooks

ISBN 139780135014271 RANGE MANAGEMENT: PRINCIPLES & 

PRACTICES/HOLECHEK  $200

AGR1280 SOILS FOR PRODUCTION Textbooks

ELEMENTS OF THE NATURE & PROPERTIES OF SOILS/BRADY 

& WEIL ISBN 0133254593  $215

ALH1655 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks

978-1-4557-0843-7 DORLAND / DORLAND'S POCKET MEDICAL 

DICTIONARY (INDEXED)  $45

ALH1655 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks

978-0-323-37081-3 CHABNER / LANGUAGE OF MEDICINE 

(W/OUT ACCESS CARD)  $120

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

978-0-323-75733-1 SKIDMORE / MOSBY'S 2021 NURSING DRUG 

REFERENCE  $45

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 978-1-259-92817-8 GAUWITZ / ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS  $155

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE APPLICATION FEE  $20

ALH5202 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE CERTIFICATION TESTING FEE  $30

ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 978-1-60425-108-1 FUZY / THE HOME HEALTH AIDE  $35

ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests STATE APPLICATION  $20

ALH5203 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests STATE CERTIFICATION ONLINE TESTING FEE  $50

ALH5210 RESTORATIVE AIDE Textbooks

10088074 KPTA / RESTORATIVE MOVEMENT TRAINING 

MANUAL 2018 & CERTIFCIATION EXAM  $100

ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Certification Tests STATE LICENSING APPLICATION FEE FOR CNA  $20

ALH5212 CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT Certification Tests STATE CERTIFICATION ONLINE TESTING FEE FOR CNA  $50

ALH5230 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-4377-1706-8 ASPERHEIM / INTRO TO PHARMACOLOGY  $75

ALH5236 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks

978-0-323-41442-5 VANMETER/GOULD'S PATHOPHSIOLOGY 

FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS  $145

ALH5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks

978-1-28421019-4 MCCALL / PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS ST 

WKBK  $50



ALH5237 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 978-1-284-20994-5 MCCALL / PHLEBOTOMY ESSENTIALS  $105

ALH5240

CURRENT PROCEDURAL 

TERMINOLOGY (CPT) CODING Textbooks 978-0-323-79035-2 BUCK / 2022 ICD-10-CM FOR PHYSICIANS  $105

ALH5240

CURRENT PROCEDURAL 

TERMINOLOGY (CPT) CODING Textbooks

978-1-62254-753-1 OPTUM360 HS22 / HCPCS LEVEL II EXPERT 

2022  $125

ALH5240

CURRENT PROCEDURAL 

TERMINOLOGY (CPT) CODING Textbooks

978-1-64016-087-3 AMA CS22 / CPT 2022 PROFESSIONAL 

EDITION  $145

ALH5241

REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES 

(PHYSICIAN) Textbooks

978-1-337-55422-0 GREEN/UNDERSTANDING HEALTH 

INSURANCE  $210

ALH5242

INTERNATIONAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

DISEASE (ICD) CODING (ICD10) Textbooks 978-0-323-79035-2 BUCK / 2022 ICD-10-CM FOR PHYSICIANS  $105

ALH5242

INTERNATIONAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

DISEASE (ICD) CODING (ICD10) Textbooks

978-1-62254-753-1 OPTUM360 HS22 / HCPCS LEVEL II EXPERT 

2022  $125

ALH5242

INTERNATIONAL CLASSIFICATION OF 

DISEASE (ICD) CODING (ICD10) Textbooks

978-1-64016-087-3 AMA CS22 / CPT 2022 PROFESSIONAL 

EDITION  $145

ALH5244

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH 

INFORMATION Textbooks

978-0-323-64265-1 PEPPER / ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD 

FOR PHYSICIAN'S OFFICE  $80

ALH5244

INTRODUCTION TO HEALTH 

INFORMATION Textbooks

978-0-323-88349-8 ELSEVIER / SIMCHART FOR THE MEDICAL 

OFFICE: LEARNING THE MEDICAL OFFICE WORKFLOW  $170

ALH5249 HEALTHCARE CODING PRACTICUM Textbooks 978-0-323-79035-2 BUCK / 2022 ICD-10-CM FOR PHYSICIANS  $105

ALH5249 HEALTHCARE CODING PRACTICUM Textbooks

978-1-62254-753-1 OPTUM360 HS22 / HCPCS LEVEL II EXPERT 

2022  $125

ALH5249 HEALTHCARE CODING PRACTICUM Textbooks

978-1-64016-087-3 AMA CS22 / CPT 2022 PROFESSIONAL 

EDITION  $145

AMS3117 ELECTRICAL I Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3118 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3128 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3129 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3136 SUSPENSION/STEERING SYSTEMS I Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3137 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3138 SUSPENSION/STEERING SYSTEMS II Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3148 MANUAL TRANSMISSIONS Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3149 BRAKES I Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3150 BRAKES II Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3156 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINE REPAIR Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

AMS3182

AUTOMOTIVE HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks

978-1-284-18227-9 VANGELDER / BUNDLE FUND OF 

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY W/WKBK & CDX ACCESS PACK  $450

BIO4155 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-4511-4600-4 GROSSMAN / PORTH'S PATHOPHYSIOLOGY  $160

BUS1311 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks 978-1-947172-54-8 GITMAN / INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS  $60

BUS1350 BUSINESS LAW Textbooks 978-1-337-62465-7 MILLER / BUSINESS LAW  $255

BUS1420 INTRODUCTION TO MANAGEMENT Textbooks

CDA: CONTEMPORARY MANAGEMENT (LOOSE-LEAF)JONES 

ISBN 978-1-266-19306-4  $30

BUS1420 INTRODUCTION TO MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS/MCGRAW-HILL/CONTEMPORARY 

MANAGEMENT  $115

BUS1425 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Textbooks

978-1-264-26119-2 NOE / CDA: HUMAN RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT (LOOSE-LEAF)  $30

BUS1425 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS/MCGRAW-HILL/HUMAN RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT  $115

BUS1430 INTRODUCTION TO MARKETING Textbooks 978-0-357-46170-9 BOONE / CONTEMPORARY MARKETING  $275

CAP1752 MICROSOFT ACCESS Textbooks

978-0-357-26911-4 VODNIK / BUNDLE NEW PER 365 ACCESS 

2019 + SAM365&2019 ACCESS CARD  $190

CGA2013

INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER 

GRAPHICS Textbooks

978-1-946396-79-2 AGAINST CLOCK / GRAPHIC DESIGN 

PORTFOLIO 2022: ADOBE INDESIGN, ILLUSTRATOR & 

PHOTOSHOP  $100

CHC5715

INTERACTION TECHNIQUES WITH 

YOUNG CHILDREN Textbooks 978-0-13-474815-3 MARION / GUIDANCE OF YOUNG CHILDREN  $100

CHC5717 EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Textbooks

978-0-13-473724-9 FEENEY / WHO AM I IN THE LIVES OF 

CHILDREN  $110

CHC5719

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN Textbooks

978-0-13-346175-6 VANHOORN / PLAY AT THE CENTER OF THE 

CURRICULUM  $155



CHC5721

NUTRITION AND HEALTH IN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD Textbooks

978-0-13-395676-4 SORTE / NUTRITION, HEALTH & SAFETY FOR 

YOUNG CHILDREN  $175

CHC5732 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM I Textbooks

978-0-13-286995-9 TYMINSKI / YOUR EARLY CHILDHOOD 

PRACTICUM & STUDENT TEACHING EXPER  $70

CHC5734 CHILD CARE PRACTICUM II Textbooks

978-0-13-286995-9 TYMINSKI / YOUR EARLY CHILDHOOD 

PRACTICUM & STUDENT TEACHING EXPER  $70

CHC5735

CHILD CARE ADMINISTRATION AND 

ORGANIZATION Textbooks

978-0-13-402731-9 FREEMAN / PLANNING & ADMIN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS  $170

CHC5736

CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT 

PORTFOLIO Textbooks

978-0-13-265545-3 SEGAL / ALL ABOUT CHILD CARE & EARLY 

EDUCATION  $70

CHC5740 INFANT AND TODDLER CARE Textbooks

978-0-13-286994-2 WITTMER / INFANT & TODDLER 

DEVELOPMENT & RESPONSIVE PROG PLAN  $150

CIS1756 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS

E-subscriptions/E-

books DIGITAL ACCESS - ISBN #9781935080428 TEST OUT PC PRO 6.0  $165

CIS1757

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books DIGITAL ACCESS - ISBN #9781935080428 TEST OUT PC PRO 6.0  $165

CIS1758 CYBER SECURITY ANALYST, CYSA+ Textbooks 9781935080732 - TESTOUT CYBERDEFENSEPRO  $230

CIS1762

INTRODUCTION TO GEOGRAPHIC 

INFORMATION SYSTEMS Textbooks

GETTING TO KNOW ARCGIS DESKTOP/ESRI PRESS/LAW & 

COLLINS  $105

CIS1858 VISUAL BASIC PROGRAMMING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS - PROGRAMMING WITH MICROSOFT VISUAL 

BASIC 2017, 8E/MINDTAP - 1 TERM (6 MONTHS)  $200

CIS1859 VIRTUAL REALITY PROGRAMMING Textbooks MASTERING OCULUS RIFT DEVELOPMENT/DONOVAN  $175

CIS1862 C++ PROGRAMMING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS/CENGAGE C++PROGRAMMING: FROM 

PROBLEM ANALYSIS TO PROGRAM DESIGN ISBN: 

9781337514491  $200

CIS1864 C# PROGRAMMING Textbooks

978-1-5093-0698-5 PROGRAMMING C#: EXAM REF 70-

483/DEKORT  $45

CIS1864 C# PROGRAMMING Textbooks

978-1-4842-2859-3 THE C# PROGRAMMER'S STUDY GUIDE 

MCSD: EXAM-ASAD70-483  $80

CIS1865 ASP.NET PROGRAMMING Textbooks

978-1-5093-0698-5 PROGRAMMING C#: EXAM REF 70-

483/DEKORT  $45

CIS1865 ASP.NET PROGRAMMING Textbooks

978-1-4842-2859-3 THE C# PROGRAMMER'S STUDY GUIDE 

MCSD: EXAM-ASAD70-483  $80

CIS1868 JAVA PROGRAMMING Textbooks

978-1-118-95740-0 BOYARSKY/OCA STUDY GUIDE EXAM 1Z0-

808  $70

CIS1876 C PROGRAMMING Textbooks 978-0-13-299044-8 DEITEL/C HOW TO PROGRAM  $190

CIS1881 INTRO. TO COMPUTER FORENSICS

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS - GUIDE TO COMPUTER FORENSICS AND 

INVESTIGATIONS/MINDTAP  $200

CIS1885 3D GAME DEVELOPMENT Textbooks

978-1-4302-4899-6 BEGINNING 3D GAME DEVELOPMENT WITH 

UNITY 4/BLACKMAN  $60

CIS1894 INTRODUCTION TO DIGITAL DESIGN Textbooks 978-0-13-454989-7 MANO/DIGITAL DESIGN  $260

CIS1895 INTRODUCTION TO ORACLE Textbooks

OCA/OCP ORACLE DATABASE 12C ALL IN ONE EXAM 

GUIDE/RAMKLASS  $100

CIS1896

ORACLE DATABASE: PL/SQL 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks

978-0-07-181243-6 MCLAUGHLIN/ORACLE DATABASE 12C PL 

SQL PROGRAMMING  $70

CIS1902 INTRODUCTION TO SQL Textbooks

1259585492 - OCA ORACLE DATABASE SQL EXAM 

GUIDE/OHEARN  $75

CIS1906

PRINCIPLES OF INFORMATION 

ASSURANCE

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS/CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS CARD - 1 

YEAR/978-0357700044  $200

CIS1908 INTRODUCTION TO LINUX/UNIX

E-subscriptions/E-

books DIGITAL ACCESS - LABSIM TESTOUT LINUX PRO 5.0  $180

CIS1950 ETHICAL HACKING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS - ISBN 978-1-935080-69-5 TESTOUT ETHICAL 

HACKER PRO  $230

CIS1955 CISCO CCNA ROUTING & SWITCHING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS - ISBN #978-1-935080-55-8 TESTOUT ROUTING 

AND SWITCHING PRO  $165

CIS1956

CISCO CCNA ROUTING & SWITCHING 

II

E-subscriptions/E-

books

DIGITAL ACCESS - ISBN #978-1-935080-55-8 TESTOUT ROUTING 

AND SWITCHING PRO  $165

CIS1958 NETWORK+

E-subscriptions/E-

books DIGITAL ACCESS - LABSIM TESTOUT NETWORK PRO 5.0  $165

CIS1959 SECURITY+

E-subscriptions/E-

books DIGITAL ACCESS - LABSIM TESTOUT SECURITY PRO 7.0  $165

COS5105 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks

MILADY COSMETOLOGY TEXTBOOK; WORKBOOK; ONLINE 

TEST PREP  $1,070

CRJ5415 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION I Textbooks

978-0-398-09257-3 WOODS / O'HARA'S FUNDAMENTALS OF 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION  $65

CRJ5420 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION II Textbooks

978-0-398-08845-3 WOODS / OHARA'S FUNDAMENTALS OF 

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION  $65

CRJ5430 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES Textbooks 978-1-4557-3048-3 MOAK / CRIMINAL JUSTICE PROCEDURE  $85

CRJ5446

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks 978-0-13-348318-5 GOODMAN-LERNER/REPORT IT IN WRITING  $100



CRJ5446

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks

1-4496-9110-2 INBAU/ESSENTIALS OF THE REID TECHNIQUE: 

CRIMINAL INTER & CONFESSIONS  $140

CRJ5451 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks

978-0-13-297831-6 WHISENAND / MANAGING POLICE 

ORGANIZATIONS  $200

CRJ5460 CRIMINALISTICS I Textbooks

0-07-298848-7 GAENSSLEN / INTRO TO FORENSIC SCIENCE & 

CRIMINALISTICS  $200

CST3235 INTRODUCTION TO SITE LAYOUT Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3235 INTRODUCTION TO SITE LAYOUT Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3236

INTRODUCTION TO CONSTRUCTION 

EQUIPMENT Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3236

INTRODUCTION TO CONSTRUCTION 

EQUIPMENT Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3238 PRINCIPLES OF CONCRETE Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3238 PRINCIPLES OF CONCRETE Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3239 CONCRETE FINISHING Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3239 CONCRETE FINISHING Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3240 PRINCIPLES OF MASONRY Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3240 PRINCIPLES OF MASONRY Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3241

BASIC CARPENTRY AND 

CONSTRUCTION Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3241

BASIC CARPENTRY AND 

CONSTRUCTION Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3242 ROOFING AND FRAMING Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3242 ROOFING AND FRAMING Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3243

FLOORS, WALLS AND CEILING 

FRAMING Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3243

FLOORS, WALLS AND CEILING 

FRAMING Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3244 WINDOWS, DOORS AND STAIRS Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3244 WINDOWS, DOORS AND STAIRS Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

CST3245 PRINCIPLES OF PLUMBING AND HVAC Textbooks

WORKBOOK - MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE 

GOODHEART-WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-662-4  $40

CST3245 PRINCIPLES OF PLUMBING AND HVAC Textbooks

MODERN CARPENTRY 13TH EDITION THE GOODHEART-

WILCOX COMPANY ISBN 978-1-64564-660-0  $165

EMS5601 EMT 1 Textbooks

978-1-61669-768-7 AHA 20-1102 / AHA 2020 BLS PROVIDER 

STUDENT MANUAL  $25

EMS5601 EMT 1 Textbooks EMERGENCY CARE (LOOSE LEAF COPY)  $45

EMS5601 EMT 1

E-subscriptions/E-

books FISDAP ACCESS  $16

EMS5601 EMT 1

E-subscriptions/E-

books

978-0135479148 MYLAB BRADY ACCESS CARD 24 MONTHS 

(EMERGENCY CARE ETEXT)  $130

EMS5602 EMT 2 Textbooks

978-1-61669-768-7 AHA 20-1102 / AHA 2020 BLS PROVIDER 

STUDENT MANUAL  $25

EMS5602 EMT 2 Textbooks EMERGENCY CARE (LOOSE LEAF COPY)  $45

EMS5602 EMT 2

E-subscriptions/E-

books FISDAP ACCESS  $16

EMS5602 EMT 2

E-subscriptions/E-

books

978-0135479148 MYLAB BRADY ACCESS CARD 24 MONTHS 

(EMERGENCY CARE ETEXT)  $130

EMS5605 EMT Textbooks

978-1-61669-768-7 AHA 20-1102 / AHA 2020 BLS PROVIDER 

STUDENT MANUAL  $25

EMS5605 EMT Textbooks EMERGENCY CARE (LOOSE LEAF COPY)  $45

EMS5605 EMT

E-subscriptions/E-

books FISDAP ACCESS  $16

EMS5605 EMT

E-subscriptions/E-

books

978-0135479148 MYLAB BRADY ACCESS CARD 24 MONTHS 

(EMERGENCY CARE ETEXT)  $130

FIR5500

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST 

RESPONDERS Textbooks

978-0-87939-613-8 IFSTA / HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST 

RESPONDERS #36331  $110

FIR5501 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks

978-0-87939-657-2 IFSTA #36777 / ESSENTIALS OF FIRE 

FIGHTING  $110



FIR5501 FIREFIGHTER I Certification Tests CERTIFICATION EXAM FEE FIREFIGHTER I  $120

FIR5502 FIREFIGHTER II Certification Tests CERTIFICATION EXAM FEE FIREFIGHTER II  $120

FIR5505 FIREFIGHTER SAFETY AND SURVIVAL Textbooks

978-1-284-03641-1 ZIMMERMAN/FIRE FIGHTER SAFETY & 

SURVIVAL  $120

INR3717 PRINT READING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

978-1-285-41961-9 TAYLOR / PRINT READING FOR MACHINISTS  

DIGITAL ACCESS  $45

INR3718 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OHSA CERTIFICATION/TESTING FEE  $60

INR3725

INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 

(NCCER CORE) Textbooks

ISBN 0137483341 AUTHOR(S) NATIONAL CENTE/CORE: INTRO 

TO BASIC CONSTRUCTION EDITION 6  $90

INR3725

INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 

(NCCER CORE) Certification Tests NCCER CORE EXAM/LICENSE FEE  $100

INR3760 INDUSTRIAL MATERIALS Textbooks

ISBN 1571173285 MATERIALS AND PROCESSES FOR NDT 

TECHNOLOGY  $80

INR3760 INDUSTRIAL MATERIALS Textbooks

978-1-57117-328-7 ASNT #2250 / MATERIALS AND PROCESSES 

FOR NDT TECHNOLOGY  $90

MEC3400 INTRODUCTION TO MAINTENANCE Textbooks

9780826936868 GREEN/INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND 

TROUBLESHOOTING  $160

MEC3483 FLUID POWER Textbooks 978-1635634730 FLUID POWER/DAINES  $120

MEC3484 PRINCIPLES OF ELECTRICITY Textbooks

9780826936868 GREEN/INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND 

TROUBLESHOOTING  $160

MEC3487 INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL Textbooks INSTRUMENTATION WORKBOOK BY WEEDON  $80

MEC3487 INSTRUMENTATION AND CONTROL Textbooks

ISBN 978-0-8269-3430-7 INSTRUMENTATION BY KIRK 5TH 

EDITION  $190

MEC3489 MECHANICAL SYSTEMS Textbooks

9780826936868 GREEN/INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND 

TROUBLESHOOTING  $160

MEC3491 PNEUMATICS Textbooks 978-1635634730 FLUID POWER/DAINES  $120

MEC3494 ROBOTIC FUNCTIONS AND SERVICING Textbooks SCHOOLCRAFT PUBLISHING -  INTRO TO ROBOTICS #701  $51

MLL3590

INTRODUCTION TO MILLING AND 

WHEAT Textbooks 10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING  $375

MLL3591

INTRODUCTION TO WHEAT CLEANING 

AND TEMPERING Textbooks 10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING  $375

MLL3592 WHEAT FLOUR MILLING I Textbooks 10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING  $375

MLL3593 WHEAT FLOUR MILLING II Textbooks 10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING  $375

MLL3594

SANITATION AND MILL PROCESS 

CONTROL Textbooks 10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING  $375

MLL3595

QUALITY ASSESSMENT AND FLOUR 

ADDITIVES Textbooks 10061763 IAOM / FUNDAMENTALS OF FLOUR MILLING  $375

MLL3600 MECHATRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, COMM CART & ACCESS 

CODE)  $190

MLL3601 ELECTROMECHANICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, COMM CART & ACCESS 

CODE)  $190

MLL3602 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICAL POWER Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, COMM CART & ACCESS 

CODE)  $190

MLL3603 HYDRAULIC & PNEUMATIC POWER Textbooks

978-1-63563-907-0 BALLEE / BUNDLE INDUSTRIAL MAINT AND 

MECHATRONICS (TEXT, WKBK, COMM CART & ACCESS 

CODE)  $190

MTT3561 MACHINING I Textbooks

978-0-9703398-5-0 WEINGARTNER/MACHINISTS READY 

REFERENCE  $60

MTT3561 MACHINING I Textbooks

1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $140

MTT3562 MACHINING II Textbooks

978-0-9703398-5-0 WEINGARTNER/MACHINISTS READY 

REFERENCE  $60

MTT3562 MACHINING II Textbooks

1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $140

MTT3566 MACHINING III Textbooks

978-0-9703398-5-0 WEINGARTNER/MACHINISTS READY 

REFERENCE  $60

MTT3566 MACHINING III Textbooks

1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $140

MTT3567 MACHINING IV Textbooks

978-0-9703398-5-0 WEINGARTNER/MACHINISTS READY 

REFERENCE  $60

MTT3567 MACHINING IV Textbooks

1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $140

MTT3568 MACHINE TOOL PROCESSES Textbooks

1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $160

MTT3570 CNC MACHINING Textbooks

978-0-9703398-5-0 WEINGARTNER/MACHINISTS READY 

REFERENCE  $60



MTT3570 CNC MACHINING Textbooks

1-4354-4767-0 HOFFMAN/PRECISION MACHINING 

TECHNOLOGY  $140

MTT3572 CAD/CAM I Textbooks

978-1-77146-649-3 MASTERCAM2018/DESIGN TRAINING 

TUTORIAL  $100

MTT3573 CAD/CAM II Textbooks

978-1-77146-649-3 MASTERCAM2018/DESIGN TRAINING 

TUTORIAL  $100

MTT3574 CAD/CAM III Textbooks

978-1-77146-649-3 MASTERCAM2018/DESIGN TRAINING 

TUTORIAL  $100

NDT3451

INTRODUCTION TO NONDESTRUCTIVE 

TESTING Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3452 VISUAL INSPECTION Textbooks

978-1-57117-360-7 ASNT #6104 / VISUAL TESTING METHOD 

LEVEL II SG  $75

NDT3455

MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks

978-1-57117-353-9 ASNT BY SMITH #1641 / MAGNETIC 

PARTICLE TESTING CTB  $45

NDT3455

MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks

978-1-57117-478-9 BOISVERT #2204 / PRINCIPLES & 

APPLICATIONS OF LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING  $120

NDT3455

MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING AND 

LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3456 RADIATION SAFETY Textbooks

1-57117-231-9 ASNT #232 / WORKING SAFELY IN 

RADIOGRAPHY  $75

NDT3461 ULTRASONIC TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-57117-345-4 MARKS #1642 / ULTRASONIC TESTING 

CLASSROOM TRAINING BOOK  $45

NDT3461 ULTRASONIC TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3462 ULTRASONIC TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-57117-345-4 MARKS #1642 / ULTRASONIC TESTING 

CLASSROOM TRAINING BOOK  $45

NDT3462 ULTRASONIC TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3463 ULTRASONIC TESTING III Textbooks

978-1-57117-345-4 MARKS #1642 / ULTRASONIC TESTING 

CLASSROOM TRAINING BOOK  $45

NDT3463 ULTRASONIC TESTING III Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3464 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING I Textbooks 978-1-57117-376-8 ASNT #1644 / RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING CTB  $45

NDT3464 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3465 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING II Textbooks 978-1-57117-376-8 ASNT #1644 / RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING CTB  $45

NDT3465 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3466 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING III Textbooks 978-1-57117-376-8 ASNT #1644 / RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING CTB  $45

NDT3466 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING III Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-57117-417-8 ASNT #1643 / ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING 

CTB  $45

NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks

978-0-931403-90-3 HAGEMAIER #470 / FUND OF EDDY CUR 

TESTING #470  $100

NDT3467 EDDY CURRENT TESTING I Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-57117-417-8 ASNT #1643 / ELECTROMAGNETIC TESTING 

CTB  $45

NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks

978-0-931403-90-3 HAGEMAIER #470 / FUND OF EDDY CUR 

TESTING #470  $100

NDT3468 EDDY CURRENT TESTING II Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3469

ADVANCED NONDESTRUCTIVE 

TESTING METHODS Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

NDT3471 PHASED ARRAY LEVEL I Textbooks

978-1-260-44143-7 HELLIER / HANDBOOK OF 

NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION  $135

PHS4545 INTRODUCTION TO ENGINEERING Textbooks 978-1-305-08476-6 MOAVENI / ENGINEERING FUNDAMENTALS  $165

WEL3613

SHIELDED METAL ARC 

WELDING/STRUCTURAL Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3615 BASIC WELDING PROCESSES Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3620 GAS WELDING PROCESSES Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3622

GAS METAL ARC 

WELDING/STRUCTURAL Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3623

GAS TUNGSTEN ARC 

WELDING/STRUCTURAL Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3632 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220



WEL3633 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3635 ARC WELDING PROCESSES Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3638

WELDING MATERIALS INSPECTION & 

TESTING Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3640 ADVANCED WELDING PROCESSES Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3642 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

WEL3645 SPECIAL ALLOY WELDING Textbooks

ISBN 0357377656 WELDING PRINCIPLES AND APPLICATIONS / 

JEFFUS-ED. 9  $220

Dodge City Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SMOCK AND NAME TAG  $30

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ROLLING CART  $120

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools HAIR EXTENSIONS  $275

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

KIT (TOTE, MANIKINS, SHEARS KIT, TRIMMER, HAIR STYLING 

TOOLS/ORGANIZER, HAIR STYLING AND HAIR COLOR 

BRUSHES/COMBS/ACCESSORIES, COSMETIC BRUSHES, 

EYELASH EXTENSION KIT, MANI/PEDI KIT, ETC.)  $1,025

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KANSAS LICENSE FEE  $60

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests LICENSE TESTING FEE  $150

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $36

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Other TB SKIN TEST  $25

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Other HEALTH ASSESSMENT/PHYSICAL  $75

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PPE - SAFETY GLASSES AND GLOVES (CHARGED TO COURSE 

DIE 100)  $15

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (NAIL BAGS, TAPE MEASURE, SPEED SQUARE, CHALK 

BOX, UTILITY KNIFE, CARPENTER PENCILS, FRAMING 

HAMMER, ETC.)  $110

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRELESS DEVICE - LAPTOP OR TABLET  $300

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECH

Personal Protective 

Equipment PPE (SAFETY GLASSES, HARD HAT, GLOVES, ETC.)  $30

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks UGLY?S ELECTRICAL REFERENCES: 2020 (ISBN:  $28

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE: 2020 (ISBN: 9781455922994)  $151

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK BOOTS  $90

AH  103 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE ELECTRONIC TESTING FEE  $18

AH  103 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE LICENSING  $20

AH  109 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE LICENSING  $20

BCT 103 INTRO TO CRAFT SKILLS Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $59

CDL 103 CDL INSPECTIONS Textbooks

BOOKS/MATERIALS (CDL HANDBOOK, INTERNAL 

HANDOUTS/PRINTED MATERIALS)  $50

CDL 103 CDL INSPECTIONS Other DOT PHYSICAL  $75

CECT115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (INCLUDES: MAGNETIC NUT DRIVER SET, TOOL BAG, 

SCREWDRIVER SET, ADJUSTABLE WRENCH, NEEDLE NOSE 

CUTTERS, MAGNETIC TAPE MEASURE, TORPEDO LEVEL, 

FOLDING HEX KEY SET)  $250

CECT115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS

Personal Protective 

Equipment PPE INCLUDING GLOVES AND SAFETY GLASSES  $20

CECT120 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Uniforms TWO UNIFORM SHIRTS  $80

CECT125 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (INCLUDES: HVAC ELECTRICAL TEST KIT, PRO TUBE 

CUTTER, LINEMAN?S PLIERS, STRAIGHT HAND SEAMER, 

PUMP PLIERS, WIRE STRIPPER)  $200

ELEC110 AC/DC CIRCUITS I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (INCLUDES: MAGNETIC NUT DRIVER SET, 

SCREWDRIVER SET, DIAGONAL CUTTING PLIERS, MAGNETIC 

TAPE MEASURE, STRAIGHT CLAW HAMMER, TOOL POUCH)  $250

ELEC110 AC/DC CIRCUITS I

Personal Protective 

Equipment PPE INCLUDING GLOVES AND SAFETY GLASSES  $20

ELEC115 PRINT READING Uniforms TWO UNIFORM SHIRTS  $80

ELEC125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (INCLUDES: DIGITAL CLAMP METER, LINEMAN'S 

PLIERS, NEEDLE NOSE SIDE-CUTTERS, WIRE STRIPPER, 

FOLDING HEX KEY SET)  $200



MT  125 WELDING THEORY Uniforms JACKET  $55

MT  125 WELDING THEORY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools GRINDER, PLIERS  $130

MT  125 WELDING THEORY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PPE - WELDING HOOD, GLOVES (2 SETS), SAFETY GLASSES (2 

SETS)  $150

OSHA110 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $59
OSHA130 OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION  $159

Fort Scott Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

MOTORCYCLE SERVICE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SHIRTS-2 PER STUD,HARLEY COLORS,LOGO, AND STYLE  $120

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Textbooks ALH1140 BOOK ISBN #9781284243802  $220

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests

STATE CERTIFICATION AP. FEE** KANSAS BOARD OF 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS (KBEMS)  $50

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests

NATIONAL WRITTEN EXAM-ADMINISTERED BY NATIONAL 

REGISTRY OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS (NREMT)  $100

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Certification Tests

PRACTICAL SKILLS EXAM FEE-ADMINISTERED BY KANSAS 

BOARD OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIANS (KBEMS)  $125

ALH1140 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECH. Liability Insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks ALH1215 BOOK ISBN #9781604251227  $80

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests ONLINE TESTFEE  $18

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1215 GERIATRIC AIDE Liability Insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks ALH1222 BOOK ISBN #9781604251258  $50

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests ONLINE TESTING FEE  $18

ALH1222 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ALH1234 BOOK ISBN #9781259928178  $140

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDAD ALH AP. FEE  $22

ALH1234 MEDICATION AIDE Liability Insurance INSURANCE  $20

ALH2183 INTRODUCTION TO NURSING Textbooks ALH2183 BOOK 9798985399936  $50

BUS1013 PRINCIPLES OF ACCOUNTING I Textbooks BUS1013 BOOK 9781285055459, 9781285059372  $320

CNT1001 SAFETY ORIENTATION/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION THROUGH CAREERSAFEONLINE  $32

CNT1013 INTRO TO CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CNT1013 BOOK-ISBN 9780137483341  $60

CNT1033 CONCRETE I Textbooks CNT1033 BOOK-NCCCER ISBN 9780136868286  $70

CNT1084 MASONRY I Textbooks CNT1084 BOOK-NCCER ISBN# 9780133402483  $70

CNT1106 MASONRY INSTALLATION TECH. Textbooks CNT1106 BOOK-ISBN 9780133402483  $70

CNT2064 MASONRY II Textbooks CNT2064 BOOK-NCCER-ISBN# 9780133402483  $70

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks

COS1011 BOOKS - ISBN: 978-1-940593-54-8, 978-1-940593-52-4, 

978-1-940593-40-1, 978-1-940593-41-8, 978-1-940593-42-5, 978-1-

940593-43-2, 978-1-940593-44-9, AND 978-1-940593-85-2.  $250

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE - 1ST WEEK OF CLASS  $15

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests STATE BOARD TESTING  $77

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

COS1011 COSMETOLOGY I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS, WATER 

BOTTLE, CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS, AND OTHER 

RELATED ITEMS  $640

COS1210 MANICURING Uniforms UNIFORMS  $60

COS1210 MANICURING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MANICURING KIT-BRUSHES, FILES, CLEANER, CLIPPERS, 

BAG, LOTION, POLISH, NAIL TIPS, RESIN, WIPES, AND OTHER 

RELATED ITEMS.  $455

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Textbooks

COS2011 BOOKS - ISBN: 978-1-940593-45-6, 978-1-940593-46-3, 

978-1-940593-47-0, 978-1-940593-48-7, 978-1-940593-49-4, 978-1-

940593-50-0, AND 978-1-940593-51-7.  $250

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Certification Tests STATE BOARD TESTING  $77

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

COS2011 COSMETOLOGY III

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMO KIT - MANNAQUIN HEADS, BAD, CLBS/CLIPS, WATER 

BOTTLE, CAPES, SHEARS, SRUSHES, RAZORS, AND OTHER 

RELATED ITEMS  $640

CRJ1043

PROBATION, PAROLE AND 

COMMUNITY CORRECTION Textbooks CRJ1043 BOOK 9780133483703  $55

CRJ1053 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks CRJ1053 BOOK-9780135060575  $150

CRJ1133

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks CRJ1133 BOOK-9780133350456  $80

CRJ1263 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES Textbooks CRJ1263 BOOK 9781506306490  $150

HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVC1414 BOOK-ISBN 9780134016160  $190

HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests HVAC EPA 608 TESTING FEE-ACCREDITING AGENCY - ESCO  $40

HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests WORK READY CERTIFICATE (FALL 1ST YEAR ONLY)  $250



HVC1414 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL SET - CHANNEL LOCKS,HACKSAW,3/8" DRIVE SOCKET 

SET, MULTI-METER,CLAMP-AMP METER, MICRON VACUUM 

GAGE, FLARING BLOCK & YOLK, REFRIG GAUGES W/HOSE & 

FITTINGS  $1,000

HVC1434 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVC1434 BOOK- ISBN MAVCC TI 3142  $40

HVC1533 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS LAB Textbooks HVC1533 BOOK-ISBN MAVCC TI4142  $40

HVC2413 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVC2413 BOOK-9780134016160  $190
HVC2513 HEATING LAB Textbooks HVC2513 BOOK-ISBN 9780134016160  $190

Garden City Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

FIRE SCIENCE/FIREFIGHTING

Personal Protective 

Equipment RESCUE GLOVES; SAFETY GLASSES; NOMEX HOOD  $87

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $43

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL BOX (WRENCH SET (METRIC/STANDARD), SOCKET SET 

(METRIC/STANDARD), SCREWDRIVER SET, ETC  $2,943

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES, SAFETY GLOVES  $34

FIRE FIGHTER I

Personal Protective 

Equipment RESCUE GLOVES; SAFETY GLASSES; NOMEX HOOD  $87

FIRE FIGHTER II

Personal Protective 

Equipment RESCUE GLOVES; SAFETY GLASSES; NOMEX HOOD  $87

CARPENTRY Certification Tests NCCER YEARLY TESTING  $31

CARPENTRY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL BELT, MULTI-TOOL, HAMMER, SQUARES  $491

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $19

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLOVES  $19

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY HARDHAT  $24

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment UNIFORM STEEL-TOE BOOTS  $164

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC

Personal Protective 

Equipment LEATHER SAFETY GLOVES  $19

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $19

AGEC-102

FARM MANAGEMENT AND 

ACCOUNTING Textbooks

DATA NOTEBOOK AND STUDY GUIDE PREPARED BY 

INSTRUCTOR  $27

AGRO-101 CROPS Textbooks DATA NOTEBOOK PREPARED BY INSTRUCTOR  $33

AGRO-103 SOILS AND SOILS LAB Textbooks DATA NOTEBOOK PREPARED BY INSTRUCTOR  $33

ANSI-102 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks

DATA NOTEBOOK AND STUDY GUIDE PREPARED BY 

INSTRUCTOR  $26

ANSI-103 ANIMAL SCIENCE AND INDUSTRY LAB Textbooks

DATA NOTEBOOK AND STUDY GUIDE PREPARED BY 

INSTRUCTOR  $26

ANSI-103 ANIMAL SCIENCE AND INDUSTRY LAB

E-subscriptions/E-

books

ICEV REGISTRATION, LAB-BASED SOFTWARE FOR CONTENT 

DELIVERY  $30

AUTO-100 SMALL GASOLINE ENGINES Textbooks

ISBN: 978-1-4180-5389-5, POWER EQUIPMENT ENGINE 

TECHNOLOGY  $41

AUTO-100 SMALL GASOLINE ENGINES Textbooks

ISBN: 978-1-4180-5388-8, POWER EQUIPMENT ENGINE 

TECHNOLOGY  $109

AUTO-100 SMALL GASOLINE ENGINES

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SMALL GAS ENGINE (STUDENT KEEPS ENGINE)  $164

AUTO-102 AUTO MECHANICS I Certification Tests ASE TESTING FEE  $51

AUTO-102 AUTO MECHANICS I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ISBN: 978-1-337-56439-7, AUTOMAINTENANCE & LIGHT REPAIR  $59

AUTO-1073 BRAKES I Textbooks

ISBN: 107-9780357698006, AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY - A 

SYSTEM APPROACH  $173

AUTO-1073 BRAKES I Certification Tests ASE TESTING FEE  $51

AUTO-151

AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP 

PRACTICES Textbooks

ISBN: 107-9780357698006, AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY - A 

SYSTEM APPROACH  $173

AUTO-151

AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY AND SHOP 

PRACTICES Other STUDENT LAPTOP  $654

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Textbooks

ISBN: 9780134130989, CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY 

CRAFT SKILLS  $114

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $40

CNTR-100 SAFETY AND ORIENTATION Uniforms UNIFORM  $44

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks

ISBN: 9780134130989, CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY 

CRAFT SKILLS  $114

CNTR-110 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Uniforms UNIFORM  $44

CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks ISBN: 9780134298566, NCCER CARPENTRY  $114



CNTR-120 CARPENTRY BASICS Uniforms UNIFORM  $44

CNTR-130

FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING 

FRAMING Textbooks ISBN: 9780134298566, NCCER CARPENTRY  $114

CNTR-130

FLOORS, WALLS, AND CEILING 

FRAMING Uniforms UNIFORM  $44

CNTR-140 ROOF AND FRAMING Textbooks ISBN: 9780134298566, NCCER CARPENTRY  $114

CNTR-140 ROOF AND FRAMING Uniforms UNIFORM  $44

CNTR-150 WINDOWS, DOORS, AND STAIRS Textbooks ISBN: 9780134298566, NCCER CARPENTRY  $114

COSM-109 MANICURING Textbooks

ISBN: 9780977996186, SALON FUNDAMENTALS, PIVOT POINT 

INTERNATIONAL  $128

COSM-109 MANICURING Certification Tests NAIL TECHNOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSM-109 MANICURING Certification Tests MANICURIST PRACTITIONER APPLICATION  $62

COSM-109 MANICURING Certification Tests STATE BOARD EXAM  $150

COSM-109 MANICURING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $90

COSM-109 MANICURING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MANICURING KIT (TOOL KIT CARRY CASE, BRUSHES, 

BOTTLES/CONTAINERS FOR PRODUCT)  $416

CRIM-111 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL CRIME SCENE EQUIPMENT  $10

CRIM-120 CJ INTERVIEW AND REPORT WRITING Other KANSAS STATUTE BOOKS  $1

CSCI-102 INTRODUCTION TO PROGRAMMING Textbooks

CERT EXAM PREP, ISBN: 97984533337002, PCEP CERTIFIED 

ENTRY-LEVEL PYTHON PROGRAMMER TEST  $22

CSCI-102 INTRODUCTION TO PROGRAMMING Certification Tests

PCEP - CERTIFIED ENTRY-LEVEL PYTHON PROGRAMMER 

(PYTHONINSTITUTE.ORG)  $69

CSCI-107 ADVANCED PROGRAMMING Textbooks

CERT EXAM PREP, ISBN: 9798589463590, MICROSOFT & PCEP 

CERTIFICATION EXAM GUIDE PYTHON  $22

CSCI-107 ADVANCED PROGRAMMING Certification Tests

PCEP - CERTIFIED ENTRY-LEVEL PYTHON PROGRAMMER 

(PYTHONINSTITUTE.ORG)  $69

CSCI-125 COMP TIA A+ ESSENTIALS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PRECISION SCREWDRIVER REPAIR TOOLS WITH BITS  $31

CSCI-126

COMP TIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools USB FLASHDRIVE  $11

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER

E-subscriptions/E-

books

TEXT/ONLINE ACCESS  (EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER: 

FIRST ON SCENE, 11TH EDITION)  $125

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION  $11

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests NREMT COGNITIVE TESTING FEE  $85

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Certification Tests PSYCHOMOTOR CERTIFICATION EXAM  $125

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Uniforms UNIFORM  $24

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER

Personal Protective 

Equipment PPE (POCKET MASK, SAFETY GLOVES, FLASHLIGHT)  $22

EMIC-107 EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER

Student Software 

Licenses TESTING SOFTWARE LC-READY  $20

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

E-subscriptions/E-

books TEXT/ONLINE ACCESS (ETEXT)  $125

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR CERTIFICATION  $11

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests TESTING FEE  (NREMT - COGNITIVE)  $98

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PSYCHOMOTOR CERTIFICATION EXAM  $125

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PPE (POCKET MASK, SAFETY GLOVES, FLASHLIGHT)  $22

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools UNIFORM  $24

EMIC-108 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Student Software 

Licenses TESTING SOFTWARE (MYBRADYLAB)  $45

FIRE-101 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks

WORKBOOK. ISBN: 9780879396602. ESSENTIALS OF 

FIREFIGHTING 7TH EDITION WORKBOOK.  $41

FIRE-101 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks

ISBN: 9780134985664. ESSENTIALS OF FIREFIGHTING 7TH 

EDITION  $95

FIRE-110

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

AWARENESS Textbooks

WORKBOOK. ISBN: 978164551022, EMERGENCY RESPONSE 

GUIDEBOOK (EGR)  $19

FIRE-110

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

AWARENESS Textbooks

ISBN: 9780879397579, HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST 

RESPONDERS 6TH EDITION.  $108

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests STATE EXAM FEE  $40

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $38

HELR-102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MEDICAL TOOL KIT (STETHOSCOPE, B/P CUFF, GAIT BELT, 

ETC)  $72

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE EXAM FEE  $40

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $38

HELR-103 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools STETHOSCOPE WATCH  $26



INPR-101 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks

WORKBOOK. ISBN:  978-0-8269-1358-6, AC/DC PRINCIPLES AND 

APPLICATIONS 2ND EDITION, AMERICAN TECHNICAL 

PUBLISHERS  $37

INPR-101 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks

ISBN:  978-0-8269-1357-9, AC/DC PRINCIPLES AND 

APPLICATIONS 2ND EDITION, AMERICAN TECHNICAL 

PUBLISHERS  $110

INPR-114 OSHA 10

E-subscriptions/E-

books ONLINE COURSE FEE (CAREERSAFE.COM)  $32

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING Uniforms FLAME RETARDANT APRON  $10

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TORPEDO LEVEL  $8

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CARPENTERS SQUARE  $10

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SPEED SQUARE  $15

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING SLEEVE (SIZED TO STUDENT)  $49

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

WELDING STARTER KIT - RADNOR PART #RAD64006900 

(PROFESSIONAL TOOLS AND PPE - WELDING HELMET, TORCH 

GOGGLES, CHIPPING HAMMER, ETC.  $331

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment LEATHER WORK GLOVES  $11

INPR-122

INTRO TO MANUFACTURING 

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $16

INPR-131 SHOP OPERATIONS Textbooks

ISBN: 978-0-13-43919-2, INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT 

SKILLS/TRAINING GUIDE, NCCR-CORE CURRICULUM  $100

INPR-132 BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks

ISBN: 978-0-8269-2052-2, PRINTREADING FOR INSTALLING AND 

TROUBLESHOOTING ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS 2ND EDITION, 

AMERICAN TECHNICAL PUBLISHERS  $97

INPR-185 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks

ISBN: 978-0-8269-1358-6, AC/DC PRINCIPLES AND 

APPLICATIONS, AMERICAN TECHNICAL PUBLISHERS.  $74

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $2

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER  $9

WELD-110 INTRODUCTION TO AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING GLOVES  $10

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $2

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER  $9

WELD-120 INTERMEDIATE AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING GLOVES  $10

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WIRE BRUSH  $2

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES  $2

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CHIPPING HAMMER  $9

WELD-200 ADVANCED AWS WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WELDING GLOVES  $10

Highland Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Certification Tests COMPTIA RE-TESTING FEE  $250

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5



DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

EARLY CHILDHOOD Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

EARLY CHILDHOOD Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $25

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $30

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests

NREMT TESTING (KS APPLICATION FEE, SKILLS TESTING,  

PEARSONVUE WRITTEN TESTING  $205

ENGINEERING GRAPHICS AND 

TECHNOLOGIES Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

ENGINEERING GRAPHICS AND 

TECHNOLOGIES Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

HVAC Uniforms UNIFORMS  $30

HVAC Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests REGISTERED MEDICAL ASSISTANT (RMA) EXAM  $135

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks

BACKGROUND CHECK (PAID BY STUDENT DIRECTLY TO 

VENDOR)  $75

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Drug Tests DRUG SCREEN (PAID BY STUDENT DIRECTLY TO VENDOR)  $55

MEDICAL CODING Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDHE CMA RE-TESTING  $40

MEDICATION AIDE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests KDHE CNA RE-TESTING  $40

NURSING AIDE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

PRECISION AGRICULTURE Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees OFFICIAL TRANSCRIPT FEE  $5

BS 109 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books EXPLORING MEDICAL LANGUAGE WITH ELSEVIER  $45

BUS101 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks UNDERSTANDING BUSINESS 978-0078023163  $45

BUS103 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks ACCOUNTING 978-1285743615  $45

BUS105 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks ACCOUNTING 978-1285743615  $45

BUS117 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING Textbooks COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING LOOSE-LEAF VERSION  $45

BUS117 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING - E-BOOK AND SOFTWARE 

SUBSCRIPTION  $85

BUS125 HUMAN RESOURCES Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 978-

0470910122  $45

BUS201 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 978-

0470910122  $45

BUS205 BUSINESS LAW Textbooks THE LEGAL ENVIRONMENT OF BUSINESS 978-0073377698  $45

BUS210 MARKETING Textbooks MARKETING THE CORE 978-0077729035  $45

BUS216 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

INTRODUCTION TO MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING 978-

0073527079  $45

Hutchinson Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL NAIL KIT  $250

AE100 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9781932685398  $78

AE100 AC/DC CIRCUITS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT-WRENCH SET, SCREWDRIVERS, ETC  $115

AE105 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826920775  $87

AE105 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826912671  $134

AE150

PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLS 

(PLCS) Textbooks LOGIXPRO PLC LAB MANUAL FOR PROGRAMMABLE  $163

AE150

PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLS 

(PLCS) Textbooks PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLERS  $216

AE155 ELECTRICAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9780826917911  $132

AE205

INTERMEDIATE PROGRAMMABLE 

LOGIC CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9781111539290  $98

AE208 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE Textbooks 9780990395362  $59

AE208 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE Textbooks 9780986353451  $78

AE255 INDUSTRIAL ROBOTICS Textbooks BASIC ROBOTICS  $141

AG103 PRINCIPLES OF ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks 9780135187258  $179

AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks LABORATORY MANUAL FOR PLANT SCIENCE  $29

AG104 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks 9781269615402  $85

AG201 SOILS Textbooks 9780891189541  $58

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE CURRICULUM GUIDELIN  $5

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks WORKBOOK: NURSING ASSISTING A FOUNDATION  $27

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Textbooks NURSING ASSISTANT A FOUNDATION IN CAREGI  $78

AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests PROCTOR COST  $20



AL131 GERIATRIC AIDE Certification Tests STATE BOARDS  $38

AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks KANSAS NURSING HOME MEDICATION AIDE CURR  $9

AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS: PHARMACOLOGY  $187

AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests PROCTOR COST  $20

AL132 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE BOARDS  $20

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks KANSAS CERTIFIED HOME HEALTH GUIDELINES  $3

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 9781604250688  $21

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Textbooks 9781604250671  $51

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests PROCTOR COST  $20

AL137 HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests STATE BOARDS  $38

AL153 PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 9781260470543  $58

AL170 PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 9781604251296  $43

AM101 POWER PLANT Textbooks 9781645646884  $242

AM103 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks 9781645646884  $242

AM104 BRAKES I Textbooks 9781645646884  $242

AM206 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks 9781645646884  $242

AN101 DIGITAL ANIMATION I Textbooks 9780865478978  $39

AP101 INTRODUCTION TO AG POWER Textbooks 9781645646853  $238

AR134

INTRODUCTION TO DIGITAL IMAGERY-

PHOTOSHOP Textbooks 9781946396716  $94

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks HCC CUSTOM WORKING PAPERS FOR SMALL BUSI  $38

BU100 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books COLLEGE ACCOUNTING  $118

BU101 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781337272094  $149

BU102 ACCOUNTING II Textbooks 9781337272094  $149

BU110 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305119161  $155

BU141 SALES MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781337408004  $98

BU145 ADVERTISING Textbooks 9781285187815  $239

BU201 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9781260413960  $55

BU202 MARKETING Textbooks 9781305405769  $124

BU203 MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780399144463  $11

BU203 MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780996757829  $147

BU204

ADVANCED SMALL BUSINESS 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305405745  $153

BU205 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks 9781305967250  $340

BU218 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780357025697  $247

BU224 HUMAN RESOURCES BASICS Textbooks 9781285867571  $100

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $20

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Uniforms UNIFORMS  $35

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT:INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO MULTIPLE BABE 

HEADS,70PIECE SWATCH SET, STUDENT TROLLEY,IRON, 

DRIER,CLIPPERS, SHEARS.  $1,612

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $40

CO100 COSMETOLOGY I Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $43

CO276 COSMETOLOGY IV Certification Tests KANSAS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY LICENSE TEST  $155

CO276 COSMETOLOGY IV Other PRACTITIONER LICENSE  $65

CS111 VISUAL BASIC PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780135204658  $217

CS121L PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE LAB Textbooks 9780134444321  $134

CS200

PROBLEM SOLVING AND 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780134462035  $216

CS200H

HONORS PROBLEM SOLVING AND 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9780134462035  $216

CS203 DISCRETE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781259731280  $215

CS206

DATA STRUCTURES AND 

ALGORITHMS Textbooks 9780672324536  $47

DR100 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING I Textbooks 9781934865613  $142

DR101 TECHNICAL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781649259769  $37

DR101 TECHNICAL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781649259776  $121

DR102 MACHINE DRAFTING Textbooks 9781133693598  $188

DR107 CONSTRUCTION DRAFTING Textbooks 9781630574499  $50

DR119 3D PARAMETRIC MODELING I Textbooks 9780000000033  $207

DR208

COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURAL 

DRAFTING Textbooks 9781630574468  $171

DR208

COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURAL 

DRAFTING Textbooks 9781630574314  $175

DR211 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING II Textbooks 9780000000023  $128

DR212 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING I Textbooks 9781630575076  $78

DR213 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING II Textbooks 9798746531711  $113

DR214 ADVANCED CAD APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781640570757  $67

DR215 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781934865552  $171



DR219 3D PARAMETRIC MODELING II Textbooks 9780000000021  $127

DR219 3D PARAMETRIC MODELING II Textbooks 9780000000022  $152

EM110 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780135479162  $37

FM202 AGRICULTURAL MARKETING Textbooks 9780866912177  $34

FS102

CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND 

MATERIALS Textbooks 9780879395940  $108

FS103

INTRODUCTION OF FIRE PROTECTION 

AND SUPPRESSION Textbooks 9780879395926  $112

FS104

FUNDAMENTALS OF FIRE 

PREVENTION Textbooks 9780879396053  $129

FS105 FIRE ATTACK Textbooks 9780879396237  $115

FS106 BASIC VEHICLE EXTRICATION Textbooks 9780879395971  $205

FS110 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks 9780879396572  $153

FS113 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks 9780879396572  $153

FS120 WILDLAND FIREFIGHTER TYPE 2 Textbooks S-130 STUDENT REFERENCE TOOL  $2

FS120 WILDLAND FIREFIGHTER TYPE 2 Textbooks INCIDENT RESPNSE POCKET GUIDE  $3

FS127

WILDLAND FIRE POWERSAW 

OPERATIONS Textbooks WILDLAND FIRE POWERSAW OPERATIONS  $17

FS130

INTRODUCTION TO FIRE GROUND 

STRATEGY AND TACTICS Textbooks 9780879394554  $188

FS150

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

OPERATIONS LEVEL (FIRST 

RESPONDER) Textbooks 9781645510222  $19

FS150

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

OPERATIONS LEVEL (FIRST 

RESPONDER) Textbooks 9780879396138  $155

FS175

INTRODUCTION TO FIRE AND 

EMERGENCY SERVICES 

ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9781449605834  $155

FS203 FIRE HYDRAULICS Textbooks 9780879395742  $124

HR105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 9781285869544  $153

HR212 PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9781284183832  $219

IS100 CYBERSECURITY APPLICATION Textbooks 9781305500372  $127

IS120 VECTOR GRAPHICS Textbooks 9781946396754  $94

IS135 ESSENTIALS OF WEB INTERACTION Textbooks 9781337277938  $188

IS148 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks 9781260455069  $115

IS148 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CERTIFICATION PART 1  $111

IS149

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781260455069  $115

IS149

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ CERTIFICATION PART 2  $113

IS182 CISCO CCNA I/NETWORKING I Textbooks 9780136633662  $82

IS183 CISCO CCNA II Textbooks 9780136634386  $160

IS184 CISCO CCNA III Textbooks 9780136729358  $78

IS201 DATABASE I Textbooks 9780357025697  $197

IS202 DATABASE II Textbooks 9780357025697  $197

IS215 WEB DEVELOPMENT PLATFORM Textbooks 9781943872381  $85

IS224 NETWORKING II Textbooks COMPTIA NETWORK+ GUIDE TO MANAGING AND T  $144

IS224 NETWORKING II Certification Tests COMPTIA NET+ CERTIFICATION  $173

IS225 WEBSITE CODING Textbooks 9781449686543  $138

IS225 WEBSITE CODING Textbooks 9781133526100  $153

IS228 DATABASE STRUCTURES Textbooks 9781943872367  $66

IS235 ELEMENTS OF LINUX Textbooks 9780136778851  $63

IS237

SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND 

VIRTUALIZATION Textbooks VIRTUALIZATION ESSENTIALS  $40

IS237

SERVER OPERATING SYSTEMS AND 

VIRTUALIZATION Textbooks COMPTIA SERVER CERTIFICATION ALL-IN-ONE  $90

IS240

FUNDAMENTALS OF NETWORK 

SECURITY

E-subscriptions/E-

books

COMPTIA SECURITY+ GUIDE TO NETWORK SECURITY 

FUNDAMENTALS  $120

IS240

FUNDAMENTALS OF NETWORK 

SECURITY Certification Tests COMPTIA SECURITY+ CERTIFICATION  $260

IS250 PROJECT MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781509307425  $38

IS250 PROJECT MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781451551648  $53

IS264 JAVASCRIPT Textbooks 9781305078444  $117

IS280 COMPUTER FORENSICS Background Checks COMPUTER SECURITY PROGRAM BACKGROUND CHECK  $45

IS281 CONTROL SYSTEMS SECURITY Background Checks COMPUTER SECURITY PROGRAM BACKGROUND CHECK  $45

IS282 SECURE CODING Background Checks COMPUTER SECURITY PROGRAM BACKGROUND CHECK  $45

JP118

INTRODUCTION TO DIGITAL IMAGERY-

PHOTOSHOP Textbooks 9781946396716  $94

LA130 LAW AND THE LEGAL ASSISTANT Textbooks 97801341308669800000000000  $363



LA134 FAMILY LAW Textbooks 9781285420592  $275

LA135 WILLS, ESTATES AND TRUSTS Textbooks 9781337370738  $244

LA231

INTRODUCTORY LEGAL RESEARCH 

AND WRITING Textbooks 9780578666150  $62

LA231

INTRODUCTORY LEGAL RESEARCH 

AND WRITING Textbooks 9781543825275  $129

LA235

PERSONAL INJURY AND CIVIL 

WRONGS Textbooks 9781543810837  $273

LE104 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9780133591190  $247

LE107

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks 9780133350456  $118

LE107

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks 9780134868196  $159

LE206 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780134818606  $118

LE207 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks 9780134818606  $119

MA130 ENGINEERING GRAPHICS Textbooks 9781630572785  $82

MC110 BENCH WORK Textbooks 9780970339850  $90

MC115 MACHINING I Textbooks 9781285444550  $50

MC115 MACHINING I Textbooks 9781285444543  $212

MC117 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks 9781418060992  $182

ME106 INDUSTRIAL FLUID POWER Textbooks 9781635634747  $53

ME106 INDUSTRIAL FLUID POWER Textbooks 9781635634730  $188

ME110

FUNDAMENTALS OF MOTOR 

CONTROLS Textbooks 9780999203842  $94

ME112 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780615924724  $119

ME112 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781337399128  $250

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780615924724  $119

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780357122273  $350

ME115 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

12 PIECE WRENCH SET, 11 IN 1 SCREWDRIVER, WIRE 

STRIPPER, CLAMPS,TUBE CUTTER, MULTIPLE WRENCHES  $300

ME134 HVAC CODE REQUIREMENTS Textbooks 9781609834791  $204

ME140 LOW PRESSURE BOILERS Textbooks 9780826943736  $53

ME140 LOW PRESSURE BOILERS Textbooks 9780826943729  $137

MP108 SPORTS/LIVE EVENT PRODUCTION Textbooks 9781888698244  $24

MP108 SPORTS/LIVE EVENT PRODUCTION Textbooks 9781138781306  $64

MP109 AUDIO PRODUCTION Textbooks 9780415722070  $61

MP111 AUDIO/VIDEO SCRIPTWRITING Textbooks 9781932907001  $10

MP111 AUDIO/VIDEO SCRIPTWRITING Textbooks 9780984178629  $31

MP111 AUDIO/VIDEO SCRIPTWRITING Textbooks 9781932907636  $45

MP112 STUDIO AND FIELD PRODUCTION Textbooks 9781621535263  $17

MP112 STUDIO AND FIELD PRODUCTION

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools MEDIA CARD. LENSES, FILTERS, ETC  $25

MP113

VIDEO EDITING AND POST-

PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9781932907629  $32

MP113

VIDEO EDITING AND POST-

PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9781615930906  $34

MP113

VIDEO EDITING AND POST-

PRODUCTION I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools MEDIA CARD, LENS, FILTERS, ETC  $10

MP212

VIDEO EDITING AND POST-

PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9781615930906  $32

MP214 APPLIED PRODUCTION LOGISTICS Textbooks 9780415788779  $68

MP214 APPLIED PRODUCTION LOGISTICS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools MEDIA CARD. LENSES, FILTERS, ETC  $25

WE100 BASIC WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT INCLUDED BUT NOT LIMITED TO -

SAW,PLIERS,FACESHIELD,SQUARE, LARGE TOOL 

BAG,GAUGES,WIRE BRUSH,,ETC  $300

WE102 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks 9781635636819  $121

WE110 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks GMAW/FCAW HANDBOOK  $149

WE110 GAS METAL ARC WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE112 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781645641376  $119

WE112 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE113 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781645641376  $119

WE113 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE115

WELDING LAYOUT AND 

CALCULATIONS Textbooks 9781111313593  $112

WE115

WELDING LAYOUT AND 

CALCULATIONS Textbooks 9781635636581  $128



WE116 FLUX CORED ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781637760673  $155

WE116 FLUX CORED ARC WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE128 WELDING METALLURGY Textbooks 9781635638745  $190

WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III Textbooks 9781645641376  $119

WE217 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING III

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES & EAR PROTECTION  $5

WE218 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Textbooks 9781133691846  $126

WE218 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLASSES AND EAR PROTECTION  $5

Independence Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

COSMETOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books PIVOT POINT RETURNING USER FEE (REQUIRED FOR KIT III)  $15

COSMETOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books PIVOT POINT 12 MONTH DIGITAL BOOK AND STUDY GUIDE  $158

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms APRON  $15

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools PROFESSIONAL KIT I -  HEADFORM, MANICURE KIT  $55

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PROFESSIONAL KIT II - PROFESSIONAL EQUIPMENT - FLAT 

IRON, BLOW DRYER, CAPE  $257

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PROFESSIONAL KIT III - PROFESSIONAL EQUIPMENT 

CLIPPERS, SHEARS, MAKEUP KIT, RAZOR, HAIR SHAPER, 

SPRAY BOTTLE SHEAR SET  $489

COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $30

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CPR  $7

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests STATE TEST  $40

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools GAIT BELT  $6

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools BLOOD PRESSURE CUFF  $8

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools STETHOSCOPE  $9

NURSING AIDE Other TB TEST  $7

EMT: BASIC Uniforms TSHIRST FOR UNIFORM  $25

HEA1143 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books

LAFLEUR: MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY ONLINE WITH ELSEVIER 

ADAPTIVE LEARNING FOR EXPLORING MEDICAL LANGUAGE,  $95
HEA1225 MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Textbooks TEXT/WORKBOOK/KS CERT MED AIDE  $12

Johnson County Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMATION ENGINEER 

TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

AUTOMATION ENGINEER 

TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

GLOVES,  WELDING JACKET WITH LEATHER SLEEVES, 

LEATHER WORK GLOVES, WELDING GAUNTLETS, GTAW 

GLOVES, WELDING PANTS (HEAVY DENIM JEANS), WELDERS 

CAP, HEADGEAR WITH CLEAR FACE SHIELD, #5 SHIELD FO  $410

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE ENTRY LEVEL TEST  $55

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $81

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMETOLOGY KIT: SETS OF COMBS, BRUSHES, SHEARS, 

SCISSORS, RAZORS, ITEMS FOR MIXING AND APPLYING HAIR 

COLOR, CLIPS OF ALL KINDS, SPRAYS, A BLOW DRYER AND 

DIFFUSERS, FLAT IRON, CURLING IRONS, P  $2,225

COSMETOLOGY CERTIFICATE Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY CERTIFICATE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $81

COSMETOLOGY CERTIFICATE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMETOLOGY KIT: SETS OF COMBS, BRUSHES, SHEARS, 

SCISSORS, RAZORS, ITEMS FOR MIXING AND APPLYING HAIR 

COLOR, CLIPS OF ALL KINDS, SPRAYS, A BLOW DRYER AND 

DIFFUSERS, FLAT IRON, CURLING IRONS, P  $2,225

COSMETOLOGY-NAIL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSMETOLOGY-NAIL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $81

COSMETOLOGY-NAIL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

NAIL TECHNOLOGY KIT: MANICURE SET INCLUDING 

MANNEQUIN HANDS AND FEET, TOOLS FOR WORKING WITH 

ARTIFICIAL AND ACRYLIC NAILS, MANICURE TOOLS, 

POLISHES, POLISH REMOVERS AND LOTIONS  $340



DIETARY MANAGER CERTIFICATE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $82

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ELECTRICIAN APPRENTICE TOOL KIT: TOOL SET, 

JOURNEYMAN PLIERS, DIAGONAL CUTTERS, SCREWS, NAILS, 

PUMP PLIERS, WIRE STRIPPER, SCREWDRIVERS, POUCH, 

NEEDLE NOSE, NUT DRIVERS, CRIMPING TOOL  $150

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIAN LICENSING EXAM  $100

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ELECTRICIAN APPRENTICE TOOL KIT: TOOL SET, 

JOURNEYMAN PLIERS, DIAGONAL CUTTERS, SCREWS, NAILS, 

PUMP PLIERS, WIRE STRIPPER, SCREWDRIVERS, POUCH, 

NEEDLE NOSE, NUT DRIVERS, CRIMPING TOOL  $250

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ELECTRONICS KIT: ELECTRONIC PROJECTS STARTER KIT 

WITH MEGA2560, LCD1602, SERVO, STEPPER MOTOR, 

SENSORS, BREADBOARD , JUMPER WIRE, RESISTOR, 

CAPACITOR, TRANSISTOR  $80

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS TRAINER KIT: TOOLS USED FOR 

TRANSMITTING AND RECEIVING SIGNALS, TRANSMITTING 

CODE, CABLE CONNECTIONS  $100

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MICROCONTROLLER SYSTEM APPLICATIONS KIT: TOOL FOR 

SOFTWARE SOLUTION FOR DESIGN PROJECTS  $110

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MICROCOMPUTER TRAINER KIT: COMPLETE SINGLE BOARD 

MICRO COMPUTER USED FOR SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE 

DEVELOPMENT  $190

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY 

CERTIFICATE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ELECTRONICS KIT: ELECTRONIC PROJECTS STARTER KIT 

WITH MEGA2560, LCD1602, SERVO, STEPPER MOTOR, 

SENSORS, BREADBOARD , JUMPER WIRE, RESISTOR, 

CAPACITOR, TRANSISTOR  $80

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY 

CERTIFICATE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MICROCOMPUTER TRAINER KIT: COMPLETE SINGLE BOARD 

MICRO COMPUTER USED FOR SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE 

DEVELOPMENT  $190

ELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY 

CERTIFICATE

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SCIENCE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CPR MICROMASK & PENLIGHT  $21

ESTHETICS Certification Tests KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

ESTHETICS Uniforms UNIFORMS  $81

ESTHETICS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ESTHETICS KIT: MANNEQUIN, STORAGE CONTAINERS, 

APPLICATORS, EYE PROTECTION, GLOVES, FIRST AID, 

APPLICATORS, WAX PRODUCTS, WAX HEATER, BODY AND 

MASK BRUSHES, CARRY BAG, CLEANSERS, MOISTURIZERS,  $2,150

FOOD & BEVERAGE MANAGEMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS  $82

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $14

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other FLU SHOT  $30

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other TB TEST  $30

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other OPIC CANDIDATE TEST  $73

HEALTH CARE INTERPRETING Other

IMMUNIZATIONS: DEPENDING ON WHAT NEEDED RANGED 

FROM ZERO TO 400  $400

HOTEL/LODGING MANAGEMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS  $82

HVAC TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

CALCULATOR; 6" OR 8" SLIP JOINT PLIERS; FLASHLIGHT; 6" 

DIAGONAL CUTTING PLIERS; MAGNETIC NUT DRIVERS: 1/4; 

5/16; 3/8; THERMOSTAT SCREWDRIVER; TAPE MEASURE; 

RAZOR KNIFE  $194

HVAC TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $25

MEDICATION AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools GAIT BELT  $10

MEDICATION AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH SWEEP HAND  $18

MEDICATION AIDE Other TB TEST  $30

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

CHIPPING HAMMER, WIRE BRUSH CS BRISTLE, WIRE BRUSH 

SS BRISTLE (FOR AL), WIRE BRUSH SS BRISTLE (FOR SS), SLIP 

JOINT PLIERS, LOCKING PLIERS, MIG PLIERS, COMBINATION 

SQUARE WITH SCRIBE, TAPE MEAS  $337



METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment WORK BOOTS  $45

METAL FABRICATION TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

WELDING JACKET WITH LEATHER SLEEVES, LEATHER WORK 

GLOVES, WELDING GAUNTLETS, GTAW GLOVES, WELDING 

PANTS (HEAVY DENIM JEANS), WELDERS CAP, HEADGEAR 

WITH CLEAR FACE SHIELD, #5 SHIELD FOR HEADGEA  $400

METAL FABRICATION/WELDING 

CERTIFICATE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

CHIPPING HAMMER, WIRE BRUSH CS BRISTLE, WIRE BRUSH 

SS BRISTLE (FOR AL), WIRE BRUSH SS BRISTLE (FOR SS), SLIP 

JOINT PLIERS, LOCKING PLIERS, MIG PLIERS, COMBINATION 

SQUARE WITH SCRIBE, TAPE MEAS  $317

METAL FABRICATION/WELDING 

CERTIFICATE

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

METAL FABRICATION/WELDING 

CERTIFICATE

Personal Protective 

Equipment WORK BOOTS  $45

METAL FABRICATION/WELDING 

CERTIFICATE

Personal Protective 

Equipment

WELDING JACKET WITH LEATHER SLEEVES, LEATHER WORK 

GLOVES, WELDING GAUNTLETS, GTAW GLOVES, WELDING 

PANTS (HEAVY DENIM JEANS), WELDERS CAP, HEADGEAR 

WITH CLEAR FACE SHIELD, #5 SHIELD FOR HEADGEA  $400

NURSING AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $25

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools GAIT BELT  $10

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools WATCH WITH SWEEP HAND  $18

NURSING AIDE Other TB TEST  $30

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

6" OR 8" SLIP JOINT PLIERS; 6" DIAGONAL CUTTING PLIERS; 

TAPE MEASURE; PIPW WRENCH; TORPEDO LEVEL; 

ADJUSTABLE WRENCH; TUBING CUTTERS; HAMMER; 

GLOVES; 6 IN 1 SCREW DRIVER  $150

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

RAILROAD CONDUCTOR

Personal Protective 

Equipment RAILROAD APPROVED STEEL TOE BOOTS  $150

RAILROAD CONDUCTOR Other HEARING AND VISION TEST  $300

ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781119743996  $32

ACCT 111 SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks ACCT 111 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $103

ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781266233463  $38

ACCT 121 ACCOUNTING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9781265473174  $153

ACCT 122 ACCOUNTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9781265473174  $153

ACCT 131 FEDERAL INCOME TAX I Textbooks 9781266399213  $38

ACCT 131 FEDERAL INCOME TAX I

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9781265613549  $132

ACCT 132 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES II

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780101115841  $137

ACCT 136

COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781265678326  $37

ACCT 136

COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING 

APPLICATIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9781265951375  $127

ACCT 141

COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING 

PROBLEMS Textbooks 9781337109048  $184

ACCT 215

ACCOUNTING FOR NON-PROFIT 

ORGANIZATIONS Textbooks 9781264115990  $35

ACCT 215

ACCOUNTING FOR NON-PROFIT 

ORGANIZATIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCT 215 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $132

ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781266233463  $38

ACCT 222 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCT 222 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $85

ACCT 231 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I Textbooks 9781264117734  $38

ACCT 231 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCT 231 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $99

ACCT 232 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING II Textbooks 9781264117734  $38

ACCT 232 INTERMEDIATE ACCOUNTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCT 232 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $97

ACCT 240 FRAUD EXAMINATION Textbooks 9781118922347  $240

ACCT 285 ACCOUNTING CAPSTONE Textbooks 9781307759877  $49

ACCT 285 ACCOUNTING CAPSTONE Textbooks 9780912503752  $73

ACCT 285 ACCOUNTING CAPSTONE Textbooks 9780134667386  $75

AET 110 INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9780826937124  $120



AET 120 INDUSTRIAL FLUID POWER Textbooks 9780826936349  $145

AET 122 INDUSTRIAL CODE Textbooks 9781455924363  $19

AET 122 INDUSTRIAL CODE Textbooks 9781455922901  $265

AET 140 ACTUATOR AND SENSOR SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780826934468  $205

AET 160

PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC 

CONTROLLERS I Textbooks 9780073373843  $212

AET 185 LAN CABLING AND INSTALLATION Textbooks 9781428334724  $150

AET 240 INDUSTRIAL ROBOTICS Textbooks 9781605253213  $110

AET 260

PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC 

CONTROLLERS II Textbooks 9781285694375  $55

ANI 122 DIGITAL RENDERING FOR ANIMATION Textbooks 9780823003129  $20

ANI 122 DIGITAL RENDERING FOR ANIMATION Textbooks 9781933492735  $44

ANI 122 DIGITAL RENDERING FOR ANIMATION Textbooks 9781498797009  $55

ANI 125 INTRODUCTION TO 2D ANIMATION Textbooks 9780865478978  $35

ANI 125 INTRODUCTION TO 2D ANIMATION Textbooks 9781879505971  $35

ANI 150

INTRODUCTION TO 3D MODELING 

AND GAME ART Textbooks 9780823008094  $16

ANI 150

INTRODUCTION TO 3D MODELING 

AND GAME ART Textbooks 9781138920064  $67

ASL 120

ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN 

LANGUAGE I Textbooks 9780101115711  $65

ASL 121

ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN 

LANGUAGE I Textbooks 9780101115728  $65

ASL 122

INTERMEDIATE AMERICAN SIGN 

LANGUAGE II Textbooks 9781581211313  $70

ASL 123

ELEMENTARY AMERICAN SIGN 

LANGUAGE II Textbooks 9781581211351  $90

ASL 135 INTRO TO ASL LINGUISTICS Textbooks 9781563685071  $80

ASL 145

INTRODUCTION TO DEAF 

COMMUNITY Textbooks 9780930323493  $25

ASL 145

INTRODUCTION TO DEAF 

COMMUNITY Textbooks 9781635501735  $90

ASL 147 FINGERSPELLING I Textbooks 9781581210576  $20

ASL 150

AMERICAN SIGN LANGUAGE 

LITERATURE Textbooks 9781137363817  $45

AUTO 114

INTRODUCTION TO AUTOMOTIVE 

PRACTICES Textbooks 9781627020190  $27

AUTO 121 SMALL ENGINE SERVICE Textbooks 9781637760727  $120

AUTO 129 BRAKES I

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 130 DIESEL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781337624978  $135

AUTO 131 BRAKES II

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 150 STEERING AND SUSPENSION I

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 151 ALIGNMENT PRACTICUM

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 155 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINE REPAIR

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 156 ELECTRICAL I

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 161 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 162 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 205 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 207 MANUAL DRIVETRAINS AND AXLES Textbooks CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 211

AUTOMOTIVE HEATING AND AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 214 ELECTRICAL III

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 215 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 252 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS Textbooks 9780357700037  $125

AUTO 271

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY 

INTERNSHIP Textbooks 9780100003019  $8

AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9780100008830  $8

AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9781604251388  $19



AVHO 102 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE (CNA) Textbooks 9781604251371  $51

AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9780100009912  $13

AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781719646406  $53

AVHO 104 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781259928178  $138

BIOL 227 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780323681704  $43

BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks 9781266367991  $38

BLAW 261 BUSINESS LAW I

E-subscriptions/E-

books DAY ONE ACCESS BLAW 261  $95

BLAW 263 BUSINESS LAW II Textbooks 9781266367991  $38

BLAW 263 BUSINESS LAW II

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 261/263 DAYONE BUSINESS LAW  $95

BOT 130 BUSINESS OFFICE PROCEDURES Textbooks 9781544509457  $16

BOT 130 BUSINESS OFFICE PROCEDURES Textbooks 9781305581166  $196

BOT 141

ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9798765726402  $183

BOT 141

ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORDS 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9780101116107  $248

BOT 150 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305119178  $133

BOT 150 RECORDS MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781305119161  $153

BOT 160

LEGAL DOCUMENT PREPARATION 

AND TERMINOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780763861018  $87

BOT 160

LEGAL DOCUMENT PREPARATION 

AND TERMINOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 9780101115469 FOOT PEDAL  $30

BOT 170

INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING 

AND BILLING Textbooks 9781640161610  $98

BOT 170

INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING 

AND BILLING Textbooks 9781640161559  $115

BOT 170

INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING 

AND BILLING Textbooks 9781640160873  $122

BOT 170

INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL CODING 

AND BILLING Textbooks 9780357475805  $214

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks 9781266239472  $25

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 121 DAYONE INTRO TO BUSINESS  $95

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks 9781266239472  $25

BUS 121 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 121 DAYONE INTRO TO BUSINESS  $95

BUS 141 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781266229411  $27

BUS 141 PRINCIPLES OF MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 141 DAYONE MGMT A PRAC APPROACH  $95

BUS 215 SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT Textbooks 9781266321689  $37

BUS 215 SAVINGS AND INVESTMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books

BUS 215 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK ESSENTIALS OF 

INVESTMENT  $95

BUS 235

INTRODUCTION TO INTERNATIONAL 

BUSINESS Textbooks 9781266400285  $25

BUS 235

INTRODUCTION TO INTERNATIONAL 

BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 235 DAYONE GLOBAL BUSINESS TODAY  $95

BUS 243 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781266390388  $27

BUS 243 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 243 DAYONE FUND HUMAN RESOURCE MGMT  $95

BUS 261 BUSINESS LAW I Textbooks 9781284205435  $110

BUS 263 BUSINESS LAW II

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUS 261/263 DAYONE BUSINESS LAW  $94

CDTP 135

DESKTOP PHOTO MANIPULATION I: 

PHOTOSHOP Textbooks 9780137621101  $65

CDTP 155

DESKTOP PHOTO MANIPULATION II: 

PHOTOSHOP Textbooks 9780137621101  $65

CDTP 175

DESKTOP PHOTO MANIPULATION III: 

PHOTOSHOP Textbooks 9780137621101  $65

CIS 142

BEGINNING PROGRAMMING USING 

PYTHON Textbooks 9781394140152  $6

CIS 142

BEGINNING PROGRAMMING USING 

PYTHON Textbooks 9798203990266  $77

CIS 204 UNIX SCRIPTING AND UTILITIES Textbooks 9781119700913  $50

CIS 204 UNIX SCRIPTING AND UTILITIES Textbooks 9781119700913  $50

CIS 242

INTRODUCTION TO SYSTEMS DESIGN 

AND ANALYSIS Textbooks 9781119496489  $135

CIS 260 DATABASE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781890774806  $55

CIS 275

WEB-ENABLED DATABASE 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9781943872497  $63

CMGT 100 INDUSTRIAL SAFETY/OSHA-30 Textbooks 9781663800954  $93



CMGT 105 CONSTRUCTION METHODS Textbooks 9781119583080  $57

CMGT 125 CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS Textbooks 9781734965414  $180

CMGT 160 GREEN BUILDING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780100009660  $14

CMGT 160 GREEN BUILDING FUNDAMENTALS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CMGT 160 DAYONE EXAM PREP  $65

CO 100 ESTHETICS Textbooks 9781882908059  $57

CO 100 ESTHETICS Textbooks 9780101115629  $447

CO 109 NAIL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357483664  $340

CO 110 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks 9780100114395  $508

CPCA 114 DATABASES I: MS ACCESS Textbooks 9780357025697  $40

CPCA 114 DATABASES I: MS ACCESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CPCA 114 DAYONE DATABASE 1  $66

CPCA 115 DATABASES II: MS ACCESS Textbooks 9780357025697  $40

CPCA 115 DATABASES II: MS ACCESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CPCA 115 DAYONE DATABASE II  $35

CPCA 120 COMPUTER USER SUPPORT SKILLS Textbooks 9780789752406  $100

CPCA 120 COMPUTER USER SUPPORT SKILLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CPCA 120 DAYONE EFECTIVE HELP DESK  $35

CPCA 121

INTRODUCTION TO PROJECT 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781119126355  $112

CPCA 138 WINDOWS FOR MICROCOMPUTERS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CPCA 138 DAYONE MS WINDOWS 10  $66

CS 134 PROGRAMMING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780100029996  $13

CS 134 PROGRAMMING FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780134054292  $116

CS 200

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING C++ Textbooks 9781394065776  $77

CS 201

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING C# Textbooks 9780101115513  $9

CS 201

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING C# Textbooks 9780134601540  $187

CS 205

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING JAVA Textbooks 9780101116145  $7

CS 205

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING JAVA Textbooks 9781259875762  $70

CS 205

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING JAVA Textbooks 9798203000934  $77

CS 205

CONCEPTS OF PROGRAMMING 

ALGORITHMS USING JAVA Textbooks 9798203990693  $77

CS 210 DISCRETE STRUCTURES I Textbooks CS 210 ZYBOOK  $58

CS 211 DISCRETE STRUCTURES II Textbooks CS 211 ZYBOOK  $58

CS 236

OBJECT-ORIENTED PROGRAMMING 

USING C# Textbooks 9780134601540  $187

CS 250 BASIC DATA STRUCTURES C++ Textbooks 9780134463971  $187

CS 255

BASIC DATA STRUCTURES USING 

JAVA Textbooks 9798203033437  $58

DIET 100

FOODSERVICE MANAGEMENT FOR 

DIETARY MANAGERS Textbooks 9780578785615  $160

DRAF 123 INTERPRETING MACHINE DRAWINGS Textbooks 9781631260513  $100

DRAF 129

INTERPRETING ARCHITECTURAL 

DRAWINGS Textbooks 9781631269226  $104

DRAF 130

INTRODUCTION TO CAD CONCEPTS: 

AUTOCAD Textbooks 9781630574208  $60

DRAF 132 INTRODUCTION TO AUTOCAD LT Textbooks 9781630574383  $53

DRAF 145

INTRODUCTION TO PARAMETRIC 

DESIGN Textbooks 9781630574222  $55

DRAF 152 3D MODELING WITH SKETCHUP Textbooks 9780071842419  $24

DRAF 152 3D MODELING WITH SKETCHUP Textbooks 9781118627693  $55

DRAF 152 3D MODELING WITH SKETCHUP

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 16GB USB FLASH DRIVE (1)  $8

DRAF 152 3D MODELING WITH SKETCHUP

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools HEADPHONES/EAR BUDS  $10

DRAF 162 3D PRINTING Textbooks 9781680456523  $40

DRAF 164

ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781118627693  $55

DRAF 164

ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781501361197  $160

DRAF 164

ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING 

RESIDENTIAL INTERIOR DESIGN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

DRAF 164 KIT - ERASER VINYL STAEDTLER, MESH BAG 10X13, 

ERASING SHIELD, PIGMA MICRON BLACK PEN, 

0.9MM,DRAFTING PENCIL, LEAD REFILL, 0.9MM, HB 90, 

GRAPHGEAR 500 MECHANICAL, CLIC ERASER GRIP, BLA  $80

DRAF 225 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9780100113893  $8



DRAF 225 CIVIL DRAFTING Textbooks 9780100113916  $9

DRAF 230 INTERMEDIATE CAD: AUTO CAD Textbooks 9781630574208  $60

DRAF 238 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781435481626  $241

DRAF 243 ARCHITECTURAL DESKTOP / REVIT Textbooks 9781119570127  $70

DRAF 245 MECHANICAL DESKTOP INVENTOR Textbooks 9781630574222  $55

DRAF 252 STRUCTURAL DRAFTING Textbooks 9781401890322  $183

DRAF 264 CAD: INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9781630574208  $60

DS 220 DATA VISUALIZATION Textbooks 9781526468925  $51

ELEC 120 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRONICS Textbooks 9780100008779  $20

ELEC 120 INTRODUCTION TO ELECTRONICS Textbooks 9780101115575  $26

ELEC 125 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS I Textbooks 9780100115064  $22

ELEC 125 DIGITAL ELECTRONICS I Textbooks 9780134220130  $213

ELEC 134 DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780077520878  $84

ELEC 134 DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780073373805  $164

ELEC 185 LAN CABLING AND INSTALLATION Textbooks 9780071459754  $75

ELEC 185 LAN CABLING AND INSTALLATION Textbooks 9780100004856  $86

ELEC 186 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks 9781642744088  $39

ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780077520878  $84

ELEC 234 AC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9780073373805  $164

ELEC 235

DIGITAL SYSTEMS AND 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781941222249  $34

ELEC 235

DIGITAL SYSTEMS AND 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9780101115117  $133

ELEC 236 SEMICONDUCTOR DEVICES Textbooks 9781260447989  $65

ELEC 236 SEMICONDUCTOR DEVICES Textbooks 9781259852695  $70

ELEC 240

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780100012523  $71

ELEC 240

ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781532381324  $170

ELEC 250 MICROCOMPUTER MAINTENANCE Textbooks 9781260455069  $91

ELEC 271 ELECTRONIC INTERNSHIP Textbooks 9780100003019  $8

ELTE 110 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks 9781932685398  $56

ELTE 115 PRINT READING Textbooks 9780826915733  $76

ELTE 115 PRINT READING Textbooks 9780826915757  $77

ELTE 115 PRINT READING Textbooks 9781455922970  $142

ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781950431076  $69

ELTE 122 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE I Textbooks 9781455922970  $142

ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357366479  $143

ELTE 125 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781337101837  $148

ELTE 175 LOW VOLTAGE WIRING Textbooks 9781455922970  $142

ELTE 175 LOW VOLTAGE WIRING Textbooks 9781111639532  $225

ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780357137697  $130

ELTE 200 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks 9781337101882  $164

ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781950431083  $57

ELTE 222 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE II Textbooks 9781455922970  $142

ELTE 225 INDUSTRIAL WIRING I Textbooks 9780826915948  $97

ELTE 250 INDUSTRIAL MOTOR APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9780826912671  $103

ELTE 250 INDUSTRIAL MOTOR APPLICATIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELTE DIGITAL BOOK  $88

EMS 128 EMS FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9780101116008  $7

EMS 128 EMS FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781616697686  $22

EMS 128 EMS FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284230789  $145

EMS 131 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9780101116015  $10

EMS 131 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781284248708  $160

EMS 220 MICT I Textbooks 9781616697686  $22

EMS 220 MICT I Textbooks 9781616697723  $53

EMS 220 MICT I Textbooks 9781284166095  $366

EMS 225 MICT II Textbooks 9781284171471  $66

EMS 225 MICT II Textbooks 9781616697853  $67

ENTR 131

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT FOR 

SMALL BUSINESS Textbooks 9780133140514  $150

EVRN 134 PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABILITY Textbooks 9780134011271  $206

FASH 122

AESTHETICS FOR MERCHANDISING 

AND DESIGN Textbooks 97815011359491  $110

FASH 123 APPAREL CONSTRUCTION I Textbooks 978010001226  $128

FASH 123 APPAREL CONSTRUCTION I Textbooks 9781609019259  $139

FASH 125 VISUAL MERCHANDISING Textbooks 9781501315299  $115

FASH 150 TEXTILES Textbooks 9781913947613  $135

FASH 225 STORE PLANNING Textbooks 9781501315299  $115

FASH 231

MERCHANDISING PLANNING AND 

CONTROL Textbooks 9781501356704  $120



FIRE 111

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

AWARENESS AND OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780879396138  $100

FIRE 131 FIGHERFIGHTER I Textbooks 9780879396626  $133

FIRE 141 FIGHERFIGHTER II Textbooks 9780879396626  $133

FLR 130 PRINCIPLES OF TRADITIONAL DESIGN Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

FLR 150 CONTEMPORARY DESIGN STYLES Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

FLR 200 PLANTS FOR INTERIOR DESIGN Textbooks 9780903505352  $20

FLR 220 WEDDING DESIGN Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9780985474362  $20

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9781645640493  $112

FLR 250 SYMPATHY FLOWERS Textbooks 9781645649687  $150

GAME 102 THE BUSINESS OF GAMES Textbooks 9781449688097  $124

GAME 104

INTRODUCTION TO GAME 

DEVELOPMENT Textbooks 9781284022988  $41

GAME 105 BEGINNING GAME CREATION Textbooks 9781118877166  $45

GAME 134 GAME WORLD CREATION Textbooks 9781936781119  $27

HC 130

MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR 

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books HC 130 DAY ONE ACCESS 9780136920168  $99

HCI 130 INTERPRETING SKILLS II Textbooks 9780374533403  $15

HCI 130 INTERPRETING SKILLS II Textbooks 9780812223118  $23

HCI 130 INTERPRETING SKILLS II Textbooks 9781608311293  $53

HCI 130 INTERPRETING SKILLS II Textbooks 9781880594117  $80

HCIS 272

TERMINOLOGY IN HEALTH CARE 

SETTINGS Textbooks 9781284209068  $74

HMGT 120 FOOD SERVICE SANITATION Textbooks 9780866127400  $107

HMGT 121

PERSPECTIVES OF HOSPITALITY 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780135209813  $153

HMGT 123 PROFESSIONAL COOKING I Textbooks 9781119399612  $173

HMGT 126 FOOD MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780764557477  $30

HMGT 130 HOSPITALITY LAW Textbooks 9781118085639  $103

HMGT 203 HOTEL SALES AND MARKETING Textbooks 9780866124447  $96

HMGT 207

HOSPITALITY HUMAN RESOURCE 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781118988503  $125

HMGT 220 AMERICAN REGIONAL CUISINE Textbooks 9780131109360  $153

HMGT 221

DESIGN AND FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780984662289  $20

HMGT 221

DESIGN AND FACILITIES 

MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780866124768  $109

HMGT 223 FUNDAMENTALS OF BAKING Textbooks 9781119781134  $40

HMGT 223 FUNDAMENTALS OF BAKING Textbooks 9781119744993  $125

HMGT 226 GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470587805  $77

HMGT 230 PROFESSIONAL COOKING II Textbooks 9781119399612  $173

HMGT 231 ADVANCED FOOD PREPARATION Textbooks 9780133815238  $146

HMGT 240 ADVANCED BAKING Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMGT 248 CONFECTIONERY ARTS Textbooks 9780470398920  $52

HMGT 250 INTRODUCTION TO CATERING Textbooks 9780470551752  $70

HMGT 265 FRONT OFFICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780866125505  $109

HMGT 268

HOSPITALITY MANAGERIAL 

ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9781119299653  $79

HMGT 273 HOSPITALITY COST ACCOUNTING Textbooks 9780470197493  $63

HMGT 279 BEVERAGE CONTROL Textbooks 9781582803623  $26

HMPB 155 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9791164261260  $60

HMPB 155 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION I Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMPB 160 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES I Textbooks 9791164261260  $60

HMPB 160 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES I Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMPB 233 PATISSERIE Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMPB 252 PASTRY SHOP BUSINESS BASICS I Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMPB 255 PASTRY SHOP PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMPB 257 SUGAR BASICS Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HMPB 260 PASTRY SHOP PRINCIPLES II Textbooks 9781418011697  $130

HORT 140 TURFGRASS I Textbooks 9781119204633  $135

HORT 150

FRUITS, VEGETABLES AND HERB 

CROPS Textbooks 9780471738282  $126

HORT 160 GARDEN CENTER OPERATIONS Textbooks 9781780643090  $80

HORT 201

INTRODUCTION TO HORTICULTURAL 

SCIENCE Textbooks 9780135184820  $187

HORT 205 PLANT PROPAGATION Textbooks 9780134480893  $233

HORT 214 WOODY PLANTS, DECIDUOUS Textbooks 9780881929010  $80

HORT 214 WOODY PLANTS, DECIDUOUS Textbooks 9781588748683  $93

HORT 215 WOODY PLANTS, EVERGREENS Textbooks 9780881929010  $80

HORT 215 WOODY PLANTS, EVERGREENS Textbooks 9781588748683  $93



HORT 220 HERBACEOUS PLANTS Textbooks 9780395943526  $17

HORT 220 HERBACEOUS PLANTS Textbooks 9780395983638  $17

HORT 225 PLANT PROBLEMS Textbooks 9780100114401  $14

HORT 235

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE AND 

TECHNIQUES Textbooks 9781588749505  $63

HORT 260 HORTICULTURE SOILS Textbooks 9781337904599  $195

HVAC 105 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044135  $35

HVAC 105 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780134016160  $200

HVAC 110 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044326  $47

HVAC 110 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781285179988  $158

HVAC 136 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781930044531  $49

HVAC 136 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9780134016160  $200

HVAC 167

SHEET METAL LAYOUT AND 

FABRICATION Textbooks 9780100113466  $5

HVAC 188

LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT 

DESIGN Textbooks 9780100114524  $10

HVAC 188

LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT 

DESIGN Textbooks 9780100003156  $43

HVAC 188

LOAD CALCULATION AND DUCT 

DESIGN Textbooks 9781892765260  $68

HVAC 278 ADVANCED ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135125342  $186

HVAC 280 HVAC INTERNSHIP Textbooks 9780100003019  $8

IT 120

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9780101116206  $39

IT 175 CYBERSECURITY FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781119736257  $50

IT 205 IMPLEMENTING WINDOWS CLIENT Textbooks 9780135560594  $45

IT 205 IMPLEMENTING WINDOWS CLIENT Textbooks 9780100114654  $70

IT 221 WINDOWS SERVER Textbooks 9780136877189  $53

IT 225

WINDOWS ACTIVE DIRECTORY 

SERVICES Textbooks 9781119577904  $240

IT 230 LINUX FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781946780041  $40

IT 231 LINUX ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9781946780058  $40

IT 238 DIGITAL FORENSICS Textbooks 9780789759917  $70

IT 239 ETHICAL HACKING Textbooks 9781119504221  $60

IT 245 NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE Textbooks 9781119447788  $155

ITMD 121 INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9780101115551  $61

ITMD 121 INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9781645641469  $129

ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9781936480906  $78

ITMD 125 INTERIOR TEXTILES Textbooks 9780134128634  $180

ITMD 127 ELEMENTS OF FLORAL DESIGN Textbooks 9780985474386  $33

ITMD 132 MATERIALS AND RESOURCES Textbooks 9781118306352  $113

ITMD 185

CONSTRUCTION METHODS, BUILDING 

SYSTEMS AND REGULATIONS FOR 

THE INTERIOR DESIGNER Textbooks 9781501364778  $80

ITMD 202 INTERIOR DESIGN II Textbooks 9781119013976  $69

ITMD 215

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS FOR THE 

INTERIOR DESIGNER Textbooks 9781501317668  $85

ITMD 222 INTERIOR DESIGN III Textbooks 9781119013976  $69

ITMD 224 INTERIOR DESIGN IV Textbooks 9781563677595  $123

ITMD 230 HISTORY OF INTERIOR DESIGN I Textbooks 9781501319884  $135

ITMD 231 HISTORY OF INTERIOR DESIGN II Textbooks 9781501319884  $135

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118439104  $85

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118627723  $85

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118568743  $91

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118715680  $91

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118775288  $91

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118439128  $95

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118367629  $99

ITMD 235 KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN Textbooks 9781118362488  $113

ITMD 271 BUDGETING AND ESTIMATING Textbooks 9781501361111  $90

LAW 120

INTRODUCTION TO PARALEGAL 

STUDIES Textbooks 9781454862680  $161

LAW 132 CIVIL LITIGATION Textbooks 9781934852439  $28

LAW 132 CIVIL LITIGATION Textbooks 9781543801675  $226

LAW 134

INTRODUCTION TO LEGAL 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781337624985  $180

LAW 142 TORT LAW Textbooks 9781543810837  $204

LAW 144 CONTRACT LAW Textbooks 9781285448947  $200

LAW 162 FAMILY LAW Textbooks 9781454873396  $190

LAW 165 FORENSIC SCIENCE AND THE LAW Textbooks 9781138048126  $120

LAW 195 LEGAL RESEARCH Textbooks 9780578666150  $45



LAW 195 LEGAL RESEARCH Textbooks 9781305948372  $180

LAW 201 ADVANCED LEGAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781337624985  $180

LAW 205 LEGAL ANALYSIS AND WRITING Textbooks 9781543807776  $78

LAW 205 LEGAL ANALYSIS AND WRITING Textbooks 9781305948372  $180

LAW 269 BANKRUPTCY LAW Textbooks 9781543801033  $182

MFAB 124 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 128 BASIC MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781285444543  $135

MFAB 131

(SMAW) SHIELDED METAL ARC 

WELDING Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 133 (GMAW) GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781631263651  $93

MFAB 136

(GTAW) GAS TUNGSTEN ARC 

WELDING Textbooks 9781645641377  $73

MFAB 140 MAINTENANCE REPAIR WELDING Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 180

BLUEPRINT AND SYMBOLS READING 

FOR WELDERS Textbooks 9781635636819  $120

MFAB 205 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 210 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781631263651  $93

MFAB 215 FABRICATION PRACTICES I Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MFAB 220 FLUX CORE ARC WELDING Textbooks 9781631263651  $93

MFAB 240 METALURGY Textbooks 9781635638745  $133

MFAB 241 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Textbooks 9781645641377  $73

MFAB 250 FABRICATION PRACTICES II Textbooks 9781936058280  $6

MFAB 250 FABRICATION PRACTICES II Textbooks 9780100010598  $8

MFAB 250 FABRICATION PRACTICES II Textbooks 9780831130190  $30

MFAB 255

ADVANCE MACHINE TOOL 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9781285444543  $135

MFAB 259 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING III Textbooks 9781635636864  $146

MIRM 140

FUNDAMENTALS OF HEALTH 

RECORDS Textbooks 9781584267201  $115

MIRM 141

COMPUTER SYSTEMS FOR HEALTH 

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 

PROFESSIONALS Textbooks 9781584267423  $85

MIRM 143 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS I Textbooks 9781584268482  $95

MIRM 143 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS I Textbooks 9781584268390  $100

MIRM 143 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS I Textbooks 9781584268437  $115

MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781584268505  $99

MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781584268253  $100

MIRM 144 CODING CLASSIFICATION SYSTEMS II Textbooks 9781640160873  $122

MIRM 145 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES Textbooks 9780143118213  $18

MIRM 145 REIMBURSEMENT METHODOLOGIES Textbooks 9781584268000  $100

MIRM 147 INTRODUCTION TO PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 9780134525044  $121

MKT 121 RETAIL MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9781265699574  $27

MKT 121 RETAIL MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books MKT 121 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $95

MKT 134 PROFESSIONAL SELLING Textbooks 9780143122760  $26

MKT 134 PROFESSIONAL SELLING Textbooks 9781453399309  $38

MKT 146 SOCIAL MEDIA MARKETING Textbooks 9780357516188  $165

MKT 180 EXPERIENTIAL MARKETING Textbooks 9780996349963  $73

MKT 205 EMARKETING Textbooks 9781265758493  $94

MKT 230 MARKETING Textbooks 9781266399190  $25

MKT 230 MARKETING

E-subscriptions/E-

books MKT 230 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $95

MKT 240 ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION Textbooks 9781266558245  $19

MKT 240 ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books MKT 240 DAY ONE ACCESS TEXTBOOK  $95

MKT 290

CAPSTONE: MARKETING 

MANAGEMENT CASE STUDIES

E-subscriptions/E-

books MKT 290 DAY ONE MKT SIMULATION  $62

MKT 290

CAPSTONE: MARKETING 

MANAGEMENT CASE STUDIES

E-subscriptions/E-

books MKT 290 DAY ONE CAPSTONE  $73

PLUM 110

INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781609834760  $107

PLUM 110

INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781609834807  $107

PLUM 110

INTRODUCTION TO PLUMBING 

SYSTEMS Textbooks 9781111307776  $176

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609834760  $107

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609834807  $107

PLUM 125 RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781111307776  $176

PLUM 130 PRINT READING AND ESTIMATING Textbooks 9781111307776  $176

PLUM 140 BACKFLOW PREVENTERS Textbooks 9780100115071  $6

PLUM 140 BACKFLOW PREVENTERS Textbooks 9781111307776  $176



PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609834760  $107

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781609834807  $107

PLUM 210 DWV AND WATER DISTRIBUTION Textbooks 9781111307776  $176

PLUM 240

INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND 

REPAIR Textbooks 9781609834760  $107

PLUM 240

INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND 

REPAIR Textbooks 9781609834807  $107

PLUM 240

INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND 

REPAIR Textbooks 9781111307776  $176

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781285225180  $55

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9780100011007  $80

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781609830526  $98

PLUM 250 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING Textbooks 9781111307776  $176

PLUM 280 PLUMBING INTERNSHIP Textbooks 9780100003019  $8

RRT 150 RAILROAD OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780911382587  $46

SAG 245

PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABLE 

MARKET FARMING Textbooks 9781603587945  $14

SAG 245

PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABLE 

MARKET FARMING Textbooks 9780865717657  $25

SAG 245

PRINCIPLES OF SUSTAINABLE 

MARKET FARMING Textbooks 9781603588539  $30

SAG 276

SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE 

SUMMER PRACTICUM Textbooks 9780865717657  $25

WEB 110 HTML AND CSS Textbooks 9780137313211  $75

WEB 110 HTML AND CSS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools USB DRIVES OR OTHER EXTERNAL DRIVES  $8

WEB 120 WEB ANALYTICS Textbooks 9781119144014  $50

WEB 121 DIGITAL MEDIA ASSETS Textbooks 9781138804647  $47

WEB 122 CSS TECHNIQUES & PROJECTS Textbooks 9781617293450  $45

WEB 124 WEB SCRIPTING: JAVASCRIPT II Textbooks 9781118531648  $40

WEB 126 TECHNICAL INTERFACE SKILLS Textbooks 9780300211658  $35

WEB 128 SERVER SCRIPTING: PHP WITH MYSQL Textbooks 9781943872381  $58

WEB 240 HTML AND CSS II Textbooks 9780983386742  $43
WEB 243 SEARCH ENGINE OPTIMIZATION Textbooks 9781118551745  $35

Kansas City Kansas Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

COMPUTER SUPPORT SPECIALIST

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools USB FOR COMPUTER REPAIR SOFTWARE  $30

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

COSMETOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms SCRIBS (2 SETS)  $55

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Certification Tests EPA 608  $25

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

HEATING AND REFRIGERATION Uniforms UNIFROMS  $120

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

WELDING HELMETS, LEATHERS, GLOVES, GRINDING HEAD 

GEAR, #5 SHADED FACE SHIELD  $222

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $80

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT Uniforms UNIFORMS  $22

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT Membership Fee

NAEYC MEMBERSHIP (NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE 

EDUCATION OF YOUNG CHILDREN EDUCATORS)  $30

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION & 

DEVELOPMENT Other PROGRAM ID BADGE  $7

BIOMANUFACTURING Certification Tests CERTIFICATION EXAM  $120

BIOMANUFACTURING Uniforms LAB COAT  $30

CULINARY ARTS Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $20

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORMS  $312

BEMT0101 OSHA 30 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY - ONLINE  $99

BEMT0101 OSHA 30

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TAPE MEASURE 25', SPEED SQUARE 7", FRAMING SQUARE, 

HARD HAT TYPE 1 CLASS C RATCHET SUSPENSION, 20. OZ 

STRAIGHT CLAW FRAMING HAMMER,  SAFETY GLASSES, 

SAFETY GLASSES, EMPIRE 24" LEVEL, BACKPACK,  $350

BEMT0102

TOOL SAFETY, POWER, PNEUMATIC, 

HAND Textbooks ISBN 9780357700044  $120

CONS0101 SAFETY ORIENTATION Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY - ONLINE  $99

CONS0106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks ISBN # 9780136086369  $80



CONS0106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

20-22 OZ FRAMING HAMMER, 16 OZ TRIM HAMMER, SPEED 

SQUARE W/ RAFTER BOOK, 6 IN 1 SCREW DRIVER, LINEMEN 

TYPE PLIERS, SIDE CUTTERS, CATS PAW NAIL PULLER, 

CARPENTERS NAIL AND TOOL POUCHES W/BELT,  $450

CONS0108 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks ISBN # 9780132292689  $95

CONS0208 CARPENTRY (LEVEL 2) Textbooks ISBN 9780136144106  $100

COSM0105

COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES Textbooks PIVOT POINT COSMETOLOGY BOOK BUNDLE  $378

COSM0105

COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES Certification Tests APPRENTICE LICENSE  $15

COSM0105

COSMETOLOGY HAIR CARE/STYLING 

SERVICES

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

SHEAR 5 1/2" W/MLD, VIPER SHEAR SET, HAIR SHAPER PROF 

STYLING RAZOR, HAIR SHAPER BLADES 10/PK, DRYER PIK 

SUPER NOZZLE BLOWER, MINI NANO TITANIUM 1/2" STRT'G  $785

CRTE0100 COMP TIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks ISBN# 978-1-935080-70-1  $135

CRTE0100 COMP TIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ PART 1 CERTIFICATION  $120

CRTE0101

COMP TIA A+PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS Certification Tests COMPTIA A+ PART 2 CERTIFICATION  $120

CRTE0115 APPLIED NETWORKING 1 Certification Tests COMPTTIA NETWORK + CERTIFICATION VOUCHER  $175

CULN0120 COOKING METHODS Textbooks ISBN 9781119505631  $51

CULN0205 SERVSAFE Textbooks ISBN 9781582803227  $5

CULN0205 SERVSAFE Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION  $11

ECED0100

INTRODUCTION TO EARLY 

CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN: 9780134747934  $32

ECED0110 INFANT/TODDLERS I Textbooks ISBN: 9780134520711  $32

ECED0111 INFANT, TODDLER II Textbooks ISBN: 9780134520711  $32

ECED0112 PRESCHOOL CHILD I Textbooks ISBN: 9780133461848  $32

ECED0113 PRESCHOOL CHILD II Textbooks ISBN: 9780133461848  $32

ECED0143

CREATIVE ACTIVITIES FOR YOUNG 

CHILDREN Textbooks ISBN: 9780133521252  $32

ECED0150

HEALTH, SAFETY AND NUTRITION IN 

EARLY CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN: 9780134027012  $32

ECED0170 EARLY CHILDHOOD CURRICULUM Textbooks ISBN: 9780134747620  $32

ECED0180

DEVELOPING LANGUAGE AND 

LITERACY IN EARLY CHILDHOOD Textbooks ISBN: 9780134866666  $32

ELET0100 SAFETY  (OSHA 30) Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY - ONLINE  $99

ELET0104 PRINT READING Textbooks ISBN 9781605259567  $30

ELET0130 AC/DC CIRCUITS I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

DIAGONAL CUTTER, INSULATION RIPPER, ROLL, ELECTRICAL 

TAPE, GFCI TESTER, H.V. FLAT TIP SCREWDRIVER, H.V. 

PHILLIPS SCREWDRIVER, ?? NUT-DRIVER, 5/16? NUT-DRIVER, 

NEEDLE NOSE PLYER, LINEMAN?S PLYE  $100

HVAC0100 SAFETY ORIENTATION/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $32

HVAC0125 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests

ELECTRICAL CERTIFICATION - ELECTRICAL THEORY AND 

APPLICATIONS FOR HVAC/R  $15

HVAC0125 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Membership Fee INTERPLAY LEARNING ONLINE MEMBERSHIP  $199

MACH0101 SAFETY (OSHA 10 OR 30) Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $32

MACH0108 MACHINING I Certification Tests NIMS CERTIFICATION  $125

NAIL0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS Textbooks ISBN 9781305625204  $235

NAIL0101 SCIENTIFIC CONCEPTS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ACRYLIC BRUSH, DAPPEN DISH, MANICURE BOWL, TOENAIL 

CLIPPERS, CUTICLE PUSHER, NAIL NIPPERS, TIP SLICERS  $100

WELD0100 WELDING SAFETY AND OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA SAFETY  $32

WELD0100 WELDING SAFETY AND OSHA 10

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools STANDARD PLIERS  $10

Labette Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

GRAPHIC DESIGN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT - CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE 

TECHNOLOGY/ADMINISTRATIVE 

ASSISTANT Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT - CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE 

TECHNOLOGY MEDICAL 

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT - CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10

NURSING AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES - CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $25

MEDICATION AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES - CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $25

ELECTRONICS 

TECHNOLOGY/TECHNICIAN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE - CHARGE UPON REQUEST  $10

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORMS  $75

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES - CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10



EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECKS  $15

WELDING Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT -  CHARGED UPON REQUEST  $10

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment BOOTS - FIRST COURSE*  $35

ACCT 112 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks BOOK ISBN-9780134797359  $143

ACCT 114 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN:9781259969508  $84

ACCT 121 COMPUTER ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN:9781259741104  $84

BUAD 101 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS Textbooks BOOK ISBN-13:9781285193946  $52

GRAP 118 TYPOGRAPHY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781285176819  $50

GRAP 120 COLOR THEORY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780205635603  $138

HEAL 121 NURSE AIDE: GERIATRIC Textbooks ISBN:97802056355603  $100

HEAL 131 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780323530736  $99

HEAL 135 PRINCIPLES OF PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781284209945  $88

HEAL 142 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780135479148  $135

OTEC 111

RECORDS MANAGEMENT & 

DATABASE APPLICATIONS Textbooks CENGAGE UNLIMITED ISBN:9780357700037  $160

OTEC 113 BUSINESS ACCOUNTING Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780134730226  $215

OTEC 121 OFFICE PROCEDURES

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE ISBN:9780357700037  $160

OTEC 125 ADVANCED MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781285869544  $144

OTEC 128 MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9780763831066  $31

OTEC 133 MEDICAL CODING ICD Textbooks BOOK ISBN: 9781622025558  $56

OTEC 133 MEDICAL CODING ICD Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781622029235  $72

OTEC 133 MEDICAL CODING ICD Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781640160811  $98

OTEC 134 MEDICAL CODING CPT Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781635277364  $122

OTEC 134 MEDICAL CODING CPT Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781622028986  $127
OTEC 134 MEDICAL CODING CPT Textbooks BOOK ISBN:9781640160491  $140

Neosho County Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests

EXAM FEE - REGISTERED HEALTH INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY (RHIT)  $230

HEALTH INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Membership Fee AHIMA MEMBERSHIP  $49

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Certification Tests EXAM FEE - REGISTERED MEDICAL ASSISTANT (RMA)  $135

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms LAB JACKET  $45

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK AND DRUG TEST  $70

HEALTHCARE CODING Certification Tests EXAM FEE - CERTIFIED CODING ASSOCIATE (CCA)  $199

HEALTHCARE CODING Certification Tests EXAM FEE - CERTIFIED PHYSICIAN CODING (CPC)  $349

HEALTHCARE CODING Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK AND DRUG TEST  $70

HEALTHCARE CODING Membership Fee AHIMA MEMBERSHIP  $49

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests EXAM FEE - REGISTERED PHLEBOTOMY TECHNICIAN (RPT)  $125

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms LAB JACKET  $45

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK AND DRUG TEST  $70

ACCT 107 PAYROLL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

PAYROLL ACCOUNTING 2023 (LOOSELEAF W/ CONNECT 

ACCESS CODE) ISBN 9781264806263  $235

ACCT 108 COLLEGE ACCOUNTING Textbooks

COLLEGE ACCOUNTING (A CONTEMPORARY APPROACH) 

WITH CONNECT ACCESS ISBN 9781264239009  $235

ACCT 201 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING FUNDAMENTALS (AND ACCESS 

CODE) ISBN 9781260581256  $235

ACCT 202 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING (AND ACCESS CODE) ISBN 

9781260581263  $235

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks

EMERGENCY CARE 13TH ED. PLUS MYBRANDYLAB W/ ETEXT-

ACCESS CARD  $206

ALHE 100 EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms STEEL TOE BOOTS AND EMT PANTS  $110

ALHE 102 NURSE AIDE Textbooks

NURSING ASSISTING - A FOUNDATION IN CAREGIVING 5TH 

ED  $70

ALHE 102 NURSE AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE EXAM  $38

ALHE 104 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS, PHARMACOLOGY FOR 

HEALTHCARE PROFESSIONALS 9TH ED  $177

ALHE 104 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE EXAM  $20

ALHE 105 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks

MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONA, 8TH 

ED. SPIRAL  $147

ALHE 122 INTRODUCTION TO PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks

ESSENTIALS OF PHARMACOLOCY FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONS 

7TH  $120

CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 5TH ED  $133

CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CORE CURRICULUM TRAINEE GUIDE, 5TH ED. ACCESS  $90



CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS-ELECTRICAL ($3 EACH): 

OCCUPATIONAL OVERVIEW:ELECTRICAL INDUSTRY, SAFETY 

FOR ELECTRICIANS, INTRO TO ELECTRICAL CIRCUITS, 

ELECTRICAL THEORY, INTRO TO NAT. ELECTRICAL CODE, D  $21

CMCT 106 INTRODUCTION TO CRAFT SKILLS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS-CONSTRUCTION ($3 EACH): BASIC 

SAFETY AND CONSTRUCTION SITE SAFETY ORIENTATION, 

INTRO TO CONSTRUCTION MATH, INTRO TO HAND TOOLS, 

INTRO TO POWER TOOLS, INTRO TO CONST DRAWIN  $27

CSIS 230 VISUAL BASIC PROGRAMMING Textbooks

PROGRAMMING WITH MICROSOFT VISUAL BASIC 2017, 8TH 

EDITION 2018 (INCLUDED IN RENTAL)  $51

CSIS 237 JAVA PROGRAMMING Textbooks

JAVA PROGRAMMING, 9TH EDITION 2019 (INCLUDED IN 

RENTAL)  $51

CSIS 240 C++ PROGRAMMING Textbooks

C++ PROGRAMMING: PROGRAM DESIGN INCLUDING DATA 

STRUCTURES, 8TH EDITION 2018  $220

CSIS 250

ADVANCED PROGRAMMING 

METHODS Textbooks

C++ PROGRAMMING: PROGRAM DESIGN INCLUDING DATA 

STRUCTURES, 8TH EDITION 2018  $220

HVAC 102 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 5TH ED  $133

HVAC 102 GENERAL CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS FOR GENERAL CONSTRUCTION 

SKILLS ($3 EACH): BASIC SAFETY, CONSTRUCTION MATH, 

INTRO TO HAND TOOLS, INTRO TO POWER TOOLS, 

CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, MATERIAL HANDLING  $18

IMT 104

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY I Textbooks

TEXTBOOK: NCCER INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE MECHANIC 

LEVEL I  $110

IMT 104

INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE 

TECHNOLOGY I Certification Tests

NCCER CERTIFICATIONS ($3 EACH): ORIENTATION TO THE 

TRADE, TOOLS OF THE TRADE, FASTENERS AND ANCHORS, 

OXYFUEL CUTTING, GASKETS AND PACKING, CRAFT 

RELATED MATHEMATICS, CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS, PUM  $39

MGMK 252 INTERNET MARKETING Textbooks

DIGITAL MARKETING ESSENTIALS/MIMIC PRO BUNDLE 

(ACCESS CODES)  $171

SURG 100

INTRODUCTION TO SURGICAL 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ELSEVIER SURG TECH BOOK BUNDLE 2021  $310

Pratt Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AGRICULTURAL MECHANICS & 

DIESEL POWER TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS (3)  $100

ELECTRICAL & POWER 

TRANSMISSION Certification Tests

IF 18 OR OLDER, CDL LEARNERS PERMIT, WRITTEN TEST, 

DRIVING TEST, CDL LICENSE FEE  $142

ELECTRICAL & POWER 

TRANSMISSION

Personal Protective 

Equipment BOOTS FOR CLIMBING, LEATHER GLOVES, SAFETY GLASSES  $170

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE TESTING (COVERS MULTIPLE TESTS)  $51

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION EXAM  $50

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS (3)  $100

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS,EQUIP INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: TOOL CART 

$970, 18 PC COMBO WRENCH SET $205, 19 PC COMBO METRIC 

WRENCH SET $160, 49 PC GEN SERVICE TOOL SET $180, 1/2 

DRIVE TORQUE WRENCH $305  $4,300

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests APPLICATION, STATE TEST, & PROCTORING FEE  $58

NURSING AIDE Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR STUDENTS  $18

NURSING AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

NURSING AIDE Other TUBERCULOSIS TEST FOR NURSE AIDE CLINICAL  $20

HOME HEALTH AIDE Certification Tests APPLICATION, STATE TEST, PROCTORING FEE  $58

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE CERTIFICATION APPLICATION & EXAM  $40

MEDICATION AIDE Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE FOR STUDENTS  $18

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms UNIFORMS  $50

MEDICATION AIDE Other TUBERCULOSIS TEST FOR MEDICATION AIDE CLINICAL  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AWS CERTIFICATION TEST SERIES  $20

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS (3)  $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WELDING PLIERS, STEEL 

TAPE MEASURE, WELDING BAG  $135

WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

INCLUDING NOT LIMITED TO WELDING HELMET, WELDING 

GLASSES, CUTTING GLASSES, SAFETY CLASSES, STEEL TOE 

BOOTS, WELDING GLOVES, TIG WELDING GLOVES, WELDING 

LEATHER, WELDING SLEEVES, WELDING CAP  $850

ACC111 INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $141

ACC111 INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

ACC177 ACCOUNTING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4



ACC177 ACCOUNTING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-337-90268-7  $141

ACC178 ACCOUNTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

ACC178 ACCOUNTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-337-27229-2  $141

ACC231 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

ACC231 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-285-14272-1  $141

ACC232 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books

EMBEDDED ONLINE COURSE CONTENT INSTEAD OF TEXT. 

EXTRA CHARGE.  $115

AGR131 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-506-65464-5  $40

AGR131 PLANT SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 978-1-259-88004-9  $220

AGR132 ANIMAL SCIENCE Textbooks ISBN 0-13-376720-5  $203

AGR134 LIVESTOCK PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-131-18933-1  $190

AGR138 LIVESTOCK SELECTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-757-52059-4  $188

AGR176 HORSE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-8050-7251-8  $55

AGR215

PRINCIPLES OF FOOD SCIENCE & 

FOOD SYSTEMS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-435-48939-4  $246

AGR231 INTRODUCTION TO AGRIBUSINESS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-138-91410-0  $100

AGR239

FUNDAMENTALS OF ANIMAL 

NUTRITION Textbooks ISBN 97-8-013-159475-3  $265

AGR241 RANGE MANAGEMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-01416-5  $234

AGR242 BEEF CATTLE PRODUCTION Textbooks ISBN 0-13-460269-2  $235

AGR245 ELEMENTS OF MEATS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-757-59995-8  $185

AMC108 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC109 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC111 ENGINE REPAIR I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-65400-3  $174

AMC112 ENGINE REPAIR II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-65400-3  $174

AMC129 ELECTRICAL I Textbooks ISBN  978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC132 SUSPENSION & STEERING I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-75857-1  $220

AMC134 ELECTRICAL II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC208 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC209 ENGINE PERFORMANCE IV Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC225 AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-13-461679-7  $140

AMC235 ELECTRICAL III Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-22480-9  $225

AMC236 MANUAL TRANSMISSION Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-62836-3  $211

AMC238 SUSPENSION & STEERING II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-135-75857-1  $220

AMC254 BRAKES I Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06312-6  $220

AMC255 BRAKES II Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-06312-6  $220

AMC260

AUTOMOTIVE HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks ISBN 978-0-134-60369-8  $225

APT125 OUTDOOR POWER EQUIPMENT Textbooks ISBN 978-0-82690033-3  $155

APT129 APPLIED ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS Textbooks ISBN 978-0-866-91409-3  $53

APT138

APPLIED HYDRAULICS AND 

PNEUMATICS Textbooks ISBN 866-335-1  $83

BUS150 ADVERTISING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS CHARGE  $4

BUS150 ADVERTISING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-133-30726-6  $141

BUS150 ADVERTISING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS CHARGE  $4

BUS150 ADVERTISING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-133-30726-6  $141

BUS158 OFFICE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

BUS158 OFFICE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-305-58116-6  $141

BUS178 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

BUS178 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN  978-0-357-71796-7  $141

BUS201 WEB PAGE DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

BUS201 WEB PAGE DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-0-357-10714-0  $141

BUS221 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books EMBEDDED INTO COURSE CONTENT, EXTRA RESOURCE FEE  $115

BUS233 BUSINESS LAW

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4



BUS233 BUSINESS LAW

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-0-357-72490-3  $141

BUS234 MARKETING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

BUS234 MARKETING

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-337-61454-2  $141

BUS237 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

BUS237 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-337-61454-2  $141

BUS249 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-0-323-71156-2  $115

BUS250 MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE  $4

BUS250 MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTION I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-0-357-70000-6  $141

BUS264 ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books ACCESS FEE FOR CENGAGE  $4

BUS264 ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books ISBN 978-1-305-58116-6  $141

CSC201 WEB PAGE DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books

EMBEDDED ONLINE COURSE CONTENT INSTEAD OF TEXT. 

EXTRA CHARGE.  $115

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks CABLE SPLICING 1 (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $40

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks CABLE SPLICING 2 (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $40

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks

SAFETY IN UNDERGROUND LINE MAINTENANCE (INDUSTRY 

BOOK NO ISBN)  $40

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks

UNDERGROUND CABLE INSTALLATION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)  $40

EPD126 UNDERGROUND SYSTEMS Textbooks URD SYSTEMS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $40

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks DISTRIBUTION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks

INTRO TO TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS 

UPDATED (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks

OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION SYSTEMS (CUSTOM) (INDUSTRY 

BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks POLE FRAMING & GUYING (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks SERVICE INSTALLATION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks

SUBSTATIONS & SWITCHYARDS UPDATED (BK) (INDUSTRY 

BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD131

SYSTEM DESIGN, CONSTRUCTION 

AND MAINTENANCE Textbooks TRANSMISSIONS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $35

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks BUCKET TRUCK (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $48

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks

CARE & TESTING OF TOOLS & EQUIPMENT (INDUSTRY BOOK 

NO ISBN)  $48

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks HYDRAULIC DERRICKS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $48

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks

MATERIAL HANDLING BUCKET TRUCKS (INDUSTRY BOOK 

NO ISBN)  $48

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks MULTIMETER OPERATION (INDUSTRY BOOK NO ISBN)  $48

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks

POLE TOP EQUIPMENT - CAPACITORS (INDUSTRY BOOK NO 

ISBN)  $48

EPD150 ELECTRICAL ESSENTIALS Textbooks

POLE TOP EQUIPMENT - CUTOUTS & RECLOSERS (INDUSTRY 

BOOK NO ISBN)  $48

INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-86291-8  $60

INT107 COMPTIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA A+ 220-1101  $109

INT109

INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-81163-3  $55

INT109

INTRODUCTION TO NETWORK 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA NETWORK+ N10-008  $168

INT155 SERVER ADMINISTRATION I Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-13782-5  $60

INT206

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATION Textbooks ISBN 978-119-91593-7  $50

INT206

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATION Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA A+ 220-1102  $109

INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-43227-2  $50

INT209 NETWORK SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING  $163

INT218

INTRODUCTION TO COMPUTER 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks ISBN 978-1-337-10211-7  $241

INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSEM Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-02121-6  $60

INT230 LINUX OPERATING SYSEM Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TEST COMPTIA LINUX+ XKO-005  $165



INT238

ADVANCED VISUAL BASIC 

PROGRAMMING Textbooks ISBN 978-1-337-10211-7  $73

INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-73625-7  $50

INT240 COMPTIA SECURITY+ Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA SECURITY+ SYO601  $247

INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-44305-6  $55

INT250 COMPTIA CLOUD+ Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TEST COMPTIA CLOUD+ SVO-003  $168

INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks ISBN 978-1-119-891437  $73
INT255 SERVER ADMINISTRATION II Certification Tests CERTIFICATION TESTING COMPTIA SERVER+ SKO-005  $168

Seward County Community College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests APPRENTICESHIP FEE- ANNUAL  $30

ENTRY LEVEL TRUCK DRIVING Background Checks DRUG BACKGROUND SCREENING  $109

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR2  $179

CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECKS  $70

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $70

PHLEBOTOMY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECKS  $70

GRAIN ELEVATOR OPERATIONS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

WELD KIT - FIRST SEMESTER, FRESHMAN YEAR INCLUDES 

HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES, GRINDER AND MORE  $675

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests TSA EXAM-OSHA10  $27

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR2  $179

AC1103 INTRODUCTION TO ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

AC1203 ACCOUNTING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

AC1213 ACCOUNTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

AG1233 ANIMAL SCIENCE

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 SEM1  $125

AC1303 COMPUTERIZED ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

AG1733 MEAT SCIENCE

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 SEM2  $125

AG2413 FARM & RANCH MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 SEM3  $125

AG2713 ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 SEM1  $208

AI1004 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $125

AI1013 HVAC CONTROLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $179

AI1013 HVAC CONTROLS Certification Tests HVAC EXCELLENCE CREDENTIAL  $25

AI1014 MOTORS & CONTROL SYSTEMS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $179

AI1023 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests ESCO EXCELLENCE GAS HEAT  $25

AI1034 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVAC LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE - 9780135185094  $94

AI1034 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HVAC LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE - 9780135185124  $135

AI1204 ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $179

AI1303 SYSTEM DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR2  $179

AT1022

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE 

REPAIR I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-NA  $51

AT1023 PAINT & REFINISHING II Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-NA  $51

AT1032

STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & DAMAGE 

REPAIR II Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-NA  $51

AT1033 PAINT & REFINISHING III Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-PR  $51

AT1102 ORIENTATION & SAFETY Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-SP2CPP  $51

AT1104 PAINT & REFINISHING IV Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-PR  $51

AT1114

NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & 

DAMAGE REPAIR I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-NA  $51

AT1115

NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & 

DAMAGE REPAIR IV Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-NA  $51

AT1134

NON-STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS & 

DAMAGE REPAIR III Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-NA  $51

AU1002

AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS 

ORIENTATION & SAFETY

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179



AU1002

AUTOMOTIVE MECHANICS 

ORIENTATION & SAFETY Certification Tests TSA EXAM SP2MS  $51

AU1003 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179

AU1003 ENGINE PERFORMANCE I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NTAEF-EP  $51

AU1013 BRAKES I Textbooks ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179

AU1013 BRAKES I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-BR  $51

AU1023 ELECTRICAL I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179

AU1023 ELECTRICAL I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NTAEF-ES  $51

AU1033 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179

AU1033 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-SS  $51

AU1112 BRAKES II

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179

AU1112 BRAKES II Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-BR  $51

AU1131 SUSPENSION & STEERING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE - ACCESS CODE ONLY  $179

AU1131 SUSPENSION & STEERING II Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-SS  $51

BA1013 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

BA1263 INTRODUCTION TO MARKETING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

BA1283 BUSINESS PRACTICE FIRM

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

BA1313 OFFICE PROCEDURES

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

BA2283 BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

BA2293 BUSINESS LAW I

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

BT1223 RECORDS MANAGEMENT

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $208

CO1116 COSMETOLOGY I Textbooks PIVOT POINT BUNDLE 9781948482660  $374

CO1116 COSMETOLOGY I

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMO STUDENT KIT - 1ST SEMESTER PURCHASED @ COST 

FOR SB155 INCLUDES MANNEQUINS, HOT TOOLS, SHEERS, 

CART COMPUTER TABLET AND OTHER EQUIPMENT 

NECESSARY TOR HAIR AND NAIL CARE.  $1,754

CS1002 HELP DESK FUNDAMENTALS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED - 9780357700006  $208

CS1303 PROGRAMMING LOGIC AND DESIGN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

KIT INCLUDES ARDUINO PROFESSIONAL EQUIPMENT:  

ARDUINO, LED SCREEN,  CABLE, SONIC SENSOR. ELEGOO 

UNO RS, HC-SR04 ULTRASONIC SENSOR, .96 IN OLED SCREEN, 

DHT11 TEMPERATURE SENSOR, 400 POINT BR  $27

CS1413 WINDOWS SERVER I

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED - 9780357700006  $208

CS1413 WINDOWS SERVER I Certification Tests TSA EXAM NETW  $168

CS1423 WINDOWS SERVER II

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS1423 WINDOWS SERVER II Certification Tests TSA EXAM NETW  $168

CS1713 COMP TIA A+ ESSENTIALS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS1713 COMP TIA A+ ESSENTIALS Certification Tests TSA EXAM APLUS  $118

CS1723

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS1723

COMPTIA A+ PRACTICAL 

APPLICATIONS Certification Tests TSA EXAM APLUS  $118

CS1903 INFORMATION SECURITY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS1903 INFORMATION SECURITY Certification Tests TSA EXAM CTIAE  $247

CS2253 COMPUTER NETWORKING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS2253 COMPUTER NETWORKING Certification Tests TSA EXAM NETW  $168

CS2263 COMPUTER NETWORKING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS2503 WEB PAGE DESIGN I

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS2613 ADVANCED DIGITAL IMAGE EDITING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CS2613 ADVANCED DIGITAL IMAGE EDITING

Student Software 

Licenses ADOBE SUBSCRIPTION  $20



CS2673 TYPOGRAPHIC DESIGN

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $208

CT1103 INTRODUCTION TO CORROSION Textbooks PEABODY'S CONTROL OF PIPELINES  - 9781575903361  $140

CT1103 INTRODUCTION TO CORROSION Textbooks CORROSION BASICS  - 9781575903606  $235

CT1104 CATHODIC PROTECTION Textbooks

CONTROL OF PIPELINE CORROSION AND CATHODIC 

PROTECTION BY PARKER AND PEATTIE AND CATHODIC 

PROTECTION SURVEY PROCEDURES, SECOND EDITION BY 

HOLTSBAUM  $231

CT2103 INTERNAL CORROSION Textbooks

FIELD GUIDE FOR INVESTIGATING INTERNAL CORROSION  - 

9781575901718  $152

CT2103 INTERNAL CORROSION Textbooks CORROSION BASICS  - 9781575903606  $235

CT2113 ATMOSPHERIC CORROSION Textbooks

CORROSION PREVENTION BY PROTECTIVE COATINGS - 

1575902621  $125

CT2123 INTRODUCTION TO METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY FUNDAMENTALS  - 9781605250793  $100

DF1003

INTRO TO COMPUTER AIDED 

DRAFTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1013 ORTHOGRAPHIC VIEWS/PROJECTIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1013 ORTHOGRAPHIC VIEWS/PROJECTIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR1  $180

DF1015 CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAFTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CIVIL DRAFTING - 9780134436043  $154

DF1015 CIVIL ENGINEERING DRAFTING Certification Tests SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR2  $100

DF1053 PICTORIAL DRAWINGS

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1053 PICTORIAL DRAWINGS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR1  $180

DF1103 PRINT READING

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1103 PRINT READING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR1  $180

DF1123 SCALES AND MEASUREMENT I

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1123 SCALES AND MEASUREMENT I

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR1  $180

DF1143 TECHNICAL DRAFTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1143 TECHNICAL DRAFTING II

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR1  $180

DF1153 PARAMETRIC MODELING

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR1  $100

DF1153 PARAMETRIC MODELING Certification Tests TSA EXAM CSWA  $51

DF1163 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR2  $180

DF1163 ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING Certification Tests SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR2  $100

DF1164

ARCHITECTURE DESIGN AND 

CONSTRUCTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books SOLID PROFESSOR  - ACCESS CODE ONLY YR2  $100

DF1164

ARCHITECTURE DESIGN AND 

CONSTRUCTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH  - 9780357700013 YR2  $180

DI1005 ELECTRICAL/ ELECTRONICS SYSTEMS Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL 

BUNDLE  - 9781284100181  $153

DI1015

ADVANCED 

ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL 

BUNDLE  - 9781284100181  $153

DI1025 HYDRAULICS Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL 

BUNDLE  - 9781284100181  $153

DI1102 HVAC Certification Tests TSA EXAM NATEF-EPA608  $28

DI1105 DIESEL ENGINES I Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY DIESEL ENGINES 

BUNDLE  - 9781284100457  $153

DI1115 ADVANCED DIESEL ENGINES Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY DIESEL ENGINES 

BUNDLE  - 9781284100457  $153

DI1303 BRAKES Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF MED/HEAVY DUTY COMMERCIAL 

BUNDLE  - 9781284100181  $153

HI1023 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks

EXPLORING MEDICAL LANGUAGE, MYRNA LAFLEUR 

BROOKS.  $98

ID1001 SAFETY (OSHA 10) Certification Tests TSA EXAM OSHA10  $27

ID1004 TRADE BASICS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM: TRAINEE GUIDE  - 9780134130989  $78

ID1103 ELECTRICAL THEORY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006  $180

ID2113 PRINCIPLES OF TROUBLESHOOTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED  - 9780357700006 YR1  $179



MT1203

INTRODUCTION TO MEDICAL 

TECHNOLOGY Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $60

MT1304 PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks

MCCALL, R. E., AND TANKERSLEY, C. M. PHLEBOTOMY 

ESSENTIALS. PHILADELPHIA, PA: LIPPINCOTT WILLIAMS & 

WILKINS PUBLISHERS  $89

MT1304 PHLEBOTOMY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENTER FOR PHLEBOTOMY EDUCATION ONLINE RESOURCE  $50

MT1304 PHLEBOTOMY Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $60

NR1004 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS. (8TH ED.). NEW YORK: 

MCGRAW-HILL 2. KANSAS MEDICATION AIDE CURRICULUM. 

(2011). KANSAS DEPARTMENT FOR AGING AND DISABILITY 

SERVICES; DAVIS?S DRUG GUIDE FOR NURSING  $91

NR1004 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE CREDENTIAL  $38

NR1004 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE

Personal Protective 

Equipment PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT FOR CLINICAL SKILLS  $30

NR1004 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $60

NR1005 CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Textbooks

KANSAS CERTIFIED NURSING AIDE CURRICULUM 

GUIDELINES. TOPEKA, KANSAS. KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF 

AGING AND DISABILITY SERVICES; NURSING ASSISTANT: A 

NURSING PROCESS APPROACH BASICS. 11TH ED. CLIFTON  $145

NR1005 CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE CREDENTIAL  $38

NR1005 CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE

Personal Protective 

Equipment PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT FOR CLINICAL SKILLS  $30

NR1005 CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $60

PR1124

PROCESS TECHNOLOGY III-

OPERATIONS Certification Tests AWS REGISTRATION FOR TSA EXAMS  $20

ST1004

INTRODUCTION TO SURGICAL 

TECHNOLOGY (SEWARD ONLINE)

E-subscriptions/E-

books

CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MONTH - 9780357700013OGY FOR 

THE SURGICAL TECHNOLOGIST: A POSITIVE CARE 

APPROACH.  $180

TD1002 CDL PERMIT Textbooks TRACTOR TRAILER DRIVER TRAINING MANUAL  $108

TD1002 CDL PERMIT

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUMPER TO BUMPER ONLINE COURSE  $125

TD1022 CDL LOG BOOKS Certification Tests MEDI FIRSTAID TEST  $65

WE1043 WELDING PRINT READING Textbooks WELDING PRINT READING  - 9781635636819  $160

WE1102 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Textbooks MODERN WELDING  - 9781635636864  $160

WE1102 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING Certification Tests AWS REGISTRATION FOR TSA EXAMS  $20

WE1102 INTRODUCTION TO WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

WELD KIT - FIRST SEMESTER, FRESHMAN YEAR INCLUDES 

HELMET, SAFETY GLASSES, GRINDER AND MORE  $675

Flint Hills Technical College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

ADVANCED EMT Certification Tests REGIONAL, STATE, NATIONAL EXAMS  $220

ADVANCED EMT Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM  $60

ADVANCED EMT Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/BOOTS  $400

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS AND SUPPLIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: 

TOOL BOX; WRENCHES; SOCKET SET; PLIERS; GAUGES;  ETC.  $2,970

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $30

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OPAC CERTIFICATION FEES  $200

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses CENGAGE UNLIMITED SOFTWARE  $480

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

COMPUTER PROGRAM DESIGN Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

COMPUTER PROGRAM DESIGN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

COMPUTERIZED MACHINE TOOL 

ENGINEERING

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $30

COMPUTERIZED MACHINE TOOL 

ENGINEERING Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

COMPUTERIZED MACHINE TOOL 

ENGINEERING Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

DENTAL ASSISTING Uniforms THREE SETS OF SCRUBS  $180

DENTAL ASSISTING Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

DENTAL ASSISTING Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM  $60

EMERGENCY MEDICAL RESPONDER Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

EMERGENCY SERVICES TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests REGIONAL, STATE, NATIONAL EXAMS  $220

EMERGENCY SERVICES TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50



EMERGENCY SERVICES TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests REGIONAL, STATE, NATIONAL EXAMS  $220

EMT: BASIC Uniforms SHIRT/UNIFORM  $60

EMT: BASIC Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SOFTWARE LICENSE  $360

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SOFTWARE LICENSE  $240

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

GRAPHIC ARTS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

HEALTH OCCUPATIONS TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

HEALTHCARE 

ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT Certification Tests STATE EXAM  $300

HEALTHCARE 

ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT Uniforms SCRUBS, SHOES, SOCKS  $300

HEALTHCARE 

ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SCISSORS, WATCH, STETHOSCOPE, B/P CUFF, PEN LIGHT  $200

HEALTHCARE 

ADMINISTRATION/MANAGEMENT Graduation Fees DIPLOMA, CAP, GOWN  $50

HOME HEALTH AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

HOME HEALTH AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms APRON  $15

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms KERCHIEFS  $15

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms CHEF CAP  $50

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms PANTS  $50

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Uniforms JACKET  $70

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE KIT  $300

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

HOSPITALITY/CULINARY ARTS Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SHIRTS/HATS  $60

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS AND SUPPLIES INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: 

TOOL POUCH, SCREW DRIVERS, MULTIMETER, UTILITY 

KNIFE, PLIERS; SAFETY GLASSES; ETC.  $325

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

MEDICATION AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Uniforms T-SHIRT/UNIFORM  $30

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN

Student Software 

Licenses ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD SOFTWARE  $480

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

MULTIMEDIA DESIGN Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

NETWORK TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

NETWORK TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $30

NURSING AIDE Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEE  $10

POWER PLANT TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools CALCULATOR, RULER, PROTRACTOR, MULTI-METER  $50

POWER PLANT TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

POWER PLANT TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS: JACKET; SHIRTS; COATS; CAPS; BOOTS  $250

WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS AND SUPPLIES INCLUDING HOOD; SHIELD; PLIERS; 

EARPLUGS; ETC.  $550

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION ANNOUNCEMENTS/GOWN/TASSEL/DIPLOMA  $50

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Transcript Fees TRANSCRIPT FEES  $10

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 Textbooks 978013527272  $230

AMT  101 ELECTRICAL 1 Certification Tests VIRTUAL CERT FEE/HAZARDOUS MATERIALS CERT FEE  $100

AMT  103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  103 ELECTRICAL 2 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  107 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  112 AUTOMOTIVE ENGINES Textbooks 9780135257272  $230



AMT  116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  116 BRAKES 1 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  118

MANUAL POWER TRAINS/FOUR-

WHEEL Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  118

MANUAL POWER TRAINS/FOUR-

WHEEL Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  213 CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEMS Certification Tests ASE STUDENT CERTIFICATION FEE  $100

AMT  214

AUTOMATIC 

TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  214

AUTOMATIC 

TRANSMISSIONS/TRANSAXLES Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  218 ENGINE PERFORMANCE 2 Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257418  $46

AMT  219 SUSPENSION AND STEERING I Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  232 ELECTRONIC FUEL INJECTION Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  234 LIGHT DUTY DIESEL Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  241 SERVICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

AMT  242 ALTERNATIVE FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks 9780135257272  $230

BI   207 HUMAN PATHOPHYSIOLOGY Textbooks 9780323583473  $170

BUS  113 BUSINESS ACCOUNTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700006  $191

BUS  132 OFFICE PROCEDURES

E-subscriptions/E-

books TEN-KEY MASTERY ACCESS CODE  $55

BUS  132 OFFICE PROCEDURES

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700006  $191

BUS  139 INTERNSHIP I

Student Software 

Licenses TIMETRACKER SOFTWARE  $50

CPD  124

LEADING WEB DESIGN 

FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781943872923  $31

CPD  124

LEADING WEB DESIGN 

FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks 9781943872862  $66

CPD  125

LEADING EDGE WEB DESIGN 

ADVANCED Textbooks 9781943873005  $64

CPD  125

LEADING EDGE WEB DESIGN 

ADVANCED Textbooks 9781943872626  $66

CPD  125

LEADING EDGE WEB DESIGN 

ADVANCED

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools FLASH DRIVE  $10

CPD  126 PROGRAM LOGIC & DESIGN Textbooks 9781099184871  $75

CPD  126 PROGRAM LOGIC & DESIGN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools FLASH DRIVE  $10

CPD  130 MOBILE APP DEVELOPMENT Textbooks 9781890774936  $64

CPD  131 SQL ADVANCED Textbooks 9781943872367  $70

CPD  132 BEGINNING C# PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9781943872534  $66

CPD  222 JAVA PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9781593278052  $33

CPD  222 JAVA PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9781943872077  $68

CPD  226

SQL DATABASE CONCEPTS, DESIGN 

AND APPLICATION Textbooks 9781943872367  $70

CPD  229 C++ PROGRAMMING Textbooks 9781943872534  $66

CPD  230 ASP.NET Textbooks 9781943872497  $66

DNA  103 CHAIRSIDE ASSISTING I Textbooks 9780323624855  $179

DNA  104

INFECTION CONTROL FOR THE 

DENTAL PRACTICE Textbooks 9780323764049  $92

DNA  118 DENTAL RADIOLOGY I Textbooks 9780323297424  $116

DNA  119 DENTAL MATERIALS I Textbooks 9780323316378  $109

DNA  120 PREVENTIVE DENTISTRY Textbooks 9780323624855  $179

DNA  202

OSHA COMPLIANCE FOR THE DENTAL 

PRACTICE Textbooks 9780323764049  $92

DNA  203 CLINICAL CHAIRSIDE Textbooks 9780323624855  $179

DNA  205 DENTAL RADIOLOGY II Textbooks 9780323297424  $116

DNA  206 DENTAL MATERIALS II Textbooks 9780323624855  $179

DNA  219

MANAGEMENT OF MEDICAL 

EMERGENCIES AND PHARMACOLOGY Textbooks 9780133065626  $99

EMS  100 FIRST RESPONDER Textbooks 9781284134189  $166

EMS  103 EMT Textbooks 9781284110524  $532

EMS  104

ADVANCED EMERGENCY MEDICAL 

TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9781284136562  $205

EMS  108

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

AWARENESS AND OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780879393892  $143



EMS  108

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

AWARENESS AND OPERATIONS Textbooks 9780879393892  $143

EMS  109

ADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT 

(ACLS) Textbooks ACLS TEXTBOOK  $50

EMS  109

ADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT 

(ACLS) Certification Tests ACLS CERTIFICATION TEST FEE  $10

GAT  117 GRAPHIC DESIGN I Textbooks 9781616893323  $39

GAT  127 LAYOUT SOFTWARE Textbooks 9780137622962  $74

GAT  137 ILLUSTRATION SOFTWARE Textbooks 9780137622153  $72

GAT  234 GRAPHIC DESIGN II Textbooks 9781568989693  $31

GAT  247 PHOTO SOFTWARE Textbooks 9780137621101  $74

HCA  104 CULINARY TECHNIQUES & THEORY Textbooks 9780134185651  $64

HCA  104 CULINARY TECHNIQUES & THEORY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780134872780  $253

HCA  106

INTRODUCTION TO BAKING & 

PASTRIES

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780135240144  $138

HCA  109 INTRODUCTION TO GARDE MANGER

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780135240144  $138

HCA  110

RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND 

LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9780470409060  $119

HCA  110

RESTAURANT MANAGEMENT AND 

LEADERSHIP Textbooks 9780471475774  $176

HCA  131

BAKING THEORY, PASTRY AND 

CONFECTIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780135240144  $138

HCA  132

INTERMEDIATE CULINARY 

TECHNIQUES & THEORY Textbooks 9780134441900  $184

HCA  133

CATERING AND BANQUET 

TECHNIQUES Textbooks 9781118137970  $57

HCA  134 ADVANCED GARDE MANGER Textbooks 9780470587805  $89

HCA  135

HOSPITALITY ACCOUNTING, 

PURCHASING AND COST CONTROLS Textbooks 9780132724845  $88

HCA  200 AMERICAN REGISIONAL CUISINE Textbooks 9780131109360  $177

HCA  201 FOOD TRUCK PRACTICUM Textbooks 9780470928646  $85

HCA  202

HOSPITALITY SUPERVISION & 

MARKETING Textbooks 9780132724494  $88

HCA  203 WORLD CUISINE Textbooks 9780470410769  $98

HCA  235

ADVANCED BAKING & RETAIL 

PRODUCTION Textbooks 9781119744993  $149

HHS  113 NITROUS OXIDE SEDATION Textbooks 9780323567428  $90

HHS  115 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks 9780132843478  $123

HHS  265 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781604251319  $31

HHS  265 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks 9781719640053  $55

HHS  270 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks 9781604251210  $69

HHS  270 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Certification Tests CNA TEST  $60

HOT  111 HOME HEALTH AIDE-CPR Certification Tests HHA CERTIFICATION  $70

HOT  114 HEALTH OCCUPATIONS I Textbooks 9780323764629  $61

HOT  114 HEALTH OCCUPATIONS I Textbooks 9780323733557  $128

HOT  220 HEALTH OCCUPATIONS II Textbooks 9780323764629  $61

HYG  110 DENTAL RADIOGRAPHY Textbooks 9780323297424  $116

HYG  111 DENTAL MATERIALS Textbooks 9780323316378  $109

HYG  120

CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE I PRE-

CLINIC Textbooks 9781975106904  $59

HYG  120

CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE I PRE-

CLINIC Textbooks 9780323779364  $78

HYG  120

CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE I PRE-

CLINIC Textbooks 9781284240924  $116

HYG  120

CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE I PRE-

CLINIC Textbooks 9781496320209  $138

HYG  120

CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE I PRE-

CLINIC Textbooks 9781496396273  $148

HYG  204 PERIODONTICS Textbooks 9781284209266  $117

HYG  205

HYGIENE EDUCATION AND 

PREVENTION Textbooks 9781496396273  $148

HYG  212 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE II Textbooks 9781496396273  $148

HYG  213 GENERAL AND ORAL PATHOLOGY Textbooks 9780323764032  $143

HYG  215 NITROUS OXIDE SEDATION Textbooks 9780323764032  $143

HYG  217

DENTAL ANALGESICS & 

THERAPEUTICS Textbooks 9780323718561  $115

HYG  219 DENTAL PUBLIC HEALTH Textbooks 9780323683418  $99

HYG  220 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE III Textbooks 9780323481113  $72

HYG  220 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE III Textbooks 9781496335005  $117



HYG  220 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE III Textbooks 9781609133313  $134

HYG  220 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE III Textbooks 9781496396273  $148

HYG  221

PHARMACOLOGY FOR DENTAL 

HYGIENE Textbooks 9780323595391  $103

HYG  230 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE IV Textbooks 9781496320209  $138

HYG  230 CLINICAL DENTAL HYGIENE IV Textbooks 9781496396273  $148

IET  113 INDUSTRIAL ELECTRICITY Textbooks 9780826912268  $176

IET  114 INDUSTRIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826912268  $176

IET  115 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks 9780826920355  $137

IET  120 ELECTRICAL TROUBLESHOOTING Textbooks 9780826917911  $121

IET  213 MOTOR CONTROLS Textbooks 9780826912268  $176

IET  214 PROGRAMMABLE CONTROLLERS Textbooks 9781111539290  $126

IET  217 INSTRUMENTATION Textbooks 9781111539290  $126

IET  231 MECHATRONICS Textbooks 9780826937124  $135

IET  233

INDUSTRIAL MECHANICAL 

PRINCIPLES Textbooks 9780826937124  $135

IET  243 HYDRAULICS AND PNEUMATICS Textbooks 9780826937124  $135

IET  246

ENGINEERING ENERGY 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks 9781111539290  $126

IET  254 TROUBLESHOOTING Textbooks 9780826917911  $121

MMD  120 PRINCIPLES OF COMPUTER GRAPHICS Textbooks 9780240813943  $85

MMD  131 3D GRAPHICS & ANIMATION I Textbooks 9780136583936  $67

MMD  140 DIGITAL VIDEO PRODUCTION 1 Textbooks 9780136602200  $67

MMD  150 PHOTOSHOP FOR MULTIMEDIA Textbooks 9780135261781  $69

MMD  170 DIGITAL VIDEO PRODUCTION II Textbooks 9780761163237  $19

MMD  180 INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA I Textbooks 9780136449331  $67

MMD  230 INTERACTIVE MULTIMEDIA II Textbooks 9780134852539  $67

MMD  240 MULTIMEDIA PROJECT DESIGN Textbooks 9780071748469  $80

MMD  252 ADVANCED MEDIA PRODUCTION Textbooks 9781619547964  $22

MMD  252 ADVANCED MEDIA PRODUCTION Textbooks 9780252081224  $23

MTE  114 MANUAL MACHINING II Textbooks 9781645646563  $122

NET  230 MICROSOFT CLIENT ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9781838822187  $48

NET  248

MICROSOFT SERVER 

ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9781838550912  $48

NET  273 LINUX ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks 9780596804879  $50

NET  275

MICROSOFT SERVER 

ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks 9781789804539  $72

NET  276

MICROSOFT SERVER 

ADMINISTRATION III Textbooks 9781789800203  $61

NET  280 CISCO NETWORK ADMINISTRATION Textbooks 9781587205804  $61

NET  282 CISCO NETWORK ADMINISTRATION II Textbooks 9781587205798  $61

PPT  102 PP FUNDAMENTALS I Textbooks POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT FUNDAMENTALS I REF PACK  $16

PPT  108

POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT 

FUNDAMENTALS II Textbooks POWER PLANT EQUIPMENT FUNDAMNETALS II REF PACK  $55

PPT  123 BASIC MECHANICS Textbooks BASIC MECHANICAL REFERENCE PACK  $16

PPT  126 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks BASIC ELECTRICITY REFERENCE PACK  $55

PPT  126 BASIC ELECTRICITY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

BASIC ELECTRICITY KIT: SNAP CIRCUITS, VOLT METER, 

RESISTORS, WIRING, ETC.  $85

PPT  136

FUEL/WATER CHEMISTRY AND 

CONTROL Textbooks FUEL, WATER, CHEMISTRY REFERENCE PACK  $45

PPT  137

POWER PLANT SAFETY & WORK 

PERFORMANCE Textbooks PPT SAFETY & WORK PERFORMANCE REFERENCE PACK  $15

PPT  138 OSHA-10 CERTIFICATION Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $50

TCH  101 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $50
TCH  124 OSHA Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $50

Manhattan Area Technical College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT Certification Tests CERTIPORT TEST  $25

AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION

E-subscriptions/E-

books

CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS CODE 1-YR, ISBN: 

9780357700044  $190

AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION Certification Tests EPA 608 TESTING  $25

AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION Uniforms DEPARTMENTAL SHIRT  $126

AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLKIT - MULTIMETER KIT, TOOL TOTE, PLIERS, BALL HEX 

KEY SET  $2,252

AIR CONDITIONING AND 

REFRIGERATION Liability Insurance STUDENT LIABILITY INSURANCE  $13



AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books

CENGAGE UNLIMITED ACCESS CODE 2-YR, ISBN: 

9780357700051  $250

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE EXCELLENCE  $51

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms DEPARTMENTAL SHIRT  $247

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL BOX - COBALT DRILL BIT SET, BRAKE TOOLS SET, 

BATTERY TOOL KIT, DELUX SOCKET SET  $6,243

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Textbooks

HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE LONG-TERM CARE 

WORKBOOK ISBN: 9781604251388  $25

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Textbooks

HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE: LONG-TERM CARE 

ISBN: 9781604251371  $55

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Certification Tests TEST RESERVATION FEE  $20

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Certification Tests KS CNA LICENSE EXAM  $38

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $13

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $28

CERTIFIED NURSE ASSISTANT Membership Fee KDADS LICENSE FEE  $18

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER LEVEL 1 CERTIFICATION  $63

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION  $169

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms DEPARTMENTAL UNIFORMS  $80

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KITS - FRAMING HAMMER, CHISEL SET, FLAT BORING 

BIT KIT, PADDED BELT  $321

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $13

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION CPR CARD  $3

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests SKEMS PRACTICAL TESTING  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms DEPARTMENTAL UNIFORMS  $75

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $55

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Membership Fee KS BOARD OF EMS APPLICATION  $50

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLKIT- LENOVO LAPTOP, CUTTING PLIERS ELECTRONIC, 

NON-CONTACT VOLTAGE TEST  $918

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses FESTO ONLINE CURRICULUM  $54

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLKIT- LENOVO LAPTOP, CUTTING PLIERS ELECTRONIC, 

NON-CONTACT VOLTAGE TEST  $204

INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses FESTO ONLINE CURRICULUM  $54

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE TEST  $20

MEDICATION AIDE Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $13

WELDING Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $59

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLKIT - DEWALT TOOLBOX, CHIPPING HAMER, WELDING 

HELMET  $1,391

WELDING

Student Software 

Licenses TOOLINGU CURRICULUM & LABS  $75

WELDING Liability Insurance STUDENT LIABILITY INSURANCE  $15

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $59

WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLKIT - DEWALT TOOLBOX, CHIPPING HAMER, WELDING 

HELMET  $1,391

WELDING TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses TOOLINGU CURRICULUM & LABS  $75

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Liability Insurance STUDENT LIABILITY INSURANCE  $15

ALH 060 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA STATE TEST  $20

ALH 060 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Liability Insurance LIABILITY INSURANCE  $13

BTR 104

OSHA 30 CONSTRUCTION INDUSTRY 

CERTIFICATION Certification Tests OSHA 30 CERTIFICATION  $169

BTR 106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM TRAINEE GUIDE, ISBN: 9780134131436  $77

BTR 106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 106 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks

CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE HARDCOVER, ISBN: 

9780133403800  $93

BTR 116 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM TRAINEE GUIDE, ISBN: 9780134131436  $77

BTR 116 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 116 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks

CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE HARDCOVER, ISBN: 

9780133403800  $93

BTR 121 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM TRAINEE GUIDE, ISBN: 9780134131436  $77

BTR 121 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 121 FLOORS, WALLS & CEILING FRAMING Textbooks

CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE HARDCOVER, ISBN: 

9780133403800  $93

BTR 131 WINDOWS, DOORS & STAIRS Textbooks CORE CURRICULUM TRAINEE GUIDE, ISBN: 9780134131436  $77

BTR 131 WINDOWS, DOORS & STAIRS Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91



BTR 131 WINDOWS, DOORS & STAIRS Textbooks

CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 TRAINEE GUIDE HARDCOVER, ISBN: 

9780133403800  $93

BTR 136 ROOF FRAMING Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 141

CABINET INSTALLATION/KITCHEN 

DESIGN Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 155

DRYWALL, INSTALLATION & 

FINISHING Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 160 INTERIOR FINISH CARPENTRY Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

BTR 175 NCCER CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 Textbooks

CARPENTRY FRAMING & FINISH LEVEL 2 TRAINEE GUIDE, 

ISBN: 9780133404302  $91

CRT 126

ADVANCED OPERATING SYSTEMS 

AND PC HARDWARE Certification Tests A+ EXAM VOUCHER  $218

CRT 144 UNIX FUNDAMENTALS Certification Tests RHSA CERTIFICATION EXAM  $400

CRT 165

MODERN INFORMATION 

TECHNOLOGY NETWORKS Certification Tests NETWORKS+ CERTIFICATION EXAM  $168

CRT 181

NETWORK AND SERVER 

MANAGEMENT Certification Tests SERVER+ CERTIFICATION EXAM  $168

CRT 288

FUNDAMENTALS OF INFORMATION 

SYSTEMS SECURITY Certification Tests SECURITY+ CERTIFICATION EXAM  $247

HVA 103 SAFETY ORIENTATION/OSHA10 Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $59
WLD 1010 OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA 10 CERTIFICATION  $59

North Central Kansas Technical College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $81

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests I-CAR CREDENTIALS  $150

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780357700051  $265

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION 

TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $9

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $81

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FORD MLR CERTIFICATION  $150

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM SHIRTS (5)  $263

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780135257272  $147

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780135580066  $112

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $9

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment HEARING PROTECTION  $29

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY TOE BOOTS  $94

CULINARY ARTS Certification Tests SERVSAFE CERTIFICATION  $36

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms 2 UNIFORMS (JACKET, PANTS, APRON)  $204

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks SERVSAFE COURSEBOOK 8TH EDITION  $108

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 9781119399612  $117

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms CHEF HATS (ONE USE) FOR EVENTS  $18

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms ALL BLACK, NON-SKID SHOES  $45

CULINARY ARTS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE SET  $328

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION  $81

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PERSONALIZED UNIFORM SHIRTS (5)  $246

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357700051  $265

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools LED PEN FLASHLIGHT  $14

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment MECHANIC'S GLOVES  $15

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES (2)  $18

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY TOE BOOTS  $94

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Certification Tests EPA 608 CERTIFICATION  $25

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Certification Tests HC/HFO CERTIFICATION  $25

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SUPER COOL SLIDE RULE  $20



PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools 3 PIPE SIZING CALCULATORS  $54

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817226  $46

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781930044531  $55

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9781733817202  $92

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING Textbooks 9780357700051  $265

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING

Personal Protective 

Equipment JERSEY GLOVES (2)  $5

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $9

PLUMBING, HEATING & AIR 

CONDITIONING

Personal Protective 

Equipment HEARING PROTECTION  $29

WELDING Certification Tests AWS SENSE  $20

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment WORK BOOTS  $94

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CNA STATE REGISTRATION  $20

NURSING AIDE Certification Tests CPR  $40

NURSING AIDE Uniforms CLASS SHIRT  $25

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG  $5

NURSING AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KDHE CNA CURRICULUM GUIDELINES  $10

NURSING AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $68

NURSING AIDE Drug Tests TB TEST  $35

NURSING AIDE Other INFLUENZA VACCINE  $46

NURSING AIDE Other CORONAVIRUS VACCINE  $120

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests KDHE REGISTRATION  $20

MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests FIRST AID  $35

MEDICATION AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG  $5

MEDICATION AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KDHE CMA CURRICULUM GUIDELINES  $15

MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

DRUG HANDBOOK (CURRENT EDITION, NO SPECIFIED 

BRAND)  $41

MEDICATION AIDE Uniforms SCRUBS  $68

MEDICATION AIDE Drug Tests TB TEST  $35

MEDICATION AIDE Other INFLUENZA VACCINE  $46

MEDICATION AIDE Other CORONAVIRUS VACCINE  $120

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests COMPTIA CERTIFICATION  $250

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 9780357700051  $265

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PTCE PRACTICE EXAM  $30

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR  $35

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests FIRST AID  $35

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests STATE OF KANSAS PHARMACY TECH REGISTRATION  $67

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Certification Tests PTCE CERTIFICATION EXAM  $129

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Uniforms CUSTOM PROGRAM SHIRTS (2)  $30

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools NAME TAG  $9

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN Textbooks 9798765710357  $371

DT105 ELECTRICAL/ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools FLUKE MULTIMETER  $347

COM210 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books 9780323711562  $62

Northwest Kansas Technical College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NATEF TASK SHEETS ISBN 9780135257418  $46

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS & TRANSAXLES ISBN 

9780134616797  $170

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks LIGHT VEHICLE DIESEL ENGINES ISBN 9780134678726  $199

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY 6E ISBN 9780135257272  $203

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MACS A/C AND MANUAL CERTIFICATION TEST  $44

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools U-SCOPE W/TEST LENS  $208

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment AUTO TECH II SUPPLIES (SAFETY GLASSES X 2)  $12



AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment AUTO TECH I SUPPLIES (SAFETY GLASSES, FENDER COVERS)  $130

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks FINANCIAL ACCT PRINCIPLE ISBN 9781926751757  $131

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING ISBN 9781926751979  $131

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses BUSINESS I CENGAGE 12 MO. UNLIMITED  $216

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY

Student Software 

Licenses BUSINESS II CENGAGE 12 MO. UNLIMITED  $216

CARPENTRY Textbooks TABS FOR CODE BOOK ISBN 9781622701735  $27

CARPENTRY Textbooks

CORE CURRICULUM INTRO CRAFT SKILLS 6E ISBN 

9780137483341  $82

CARPENTRY Textbooks CARPENTRY FRAMING AND FINISHING ISBN 9780133404654  $85

CARPENTRY Textbooks PRACTICAL PROBLEMS IN MATH ISBN 9781111313425  $85

CARPENTRY Textbooks

INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE STUDY 2018 ISBN 

9781609837938  $96

CARPENTRY Textbooks CARPENTRY FUNDAMENTALS ISBN 9780133403800  $98

CARPENTRY Textbooks CARPENTRY FORMS LEVEL 3 ISBN 9780133823059  $137

CARPENTRY Textbooks

INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE BOOK 2018 ISBN 

9781609837372  $156

CARPENTRY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

ARCHITECTURAL SCALE, NOTEBOOK, SHARPIES & 

CARPENTER PENCILS  $51

CARPENTRY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

CARPENTRY I SAFETY KIT (ROOFERS FALL KIT, HARDHAT, 

SAFETY GLASSES & GOGGLES, EARPLUGS, DUST MASK & 

PAINTING MASK)  $373

CARPENTRY Textbooks CARPENTRY FRAMING AND FINISHING ISBN 9780133404654  $137

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks WORKBOOK FOR MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK ISBN 9780323049009  $48

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK FOR MEDICATION ASSISTANTS ISBN 

978032046879  $85

CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CMA TEST  $20

CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Textbooks

WORKBOOK & COMPETENCY EVALUATION REVIEW FOR 

MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK ISBN 9780323530729  $48

CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Textbooks

MOSBY'S TEXTBOOK FOR LONG-TERM CARE NURSING 

ASSISTANTS ISBN 9780323530736  $79

CERTIFIED NURSES AIDE Certification Tests CNA TEST  $60

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks

COMPETENCY STANDARDS IN PRESCHOOL, INFANT, OR 

FAMILY CHILDCARE (STUDENT CHOOSES 1 OF THESE 3)  $39

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks

ESSENTIALS FOR WORKING WITH YOUNG CHILDREN 

TEXTBOOK 2ND EDITION  $71

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Textbooks

DEVELOPMENTALLY APPROPRIATE PRACTICE IN EARLY 

CHILDHOOD ISBN 9781938113956  $98

CHILD CARE SPECIALIST Membership Fee CDA FEE  $425

CLOUD AND CRYPTO COMPUTING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools LAPTOP COMPUTER  $1,500

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks CREATING YOUR DIGITAL ISBN 9781440310232  $15

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks DESIGN BASICS 8E ISBN 9781285858227  $27

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHY BOOK PART 1 2E ISBN 9781465449665  $33

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks THINKING WITH TYPE 2E ISBN 978156898693  $43

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks LOGO DESIGN LOVE ISBN 9780321985200  $59

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ADOBE MASTER CLASS:  ADVANCED COMP IN PHOTOSHOP 

ISBN 9780134780108  $60

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ADOBE IN DESIGN CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN 

9780136870289  $65

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ADOBE AFTER EFFECTS CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN 

9780137623921  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR CLASSROOM INBOOK/EBK ISBN 

9780137622153  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP CLASSROOM A BOOK/EBK ISBN 

9780137621101  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ADOBE PREMIER PRO CLASSROOM IN BOOK/EBK ISBN 

9780137625123  $70

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ADOBE XD CLASSROOM IN BK/EBK ISBN 97801365838806  $72

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools FISKARS KNIFE BLADES#11 & SISER WEED TOOL  $26

COMPUTER GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COMPUTER GRAPHICS I TOOL KIT (PRESENTATION 

MATERIALS & SUPPLY SET)  $355

COSMETOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books MILADY'S BUNDLE ISBN 9781305773240  $332

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ACRYLIC NAIL KIT  $117



COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COSMETOLOGY TOOL KIT (MANIKINS, HAIRDRYER, 

TRIMMER, CLAMPS, SPRAY BOTTLES, BRUSHES, CLIPS, 

TWEEZERS, CLIPPERS, SHEARS, STRAIGHTENING IRON, 

RAZOR KIT)  $599

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks WINNING COURT ROOM TESTIMONY ISBN 9781608850365  $35

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks WRITE TO PROTECT AND SERVE ISBN 9781940771427  $46

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks PKT GUIDE CRIME SCENE PHOTOGRAPHY ISBN 9780367787554  $63

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PRACT. CRIME SCENE PROC&INV WORKBOOK ISBN 

9781138491489  $63

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

CYBERSPACE, CYBERSECURITY, & CYBERCRIME ISBN 

9781506347257  $85

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ESSENTIAL OF FORENSIC BIOLOGY ISBN 9781119141402  $92

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks PRACT. CRIME SCENE PROC&INV ISBN 9781032094434  $111

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks SOCIOLOGY IN OUR TIMES ISBN 9780357368633  $114

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks TERRORISM & HOMELAND SECURITY ISBN 9781305633773  $117

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks CONTEMPORARY CRIMINAL LAW ISBN 9781544308135  $170

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks INTERVIEWING & INVESTIGATING ISBN 9780134868196  $170

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks PRACTICAL HOMICIDE INVESTIGATION ISBN 9781482235074  $203

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books CENGAGE UNLIMITED 12 MO ISBN 9780357700044  $216

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests FIRST AID/CPR  $22

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/CLOTHING  $100

CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION 

TECHNOLOGY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks FASTNERS ISBN 9780866913492  $39

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks MACS A/C CERT MANUAL & TEST  $44

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks AIR CONDITIONING ISBN 9780866914079  $55

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks POWER TRAINS 7E ISBN 9780866913775  $67

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ELEC/ELECT ISBN 9780866914093  $76

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks HYDRAULICS ISBN 9780866913713  $76

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks SMALL GAS ENGINES 11E ISBN 9781631263903  $114

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks DIESEL TECH 8E ISBN 9781619608320  $120

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks HEAVY DUTY TRUCK SYS 7E ISBN9781337787109  $139

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $6

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks UGLY'S ELECTRICAL REFERENCES 2020 ISBN 9781284194531  $42

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks JOURNEYMAN ELECTRICIANS EXAM 2020 102-20  $44

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NCCER CORE CURRICULUM 6E ISBN 9780137483341  $82

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ELECTRICIANS EXAM PREP ISBN 9780999203873  $92

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NCCER ELECTRICAL LEVEL 1 10E ISBN 9780136908531  $98

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER LAB MANUAL 5E ISBN 

9781259680847  $132

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks ELECTRICAL SAFETY REQUIREMENTS ISBN 9781455926244  $137

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NCCER ELECTRICAL LEVEL 2 10E ISBN 9780136897828  $137

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NCCER/ELECTRICAL LEVEL 3 10E ISBN 9780136904809  $137

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NCCER/ELECTRICAL LEVEL 4 ISBN 9780136910787  $137

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks NFPA 2020 CODE BOOK W/TABS ISBN 9781455922970  $172

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 2020 NEC HANDBOOK W/TABS ISBN 9780357587324  $217

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

ELECTRIC MOTORS AND CONTROLS SYSTEMS W/ACTIVITIES 

MANUAL AND BINDER ISBN 97812643301010  $298

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests AMERICAN HEART ASSN. CPR CARD  $22

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ARCHITECTURAL SCALE  $17

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment HARDHAT, EAR PLUGS, SAFETY GLASSES & DUST MASKS  $91

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks EMERGENCY CARE W/MYLAB BRADY ISBN 9780135479148  $113

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

E-subscriptions/E-

books PARAMEDIC COACH  $97

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMT TESTING FEES  $273



EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms CLOTHING  $30

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools LAPTOP COMPUTER  $1,400

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools LAPTOP COMPUTER  $1,400

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks

STUDY GUIDE FOR UNDERSTANDING PHARMACOLOGY ISBN 

9780323394949  $48

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks UNDERSTANDING PHARMACOLOGY 2E ISBN 97814557399769  $98

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks

STANFIELDS ESSENTIAL MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY 5E ISBN 

9781284142211  $110

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks MED ASSIST EXAM REVIEW ISBN 9781451192568  $114

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks A/P FOR HEALTH PROFESSIONALS 3E ISBN 9781284151978  $137

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Textbooks

TODAY'S MEDICAL ASSISTANT W/STUDY GUIDE AND 

SIMCHART ISBN 9780323824019  $377

MEDICAL ASSISTANT

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

MEDICAL ASSISTANT SUPPLIES (STETHOSCOPE; NAMETAG; 

CPR MASK)  $76

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Uniforms SCRUBS  $125

MEDICAL ASSISTANT Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks BUILDING SOILS FOR BETTER CROPS 4E ISBN 9781888626193  $37

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GIS TUTORIAL I ISBN 9781589483354  $44

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks GPS SYSTEMS ISBN 9781932813197  $46

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks FARM MANAGEMENT 9E ISBN 9781260002195  $76

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks PRECISION AG FRO GRAIN PRODUCTION ISBN 9780643107472  $83

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks

PLANT NUTRITION AND SOIL FERTILITY MANUAL ISBN 

9781439816097  $137

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks INTRO TO GEOSPATIAL TECHNOLOGIES ISBN 9781319060459  $208

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks INTRO TO AGRONOMY ISBN 9780357700044  $216

PRECISION AGRICULTURE 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks INTRO TO AGRONOMY ISBN 9780357700051  $288

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks EGAN'S FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK ISBN 9780323553667  $71

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks ACLS/PALS/NRP  $76

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks RESPIRATORY DISEASE ISBN 9780803613744  $110

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks RESPIRATORY CARE A&P ISBN 9780323416375  $116

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks EVOLVE EXAM REVIEW FOR RT ISBN 9780323553681  $137

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks MECHANICAL VENTILATION 3E ISBN 9781284125931  $137

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks

NEONATAL & PEDIATRIC RESPIRATORY CARE ISBN 

9781449652708  $148

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks

INTEGRATED CARDIOPULMONARY PHARMACOLOGY ISBN 

9781517805074  $160

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Textbooks EGAN'S FUNDAMENTALS OF RESP CARE ISBN 9780323811217  $203

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

RESPIRATORY THERAPY I SUPPLIES (STETHOSCOPE; SAFETY 

GLASSES; NAMETAG; FINGER PULSE OXIMETER)  $191

RESPIRATORY THERAPY

Student Software 

Licenses BOARD PREP COURSE  $436

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Membership Fee MY CLINICAL EXCHANGE I & II  $80

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Membership Fee TRAJECSY REPORT SYSTEM  $196

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Uniforms SCRUBS  $125

RESPIRATORY THERAPY Background Checks BACKGROUND CHECK  $50

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment

SAFETY KIT (WELDING LEATHER JACKET, SAFETY GLASSES, 

WELDING HELMET, FACE SHIELD, HEARING PROTECTOR AND 

GLOVES)  $312

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment STEEL-TOED SHOES  $100

Salina Area Technical College

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION TEST  $50

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $115

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION AND 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36



AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $115

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORKSHIRT  $25

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATIVE 

TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION TEST  $30

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $78

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $30

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $51

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests JOURNEYMAN EXAM  $120

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $75

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

EMT: BASIC Certification Tests NATIONAL REGISTRY OF EMT EXAM  $314

EMT: BASIC Uniforms WORKSHIRTS  $50

FIRE FIGHTER Certification Tests FIREFIGHTER I, FIREFIGHTER II, HAZ-MAT AWARENESS  $314

FIRE FIGHTER Uniforms WORKSHIRTS  $75

FIRE FIGHTER Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $75

HVAC

E-subscriptions/E-

books INTERPLAY LEARNING  $300

HVAC Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

HVAC Certification Tests NATE ICE, EPA 608, EPA RECEIVED UNVER  $100

HVAC Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $75

HVAC Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NIMS CERTIFICATION TEST  $130

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $150

MACHINE TOOL TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

POLICE SCIENCE Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $126

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION TEST  $59

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms LEATHERS  $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms WORK SHIRTS  $100

WELDING TECHNOLOGY Graduation Fees GRADUATION FEE  $36

ACR 110 PAINT & REFINISHING 1 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 115 PAINT & REFINISHING 2 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 120 PAINT & REFINISHING 3 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 125 PAINT & REFINISHING 4 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 130 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 1 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 135 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 2 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 140 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 3 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 145 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 4 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 150 STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 1 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 155 STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 2 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ACR 160 STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 3 Textbooks

AUTOBODY REPAIR TECHNOLOGY, WORKBOOK, MINDTAP 

BUNDLE  $325

ALH 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE WORKBOOK  $25

ALH 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Textbooks HARTMAN'S NURSING ASSISTANT CARE TEXTBOOK  $50

ALH 110 CERTIFIED MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks ADMINISTERING MEDICATIONS, 9TH EDITION  $125

ALH 134 LEGAL CONCEPTS Textbooks MEDICAL LAW AND ETHICS  $75

AUT 100 SHOP SAFETY/MANAGEMENT Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 115 ENGINE REPAIR 1 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 120 ENGINE REPAIR 2 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475



AUT 146 BRAKES 1 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 150 BRAKES 2 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 210 AUTOMOTIVE HVAC Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 221 MANUAL DRIVE TRAIN 1 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 222 MANUAL DRIVE TRAIN 2 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 241

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS AND 

TRANSAXLES 1 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

AUT 242

AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSIONS AND 

TRANSAXLES 2 Textbooks

FUNDAMENTALS OF AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY BUNDLE 

BOOK AND 2 YR ACCESS  $475

BAT 114 PAYROLL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

PAYROLL ACCOUNTING: A PRACTICAL, REAL-WORLD 

APPROACH (EBOOK)  $135

BAT 124 MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING Textbooks

FINANCIAL & MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING, 15TH EDITION 

(LOOSE LEAF AND DIGITAL ACCESS)  $250

BAT 134

MICRO COMPUTER ACCOUNTING 

APPLICATIONS Textbooks QUICKBOOKS DESKTOP 2020: COMPREHENSIVE  $130

BAT 140 MANAGEMENT Textbooks PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED TWO YEAR-FOR HS STUDENT  $280

BAT 144 HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT Textbooks PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED TWO YEAR-FOR HS STUDENT  $280

BAT 154 SMALL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT Textbooks PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED TWO YEAR-FOR HS STUDENT  $280

BAT 174 OFFICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED TWO YEAR-FOR HS STUDENT  $280

BAT 192 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING I Textbooks

FINANCIAL & MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING, 15TH EDITION 

(LOOSE LEAF AND DIGITAL ACCESS)  $250

BAT 192 FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING I Textbooks

FINANCIAL & MANAGERIAL ACCOUNTING, 15TH EDITION 

(LOOSE LEAF AND DIGITAL ACCESS)  $250

BUS 100 INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS

E-subscriptions/E-

books PAC CENGAGE UNLIMITED TWO YEAR-FOR HS STUDENT  $280

CAD 112

INTRODUCTION TO MECHANICAL 

DRAFTING Textbooks TECHNICAL DRAWING (W/CD)  $180

CAD 117

INTERMEDIATE MECHANICAL 

DRAFTING Textbooks TECHNICAL DRAWING (W/CD)  $180

CAD 127 BASICS OF AUTOCAD Textbooks TECHNICAL DRAWING (W/CD)  $180

CAD 152

RESIDENTIAL ARCHITECTURE WITH 

REVIT Textbooks ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING AND DESIGN  $275

CAD 157

COMMERCIAL ARCHITECTURE WITH 

REVIT Textbooks ARCHITECTURAL DRAFTING AND DESIGN  $275

CAD 167

CIVIL DRAFTING WITH AUTOCAD 

CIVIL 3D Textbooks CIVIL DRAFTING TECHNOLOGY  $200

CAD 172

ADVANCED MECHANICAL DRAFTING 

AND SHEET METAL DESIGN Textbooks TECHNICAL DRAWING (W/CD)  $180

CAD 182 SPECIFIC INDUSTRY PROJECTS Textbooks TECHNICAL DRAWING (W/CD)  $180

CON 101 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks

CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 

TRAINEE GUIDE  $100

CON 111 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CARPENTRY FUNDAMENTALS LEVEL 1: TRAINEE GUIDE  $115

CON 111 CARPENTRY BASICS Textbooks CARPENTRY  $240

CON 152 CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Textbooks CARPENTRY FUNDAMENTALS LEVEL 1: TRAINEE GUIDE  $115

CON 152 CONSTRUCTION SKILLS Textbooks CARPENTRY 6TH EDITION  $240

CTD 105

ENTRY-LEVEL COMMERCIAL MOTOR 

VEHICLE DRIVER TRAINING Textbooks

FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY REGULATIONS 

POCKETBOOK  $10

CTD 105

ENTRY-LEVEL COMMERCIAL MOTOR 

VEHICLE DRIVER TRAINING Textbooks

J.J. KELLER - DELUXE DRIVER'S DAILY LOG BOOK WITH 

DETAILED DVIR (DELUXE DUPLICATE COPY)  $15

CTD 105

ENTRY-LEVEL COMMERCIAL MOTOR 

VEHICLE DRIVER TRAINING

E-subscriptions/E-

books BUMPER TO BUMPER  $150

DEN 208 DENTAL PRACTICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks

STUDENT WORKBOOK FOR PRACTICE MANAGEMENT FOR 

THE DENTAL TEAM  $50

DEN 208 DENTAL PRACTICE MANAGEMENT Textbooks PRACTICE MANAGEMENT FOR THE DENTAL TEAM  $100

DST 101 DIESEL ENGINES 1 Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES  $570

DST 103 EMISSIONS Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES  $570

DST 106 DRIVE TRAINS Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES  $570

DST 107 STANDARD TRANSMISSIONS Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES--2 YEAR ACCESS  $570

DST 108 WHEEL ENDS Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES--2 YEAR ACCESS  $570

DST 109 BRAKES Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES--2 YEAR ACCESS  $570



DST 201 POWERSHIFTS Textbooks HYDRAULIC SYSTEMS FOR MOBILE EQUIPMENT  $155

DST 201 POWERSHIFTS Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES--2 YEAR ACCESS  $570

DST 202 TORQUE CONVERTERS Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES--2 YEAR ACCESS  $570

DST 203 HYDROSTATIC DRIVE Textbooks

BUNDLE: FUNDAMENTALS OF MEDIUM/HEAVY DUTY 

SYSTEMS AND ENGINES--2 YEAR ACCESS  $570

ECE 100

PRINCIPLES OF EARLY CHILDHOOD 

EDUCATION Textbooks BEGINNING ESSENTIALS IN EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION  $125

ECE 128

INTERACTION TECHNIQUES WITH PRE-

SCHOOL CHILDREN Textbooks

PRESCHOOL APPROPRIATE PRACTICES: ENVIRONMENT, 

CURRICULUM, AND DEVELOPMENT  $95

ECE 135

BUILDING RELATIONS WITH FAMILIES 

AND COMMUNITIES

E-subscriptions/E-

books HOME, SCHOOL, AND COMMUNITY RELATIONS  $90

ECE 140

TEACHING CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL 

NEEDS Textbooks

STRATEGIES FOR INCLUDING CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL 

NEEDS IN EARLY CHILDHOOD SETTINGS  $100

ELT 101 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS Textbooks

CORE CURRICULUM: INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS 

(TRAINEE GUIDE)  $100

ELT 107 AC/DC CIRCUITS Textbooks

DELMAR'S STANDARD TEXTBOOK OF ELECTRICITY BUNDLE 

W/LAB MANUAL AND MINDTAP ACCESS  $185

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks

COLOR CODED EZ TABS FOR THE 2017 NATIONAL 

ELECTRICAL CODE (2 SETS)  $35

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks ELECTRICAL WIRING RESIDENTIAL W/MINDTAP ACCESS  $165

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks

NFPA 70, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC) CODEBOOK---

2020  $165

ELT 111 RESIDENTIAL WIRING Textbooks

NFPA 70, NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC) HANDBOOK---

2020  $275

ELT 140 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE I Textbooks

UNDERSTANDING THE NEC VOL.1 AND 2 (TEXTBOOKS), 2020 

NEC  $50

ELT 140 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE I Textbooks

UNDERSTANDING THE NEC VOL.1 AND 2 (TEXTBOOKS), 2017 

NEC  $140

ELT 160 COMMERCIAL WIRING Textbooks COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL WIRING (2077)  $100

FIR 100 INTRODUCTION TO FIRE SCIENCE Textbooks FUNDAMENTALS OF FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES  $37

FIR 110

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS FOR FIRST 

RESPONDERS Textbooks

ESSENTIALS OF FIRE FIGHTING, MANUAL AND COURSE 

WORKBOOK (PRINT)  $145

FIR 115 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks

FIRE ENGINEERING'S HANDBOOK FOR HAZARDOUS 

MATERIALS RESPONSE (SOFTCOVER)  $120

FIR 115 FIREFIGHTER I Textbooks

FIRE ENGINEERING'S HANDBOOK FOR FIREFIGHTER I&II, 2019 

UPDATE  $145

FIR 116 FIREFIGHTER II Textbooks

FIRE ENGINEERING'S HANDBOOK FOR FIREFIGHTER I&II, 2019 

UPDATE  $145

HEA 103 MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY Textbooks A SHORT COURSE IN MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY  $90

HVA 104 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 104 ELECTRICAL FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 109 CONTROLS AND MOTORS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 109 CONTROLS AND MOTORS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 114 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $175

HVA 114 HEATING SYSTEM FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING AND 

WORKBOOK BUNDLE  $225

HVA 119 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 119 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $175

HVA 119 HVAC FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 124

COMPRESSOR AND REFRIGERATION 

CONTROLS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 124

COMPRESSOR AND REFRIGERATION 

CONTROLS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $175

HVA 124

COMPRESSOR AND REFRIGERATION 

CONTROLS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks HEATING AND COOLING ESSENTIALS  $175

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 134 REFRIGERATION FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING 

TECHNICIANS  $235

HVA 154 GAS HEATING Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 159 A/C, HEAT PUMPS, ELECTRIC HEAT Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 159 A/C, HEAT PUMPS, ELECTRIC HEAT Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225



HVA 164 RTU HEATING AND A/C Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING WORKBOOK  $75

HVA 164 RTU HEATING AND A/C Textbooks MODERN REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING  $225

HVA 169

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION, 

EVAPORATORS, RECOVERY, 

CONDENSERS Textbooks

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING 

TECHNICIANS  $235

HVA 179

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION, 

COMPRESSORS, METERING DEVICES 

AND CONTROLS Textbooks

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING 

TECHNICIANS  $235

HVA 189

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION 

TROUBLESHOOTING, MOTOR 

CONTROLS AND ICE MACHINES Textbooks

COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATION FOR AIR CONDITIONING 

TECHNICIANS  $235

MED 120 DIAGNOSTIC PROCEDURES Textbooks KINN'S THE MEDICAL ASSISTANT, 14TH EDITION  $120

MTT 111 BENCH WORK Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 111 BENCH WORK Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $225

MTT 116 PRINT READING Textbooks MACHINE TRADES: PRINTREADING  $140

MTT 122 QUALITY CONTROL & INSPECTION Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 122 QUALITY CONTROL & INSPECTION Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $225

MTT 140 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 140 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINIST'S READY REFERENCE  $80

MTT 140 MACHINING I Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $225

MTT 210 METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY STUDY GUIDE  $50

MTT 210 METALLURGY Textbooks METALLURGY  $165

MTT 215 MACHINING II Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 215 MACHINING II Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $225

MTT 230 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS WORKBOOK  $55

MTT 230 CNC OPERATIONS Textbooks MACHINING FUNDAMENTALS  $225

PLS 101 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks 911 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS MANUAL  $135

PLS 101 CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION Textbooks

CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION: AN ILLUSTRATED CASE STUDY 

APPROACH  $275

PLS 105 CRIMINAL PROCEDURES Textbooks

CRIMINAL PROCEDURE: FROM FIRST CONTACT TO APPEAL 

(LOOSE LEAF)  $90

PLS 115

LAW ENFORCEMENT OPERATIONS 

AND PROCEDURES Textbooks POLICE OPERATIONS: THEORY AND PRACTICE  $90

PLS 120

CRIMINAL JUSTICE INTERVIEW AND 

REPORT WRITING Textbooks JUST THE FACTS: INVESTIGATIVE REPORT WRITING  $90

PLS 125 INTRODUCTION TO CORRECTIONS Textbooks

INTERACTIVE: INTRODUCTION TO CORRECTIONS 

INTERACTIVE EBOOK  $110

PLS 130 AGENCY ADMINISTRATION Textbooks

CRIMINAL JUSTICE ORGANIZATIONS: ADMINISTRATION AND 

MANAGEMENT  $90

PLS 140 CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION Textbooks CRIME SCENE INVESTIGATION AND RECONSTRUCTION  $90

PLS 160

PREVENTION AND DETERRENCE OF 

CRIME Textbooks

CRIME PREVENTION APPROACHES, PRACTICES, AND 

EVALUATIONS  $95

WEL 105 WELDING THEORY Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 106 CUTTING PROCESSES Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 111 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 112 SHIELDED METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 115 GAS METAL ARC WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 116 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 120 FABRICATION AND PRODUCTION Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WEL 150 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WEL 150 WELDING BLUEPRINT READING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 215 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks BLUEPRINT READING FOR WELDERS  $175

WEL 215 GAS METAL ARC WELDING II Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

WEL 216 GAS TUNGSTEN ARC WELDING II Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185
WEL 223 CORE WIRE WELDING Textbooks WELDING SKILLS  $185

Washburn Institute of Technology

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRT  $55

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION & 

REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PPE KIT - EAR PLUGS, EAR MUFFS, RESPIRATOR WITH 

FILTERS, PAINT SUIT, NITRIL GLOVES, JERSEY GLOVES, FACE 

SHIELD, WELDING HELMET, WELDING JACKET, WELDING 

GLOVES  $465

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books SERVICE MANUAL SUBSCRIPTIONS  $24

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books ELECTUDE SUBSCRIPTIONS  $68



AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS  $55

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 5 PAIRS TOTAL  $25

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-137-86551-2  $31

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-637-76356-8  $167

AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools MULTIMETER  $500

CABINET/MILLWORK Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM (2 YEARS ACCESS)  $50

CABINET/MILLWORK Uniforms UNIFORM  $55

CABINET/MILLWORK

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CABINET/MILLWORK

E-subscriptions/E-

books NCCER CORE & PROGRAM ONLINE MATERIAL  $160

CABINET/MILLWORK

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (HAMMER, RUBBER MALLET, SCREWDRIVERS, 

TOOL BOX, PLIERS, SQUARE, WOOD CHISELS, ETC.)  $200

CARPENTRY Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM  $25

CARPENTRY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES  $12

CARPENTRY

E-subscriptions/E-

books NCCER CORE & PROGRAM ONLINE MATERIAL  $160

CARPENTRY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOLS (HARD HAT, TOOL BELT, TOOL BAG, LEVEL, SQUARE, 

HAMMER, SCREWDRIVERS, PLIERS, DRYWALL SAW, HACK 

SAW, PIPE CUTTER, ETC.)  $200

CARPENTRY

Personal Protective 

Equipment WORK SHOES  $100

COSMETOLOGY Textbooks

COSMO PROGRAM TEXTBOOKS (PIVOT POINT 

FUNDAMENTALS ALONG WITH LAB)  $320

COSMETOLOGY Certification Tests

KS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY LICENSING EXAMS AND 

LICENSE  $240

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms NAMETAG  $5

COSMETOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM  $90

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools LASH LIFT SUPPLY KIT  $200

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PRE-COSMETOLOGY KIT (ACRYLIC KIT, T3 GEL KIT, NORMAL 

SKINCARE KIT, COMBS, NAIL BRUSHES, ETC.)  $335

COSMETOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

C1 AND C2 COSMETOLOGY KIT (4 MANNEQUINS, SHEARS 

SET, CLIPPERS, TRIMMERS, ETC.)  $800

COSMETOLOGY Liability Insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY - 3 YEARS  $60

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms NAMETAGS  $15

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms APRONS AND TOWELS  $75

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms 4 CHEF COAT AND 4 HATS  $240

CULINARY ARTS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools KNIFE/TOOL SET  $300

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 978-1-118-97272-4  $47

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 978-1-582-80332-6  $73

CULINARY ARTS Textbooks 978-0-133-45855-8  $139

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms UNIFORM PANTS  $35

CULINARY ARTS Uniforms NON-SLIP SHOES  $60

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MAC609 CERTIFICATION  $25

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATIONS  $47

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-645-64073-8  $100

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-637-76126-7  $133

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-645-64685-3  $133

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT WITH VOLT-METER  $500

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES  $30

DIESEL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROFESSIONAL Uniforms UNIFORM/SMOCK AND NAMETAG  $70

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROFESSIONAL Liability Insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE - 1 YEAR  $20

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROFESSIONAL Textbooks 978-1-635-63725-0  $128

EARLY CHILDHOOD PROFESSIONAL

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

SUPPLY KIT - STUDENT KEEPS (2 PAIRS OF TEACHER 

SCISSORS, 2 PAIRS OF CHILDREN SCISSORS, HOLE PUNCH, 3 

BINDERS, 18 GALLON TOTE)  $75



ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests NCCER CERTIFICATION EXAM  $25

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT  $55

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools SAFETY GLOVES  $12

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Other NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE BOOK TABS  $15

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-455-92297-0  $135

ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY

E-subscriptions/E-

books NCCER CORE & PROGRAM ONLINE MATERIAL  $160

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests CPR  $40

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRT  $55

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COURSE KIT (STETHOSCOPE; BP CUFF, SCISSORS; POCKET 

RESUSCITATOR, SAFETY GLASSES)  $50

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Liability Insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE - 1 YEAR  $20

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 978-1-284-22722-2  $160

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Textbooks 978-1-284-22589-1  $317

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests EMS NATIONAL REGISTRY  $98

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests KSBEMS REGISTRATION  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Certification Tests SKEMS PRACTICAL EXAM  $100

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Uniforms BDU PANTS  $50

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN

Personal Protective 

Equipment BOOTS  $50

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - 

REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS  $86

ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57351-5  $50

ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-630-57336-2  $57

ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-305-65972-8  $214

ENGINEERING DRAFTING & DESIGN 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT (ENGINEERS SCALE, ARCHITECTS SCALE, PENCILS, 

ERASERS, ETC.)  $35

GRAPHICS TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools FLASH DRIVE  $20

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests MAC609 CERTIFICATION  $25

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATIONS  $47

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-645-64073-8  $100

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-637-76126-7  $133

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-645-64685-3  $133

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT WITH VOLT-METER  $500

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES  $30

HEAVY DIESEL CONSTRUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

HVAC Certification Tests EPA608 CERTIFICATION  $25

HVAC Uniforms UNIFORM/WORK SHIRTS  $55

HVAC

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

HVAC

Personal Protective 

Equipment GLOVES (2 PAIRS)  $24

HVAC Textbooks 978-0-137-31552-9  $147

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Uniforms UNIFORM/SHIRTS  $55

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

PROJECT KITS (STUDENT KEEPS) - ELECTROMAGNET, 

ELECTRIC MOTOR, AND RC CAR KITS  $50

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-93713-1  $32

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-91227-5  $42

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-92077-5  $64

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-93712-4  $118



INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-1-649-25978-3  $140

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-91226-8  $149

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-91396-8  $150

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Textbooks 978-0-826-93446-8  $205

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC Uniforms STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

INDUSTRIAL MACHINE MECHANIC

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT - SCREWDRIVERS, WRENCH SETS, PLIERS, TOOL 

BAG, SOCKET SETS, RATCHETS  $300

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-93713-1  $34

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-91812-3  $48

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-91811-6  $112

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-93712-4  $120

INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTION 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT (SOCKET SET, CRESCENT WRENCHES, TOOL BOX)  $150

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-587-14714-2  $60

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-119-57888-8  $60

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-357-42438-4  $114

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-63563-443-3  $140

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-357-67416-1  $165

INFORMATION SYSTEMS 

TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

COMPUTER EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & REPAIR TOOLS - 

STUDENT KEEPS (DVD-R DISKS, HEADPHONES, 3 USB FLASH 

DRIVES, COMPUTER TOOL KIT WITH ANTI-STATIC BAND, RJ45 

CONNECTORS, ETC.)  $150

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/SHIRTS  $55

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES  $10

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-831-13079-4  $40

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-645-64656-3  $107

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-831-13731-1  $120

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-337-79530-2  $141

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT - TOOL BOX WITH LOCK, CALIPERS, GAUGES, FILES, 

DEBURRING TOOL, HACKSAW WITH BLADES, WRENCH SET  $350

MACHINE TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS  $23

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Liability Insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE - 1 YEAR  $20

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Uniforms CMA SCRUBS  $100

MEDICATION AIDE (CMA) Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - 

REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS  $45

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms PATCHES AND NAMETAGS  $23

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Liability Insurance PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE - 1 YEAR  $20

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Uniforms CNA SCRUBS  $100

NURSE AIDE (CNA) Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - 

REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS  $45

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests CPR  $40

PHLEBOTOMY Certification Tests

AMERICAN MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIST NATIONAL EXAM AND 

STUDY MATERIALS  $175

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS  $23

PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 978-0-357-51379-8  $47

PHLEBOTOMY Textbooks 978-1-284-22445-0  $120

PHLEBOTOMY Uniforms SCRUBS  $100

PHLEBOTOMY Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - 

REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS  $114

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms UNIFORMS/SHIRTS  $55

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 2 PAIRS  $10

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-91812-3  $48

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-826-91811-6  $112

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-357-70001-3  $190

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-944-36617-9  $246

PLUMBING TECHNOLOGY

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

TOOL KIT- TOOL BAG OR BUCKET, HAMMER, PRY BAR, 

WRENCH SETS, PLIERS, SCREWDRIVERS, SAW, PIPE CUTTERS  $300



STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests CPR  $40

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests STERILE PROCESSING CERTIFICATION EXAM  $125

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms PATCHES AND NAME TAGS  $23

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-1-495-18904-3  $108

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Textbooks 978-0-357-70004-4  $200

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Uniforms SCRUBS  $100

STERILE PROCESSING TECHNOLOGY Other

VERIFIED CREDENTIALS DOCUMENT REPOSITORY - 

REQUIRED FOR CLINICALS  $114

WELDING Certification Tests AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY CWI CERTIFICATION  $105

WELDING Uniforms UNIFORMS  $55

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment SAFETY GLASSES - 2 PAIRS  $10

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PPE - MIG GLOVES, TIG GLOVES, GRINDING FACE SHIELD, 

EAR PLUGS, HELMET, JACKET  $289

WELDING

E-subscriptions/E-

books AWS ONLINE MATERIAL AND TEXTBOOK  $186

WELDING

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools TOOL KIT - MIG PLIERS, CLAMPS, TRI SQUARE  $100

WELDING

Personal Protective 

Equipment STEELED TOE BOOTS  $100

AUT155 BRAKES II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 2  $21

AUT155 BRAKES II

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

BRAKES INSTRUCTIONAL LAB KIT (STUDENT KEEPS) - BRAKE 

TUBING, METAL BRAKE LINES, FITTINGS  $30

AUT182 ENGINE PERFORMANCE II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 1  $21

AUT230 MANUAL TRANSMISSION II Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 3  $21

AUT260 ELECTRICITY/ELECTRONICS II

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools ELECTRICAL KIT (STUDENT KEEPS)  $30

AUT270 HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING II Certification Tests MAC609 CERTIFICATION  $25

AUT281 ENGINE PERFORMANCE III Certification Tests ASE CERTIFICATION 4  $21

CEC110 SAFETY ORIENTATION/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $32

CEC225 HEAT PUMPS Textbooks

BASIC APPLIED WIRING LAB PROGRAM WORKBOOK AND 

INSTRUCTOR LAB MANUALS - PRINTING COST  $30

CEC225 HEAT PUMPS Certification Tests 410A CERTIFICATION  $25

CLR226 NON-STRUCTURAL A&D REPAIR 4 Certification Tests I-CAR CERTIFICATION CLR226  $82

CLR248 PAINT & REFINISHING 4 Certification Tests I-CAR CERTIFICATION CLR248  $82

CLR262 PLASTIC REPAIR TECHNOLOGY Certification Tests ALI CERTIFICATION  $10

CPT101

SAFETY IN MANUFACTURING 

PRODUCTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books

MSSC CANDIDATE REGISTRATION - CPT SAFETY ONLINE E-

LEARNING TRAINING COURSE  $65

CPT101

SAFETY IN MANUFACTURING 

PRODUCTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books MSSC SAFETY COURSE  $130

CPT101

SAFETY IN MANUFACTURING 

PRODUCTION Certification Tests MSSC SAFETY CERTIFICATION  $45

CRN126 PC HARDWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN136 PC SOFTWARE FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN146

FUNDAMENTALS OF COMPUTER 

NETWORKING Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN156 NETWORK OPERATING SYSTEMS I Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN166 NETWORK OPERATING SYSTEMS II Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN186

NETWORK SECURITY 

FUNDAMENTALS Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN221

INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN226

INTRODUCTION TO ENTERPRISE 

NETWORKING LAB Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN231

ROUTING AND SWITCHING 

ESSENTIALS Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN236

ROUTING AND SWITCHING 

ESSENTIALS LAB Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN241 SCALING NETWORKS Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN246 SCALING NETWORKS LAB Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN251 CONNECTING NETWORKS Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CRN256 CONNECTING NETWORKS LAB Textbooks

COURSE WORKBOOK (NO ISBN - INSTRUCTOR CREATED 

PRINTED MATERIALS)  $15

CUA110 SANITATION/SAFETY Certification Tests OSHA - 10  $32



CUA110 SANITATION/SAFETY Certification Tests SERVESAFE CERTIFICATION  $45

DEM142 WELDING FOR DIESEL

Personal Protective 

Equipment

PPE KIT - WELDING (WELDING HELMET, JACKET, GLOVES, 

EARPLUGS)  $225

GRP110 GRAPHIC DESIGN I

E-subscriptions/E-

books LEARNKEY ONLINE ACCESS CODE  $30

HCT148 MEDICATION AIDE Textbooks

TEXTBOOKS & MANUALS - KDADS MEDICATION AIDE 

CURRICULUM MANUAL (PRINTED IN HOUSE), MEDICAL 

TERMINOLOGY BOOK  $63

HCT148 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests STATE REGISTRATION  $20

HCT148 MEDICATION AIDE Certification Tests CERTIFICATION - CMA  $38

IND105

OSHA - 10 HOUR GENERAL INDUSTRY 

CERTIFICATION Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $32

IND146 INDUSTRIAL WELDING BASICS

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools

WELDING PPE (HELMET, JACKET, SAFETY GLOVES, EAR 

PLUGS)  $225

MTT106 SAFETY (OSHA 10) Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $32

MTT241 CNC OPERATIONS Certification Tests NIMS CERTIFCATIONS  $125

TED135 COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING II Certification Tests CAD CERTIFICATION(S)  $65

WEL101 WELDING SAFETY/OSHA 10 Certification Tests OSHA CERTIFICATION  $32
WEL246 GTAW Certification Tests AWS SENSE CERTIFICATION  $20

WSU Tech 

Course ID Course / Program Title Fee Type Institution Fee Description

Fee 

Amount

Certification Tests FAA AIRFRAME EXAM  $300

Certification Tests FAA GENERAL EXAM  $300

Certification Tests FAA POWERPLANT EXAM  $300

ALH 130 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS Textbooks EMERGENCY+DISASTER PREPAREDNESS...  $70

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 107 AIRCRAFT DRAWINGS Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 111 MATERIALS & PROCESSES Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 111 MATERIALS & PROCESSES Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 112 ASSEMBLY & RIGGING Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 113 BASIC ELECTRICITY Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 115 WEIGHT AND BALANCE Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 123 CLEANING & CORROSION CONTROL Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 125 FLUID LINES & FITTINGS Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks AVIATION MECHANICS HANDBOOK  $25

AMT 127 GROUND OPERATIONS & SERVICING Textbooks GENERAL TEST GUIDE-W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 136 PROPELLERS Textbooks POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 153

HYDRALIC AND PNEUMATIC POWER 

SYSTEMS Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 159 AIRCRAFT FUEL SYSTEMS Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 167 AIRCRAFT WELDING Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 179

AIRCRAFT SHEET METAL & NON-

METALLIC STRUCTURES Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 182 AIRCRAFT COVERINGS AND FINISHES Textbooks AIRFRAME TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 200 RECIPROCATING ENGINES Textbooks POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 213 LUBRICATION SYSTEMS Textbooks POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

AMT 227 TURBINE ENGINES Textbooks POWERPLANT TEST GUIDE W/ACCESS  $40

CCP 100 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKILLS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CORE CURRICULUM NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 105 CARPENTRY BASICS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 110 FLOORS, WALLS, & CEILING FRAMING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 115 ROOF FRAMING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 120 WINDOWS, DOORS, & STAIRS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 1 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 125 COMMERCIAL DRAWINGS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 130 ROOFING APPLICATIONS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 135

THERMAL AND MOISTURE 

PROTECTION

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 140 EXTERIOR FINISHING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70



CCP 145 COLD-FORMED STEEL FRAMING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 147 CARPENTRY BLUE PRINT READING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 150

DRYWALL INSTALLATION AND 

FINISHING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 153 CARPENTRY TECHNICAL DRAFTING

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 155 DOORS AND DOOR HARDWARE

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 170 SUSPENDED CEILINGS

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 175

WINDOW, DOOR, FLOOR, AND CEILING 

TRIM

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

CCP 180 CABINET INSTALLATION

E-subscriptions/E-

books CARPENTRY LEVEL 2 NCCER W/ACCESS  $70

EMS 105

EMERGENCY MEDICAL TECHNICIAN - 

BASIC Textbooks EMER.CARE+TRANSP.OF SICK...-W/ACCESS  $255

EMS 115 TACTICAL MEDICINE Textbooks LAW ENFORCEMENT RESPONDER  $71

GRA 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms CNA PATCH  $3

GRA 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUB TOP  $20

GRA 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE Uniforms SCRUB PANTS  $22

GRA 101 CERTIFIED NURSE AIDE

Professional 

Equipment/Kits/Tools GAIT BELT  $12

HEM 105 SANITATION AND SAFETY Textbooks SERVSAFE MANAGERBOOK-W/ONLINE VOUCHER  $97

INF 115 NETWORKING+ PART I Textbooks

MIKE MEYERS' COMPTIA NETWORK+ GUIDE TO MANAGING 

AND TROUBLESHOOTING NETWORKS  $94

INF 116 NETWORKING+ PART II Textbooks

MIKE MEYERS' COMPTIA NETWORK+ GUIDE TO MANAGING 

AND TROUBLESHOOTING NETWORKS  $94

INF 143 WEB APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT 1 Textbooks JAVASCRIPT AND JQUERY - WITH HTML AND CSS  $58

INF 165 ADVANCED CYBER SECURITY Textbooks PRACTICAL MALWARE ANALYSIS  $60

INT 105

BLUEPRINT READING FOR INTERIOR 

DESIGN Textbooks PRINT READING FOR CONSTRUCTION  $126

INT 218 KITCHEN & BATH DESIGN Textbooks RESIDENTIAL KITCHEN AND BATH DESIGN  $36

MMG 175 MASTERCAM MILL 3D SURFACE Textbooks MASTERCAM 4 AND 5 AXIS COMBO PACK  $122

MMG 180 MASTERCAM 4 & 5 AXIS MILL Textbooks MASTERCAM 4 AND 5 AXIS COMBO PACK  $122

MMG 225 MACHINING INTERNSHIP Textbooks MASTERCAM 4 AND 5 AXIS COMBO PACK  $122

NDT 100 PENETRANT INSPECTION Textbooks LIQUID PENETRANT TESTING  $89

NDT 101

MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING 

METHOD FOR NDT Textbooks MAGNETIC PARTICLE TESTING  $89

NDT 102 45 HOUR RADIATION SAFETY Textbooks RADIATION SAFETY  $89

NDT 103 RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING METHOD II Textbooks RADIOGRAPHIC TESTING LEVEL II  $89

NDT 110 EDDY CURRENT LEVEL I Textbooks EDDY CURRENT LEVEL I  $89

NDT 111 EDDY CURRENT LEVEL II Textbooks EDDY CURRENT LEVEL II  $89

NDT 112

ULTRASONIC TESTING METHOD 

LEVEL I Textbooks ULTRASONIC TESTING METHODS LEVEL 1  $89

NDT 113

ULTRASONIC TESTING METHOD 

LEVEL II Textbooks ULTRASONIC TESTING METHOD II  $89

NDT 114 VISUAL INSPECTION Textbooks VISUAL INSPECTION  $89
PCT 110 CLINICAL PROCEDURES Textbooks HARTMAN'S COMP.GDE.TO PHLEBOTOMY TECH.  $30



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Barton Community College $306.00 Barton Community College $648.00
Highland Community College^^^ $0.00 Highland Community College $345.00

 
Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00
Butler Community College $769.75 Butler Community College $763.75
Colby Community College $466.85 Colby Community College $452.85
Cowley Community College $730.00 Cowley Community College $1,025.00
Dodge City Community College $90.00 Dodge City Community College $1,044.00
Fort Scott Community College $320.00 Fort Scott Community College ^^^ $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $385.00 Hutchinson Community College $573.00
Pratt Community College ## $0.00 Pratt Community College $215.00

Seward County Community College $124.99 Seward County Community College $225.90

CERTC Cowley Community College $730.00 CERTC Cowley Community College $1,025.00
Colby Community College $279.90 Colby Community College $272.90
Cowley Community College $730.00 Cowley Community College $1,025.00
Dodge City Community College $90.00 Dodge City Community College $862.00
Fort Scott Community College $320.00 Fort Scott Community College $320.00
Pratt Community College## $0.00 Pratt Community College $333.00
Allen Community College^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00
Cowley Community College $380.00 Cowley Community College $475.00

Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00 Seward County Community College $54.90

ASSOC $1,131.97 ASSOC $1,047.11

CERTB $1,111.97 CERTB $1,209.01

Hutchinson Community College $238.00 Hutchinson Community College $238.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,218.00

Pratt Community College $515.00 Pratt Community College $4,652.00

CERTB Hutchinson Community College $238.00 CERTB Hutchinson Community College $238.00

AY2024 Excel in CTE Fees   -  NO BLOCK FEES included                                                                                                             

Green Font indicates Grand Total Cost reduction  from AY2023 to AY2024
AY 2023 Excel in CTE Fees by Program / Institution / Award Level

01.0102 

Agribusiness
ASSOC

01.0102                                   

Agribusiness
ASSOC

01.0204 Agriculture 

Power Machinery 
Seward County Community College

01.0204                         

Agriculture Power 
Seward County Community College

01.0205 Agricultural 

Mechanics

ASSOC

01.0205                                  

Agriculture 

Mechanics and 

Equipment 

Technology 

ASSOC

01.0104 Farm and 

Ranch Management

ASSOC

01.0104                                        

Farm and Ranch 

Management

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Cloud County Community College $198.00 Cloud County Community College $86.00
Cowley Community College $1,320.00 Cowley Community College $1,330.00
Garden City Community College $27.00 Garden City Community College $24.00
Cloud County Community College $130.00 Cloud County Community College^^^ $0.00
Cowley Community College $1,155.00 Cowley Community College $1,150.00
Cloud County Community College $130.00 Cloud County Community College^^^ $0.00
Cowley Community College $705.00 Cowley Community College $1,050.00
Garden City Community College $27.00 Garden City Community College $24.00

Cloud County Community College^^^ $0.00 Cloud County Community College^^^ $0.00
Cowley Community College $505.00 Cowley Community College $650.00
Garden City Community College $27.00 Garden City Community College $24.00

1.0302

ASSOC Butler Community College $769.75 ASSOC Butler Community College $763.75
Barton Community College $561.75 Barton Community College $871.25
Butler Community College $561.00 Butler Community College $555.00

CERTA Barton Community College $404.50 CERTA Barton Community College $714.00

 

01.0307 Equine 

Science
ASSOC Colby Community College $552.83

01.0307                                            

Equine Science
ASSOC Colby Community College $555.84

 
Highland Community College $5.00 Highland Community College $75.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,135.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $2,988.00

Highland Community College $5.00 Highland Community College $15.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $669.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $2,938.00

Johnson County Community College $69.30 Johnson County Community College $119.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $669.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,260.00

 

ASSOC $56.16 ASSOC $30.25

CERTB $56.16 CERTB $30.25

 

01.0301 Agricultural 

Production 

Operations

ASSOC

01.0301                                      

Agriculture 

Production 

Operations

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

01.0302 

Animal/Livestock 

Husbandry

01.0302                                        

Animal Livestock/ 

Husbandry

CERTB CERTB

01.0308 

Agroecology and 

Sustainable 

Agriculture

ASSOC
01.0308                                         

Agroecology and 

Sustainable 

Agriculture

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

01.0401 Agriculture 

and Food  
Garden City Community College

01.0401                       

Agriculture and 
Garden City Community College



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC $917.25 ASSOC $1,004.65

CERTB $0.00 CERTB $729.65

 

01.0608 Floriculture CERTA Johnson County Community College $436.94
01.0608                              

Floriculture
CERTA Johnson County Community College $508.29

 

CERTB $765.00 CERTB $765.00

CERTA $575.00 CERTA $575.00

 

ASSOC $430.25 ASSOC $419.00

CERTB $463.00 CERTB $458.50

CERTA $463.00 CERTA $0.00

Colby Community College $415.90 Colby Community College $405.40

Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00 Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 

ASSOC $1,091.00 ASSOC $1,427.00

CERTB $944.00 CERTB $1,357.00

 

ASSOC $365.00 ASSOC $315.00

CERTA $118.00 CERTA $100.00

10.0203 Recording 

Arts
ASSOC

Kansas City Kansas Community College
$35.00

10.0203 Recording 

Arts
ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College ^^^ $0.00

01.0601 Applied 

Horticulture
Johnson County Community College^^^

01.0601 Applied 

Horticulture
Johnson County Community College

1.1002 Food 

Technology and 

Processing

Cowley Community College

01.1002                                            

Food Technology 

and Processing

Cowley Community College

Flint Hills Technical College

10.0202 Radio and 

Television 

Broadcasting

Hutchinson Community College

10.0202                                            

Radio and 

Television 

Broadcasting

Hutchinson Community College

01.1105                                               

Plant Protection and 

Integrated Pest Mgt

Barton Community College

01.1105                                               

Plant Protection and 

Integrated Pest Mgt

Barton Community College

01.8301 Veterinary/ 

Animal Health 

Technology

ASSOC

01.8301 Veterinary/ 

Animal Health 

Technology

ASSOC

09.0702 Digital 

Communication Flint Hills Technical College

09.0702  Digital 

Communication 



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Hutchinson Community College $133.00 Hutchinson Community College $150.00
Labette Community College $198.00 Labette Community College $272.49

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,035.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $2,629.00

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $295.00 CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $295.00

CERTB Northwest Kansas Technical College $792.00 CERTB Northwest Kansas Technical College $2,314.00

CERTA Labette Community College $188.00 CERTA Labette Community College $261.49

 

ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $679.00 ASSOC $882.00

CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $559.00 CERTB $892.00

 
Butler Community College $1,308.96 Butler Community College $1,179.72
Flint Hills Technical College $739.00 Flint Hills Technical College $772.50

Johnson County Community College $386.29 Johnson County Community College $312.84

Neosho County Community College $741.00 Neosho County Community College $912.00

Johnson County Community College $386.29 Johnson County Community College $312.84

Neosho County Community College $51.00 Neosho County Community College $51.00

CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $673.00 CERTA Flint Hills Technical College $643.50

 
Allen Community College^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00

Hutchinson Community College $1,731.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,942.00

Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00 Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College $206.59 Johnson County Community College $232.99
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$58.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$70.35

CERTC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$58.00 CERTC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$70.35

CERTB Johnson County Community College $288.54 CERTB Johnson County Community College $460.44

Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College $121.64 Johnson County Community College $232.99

Kansas City Kansas Community College^^^ $0.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $295.00

 

10.0303 Prepress/ 

Desktop Publishing

ASSOC 10.0303                                      

Desktop Publishing 

and Digital Imaging 

Design

ASSOC

10.0305 Graphic & 

Printing Equipment 

10.0305                               

Graphic and Printing 

11.0801 Web Page, 

Digital/ Multimedia

ASSOC

11.0801                                            

Web Page, Digital 

/Multimedia and 

Information 

Resources Design

ASSOC

CERTA CERTA

Flint Hills Technical College

11.0201 Computer 

Progamming

ASSOC
11.0201                           

Computer 

Programming

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00

Barton Community College $990.22 Barton Community College $1,964.50

Coffeyville Community College $220.00 Coffeyville Community College $980.00
Flint Hills Technical College $511.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,357.00
Hutchinson Community College $1,348.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,512.00

Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00 Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College $168.55 Johnson County Community College $309.90

Kansas City Kansas Community College^^^ $0.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $295.00

North Central Kansas Technical College $515.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,430.00
Pratt Community College $2,269.00 Pratt Community College $2,202.00
Coffeyville Community College $220.00 Coffeyville Community College $980.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $703.84 Washburn Institute of Technology $914.13
Barton Community College## $0.00 Barton Community College $662.33
Hutchinson Community College $943.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,062.00

Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00 Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $1,025.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,062.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College^^^ $0.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $295.00

SAPP
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00 SAPP

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$269.99

 

ASSOC $1,500.00 ASSOC $738.00

CERTB $1,500.00 CERTB $755.00

 

ASSOC $1,033.00 ASSOC $0.00

CERTC $1,033.00 CERTC $0.00

11.1002 System, 

Networking, and 

LAN/WAN 

Management

ASSOC Butler Community College $2,871.65

11.1002                                       

System, 

Networking, and 

LAN/WAN Mgt

ASSOC Butler Community College $2,912.67

 

Northwest Kansas Technical College

11.1001 System 

Administration
Manhattan Area Technical College

11.1001 System 

Administration
Manhattan Area Technical College^^^

11.0901 Computer 

Systems Networking

ASSOC

11.0901                                     

Computer Systems 

Networking

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

11.0902 Cloud 

Computing
Northwest Kansas Technical College

11.0902                                           

Cloud Computing



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $2,592.66 Butler Community College $3,166.66
Cowley Community College $145.00 Cowley Community College $155.00
Butler Community College $1,934.93 Butler Community College $2,508.93
Cowley Community College $145.00 Cowley Community College $155.00

CERTA Cowley Community College## $0.00 CERTA Cowley Community College## $0.00

ASSOC $797.99 ASSOC $1,200.74

CERTB $552.00 CERTB $954.75

 
Highland Community College $255.00 Highland Community College $200.00
Hutchinson Community College $2,052.00 Hutchinson Community College $2,205.00

Johnson County Community College $586.95 Johnson County Community College $772.65

Neosho County Community College^^^ $0.00 Neosho County Community College $892.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$94.25

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$760.64

Highland Community College $255.00 Highland Community College $200.00

Johnson County Community College $368.95 Johnson County Community College $585.65
Kansas City Kansas Community College $593.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $467.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$94.25

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$760.64

Garden City Community College $132.22 Garden City Community College ^^^ $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $1,188.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,235.00

Johnson County Community College $212.30 Johnson County Community College $432.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $460.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $184.00

Neosho County Community College $602.00 Neosho County Community College $602.00

Seward County Community College $975.12 Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$94.25

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$560.64

12.0301 Mortuary 

Science
ASSOC

Kansas City Kansas Community College
$165.10

12.0301                                      

Mortuary Science
ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $165.10

 

11.1003 Computer 

and Information 

Systems Security

ASSOC 11.1003                                     

Computer and 

Information 

Systems Security

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

11.1004 Web / 

Multimedia 
Butler Community College

11.1004                     

Web/Multimedia 
Butler Community College

11.1006 Computer 

Support Specialist

ASSOC

11.1006                                     

Computer Support 

Specialist 

 ASSOC 

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Cowley Community College $2,040.00 Cowley Community College $2,140.00
Dodge City Community College $1,711.00 Dodge City Community College $1,686.00
Fort Scott Community College $1,277.00 Fort Scott Community College $1,299.00
Garden City Community College## $0.00 Garden City Community College ## $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $2,220.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,850.00
Independence Community College $1,033.70 Independence Community College $618.52

Johnson County Community College $2,829.00 Johnson County Community College $2,624.29

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,048.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,864.00

Seward County Community College $2,157.99 Seward County Community College $1,730.00
Cowley Community College $2,040.00 Cowley Community College $2,140.00
Garden City Community College## $0.00 Garden City Community College ## $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $2,220.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,850.00
Independence Community College $1,033.70 Independence Community College $618.52

Johnson County Community College $2,829.00 Johnson County Community College $2,596.35
Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,403.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,269.56

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,048.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,864.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $2,050.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $2,031.00

Cowley Community College^^^ $0.00 Cowley Community College $2,140.00
Dodge City Community College $1,711.00 Dodge City Community College $1,686.00
Fort Scott Community College $1,277.00 Fort Scott Community College $1,299.00

Seward County Community College $2,127.99 Seward County Community College $1,700.00

 

12.0409                                  

Esthetician and Skin 

Care Specialist 

CERTC Johnson County Community College $2,749.15

12.0409                                  

Esthetician and Skin 

Care Specialist 

CERTC Johnson County Community College $2,059.50

 
Johnson County Community College $776.35 Johnson County Community College $704.80
Kansas City Kansas Community College $545.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $545.00

SAPP Fort Scott Community College $515.00 SAPP Fort Scott Community College $580.00

 

12.0401 

Cosmetology

ASSOC

12.0401                              

Cosmetology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

12.0410 Nail 

Technician

CERTA 12.0410                                               

Nail Technician

CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $779.95 Butler Community College $1,593.50
Flint Hills Technical College $2,276.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,322.00

CERTC Butler Community College $1,634.75 CERTC Butler Community College $1,348.75
Butler Community College $779.95 Butler Community College $1,148.75
Flint Hills Technical College $1,828.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,322.00

CERTA Butler Community College $1,047.00 CERTA Butler Community College $927.25

ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $204.80 ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $204.80

Johnson County Community College $462.45 Johnson County Community College $397.50
Kansas City Kansas Community College $547.70 Kansas City Kansas Community College $536.80

Johnson County Community College $1,064.80 Johnson County Community College $1,788.18
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$97.25

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$295.35

CERTB
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$97.25 CERTB

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$214.35

CERTA
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00 CERTA

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$85.00

Johnson County Community College $968.40 Johnson County Community College $1,180.24
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$97.25

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$129.35

CERTC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$97.25 CERTC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$129.35

ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $632.25 ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $300.25

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $1,061.20 CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $786.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $486.25 Kansas City Kansas Community College $486.25
North Central Kansas Technical College $856.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,540.00

CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $213.25 CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $213.25

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC $1,400.00 ASSOC $0.00

CERTB $1,400.00 CERTB $1,400.00

12.0500 Cooking 

and Related 

Culinary Arts

ASSOC

12.0500                                             

Culinary Arts

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

12.0504 Restaurant, 

Culinary, and 

Catering 

Management

ASSOC
12.0504                                         

Restaurant, 

Culinary, and 

Catering Mgt

ASSOC

12.0505 Food 

Preparation

12.0505                                                

Food Prep/Kitchen 

Assistant
CERTB CERTB

12.0501 Baking and 

Pastry Arts

12.0501                                

Baker/Pastry Chef CERTB CERTB

12.0503 Culinary 

Arts/Chef Training

ASSOC

12.0503                                               

Chef Training 

ASSOC

15.0201 Civil 

Engineering 

Technician

Northwest Kansas Technical College

15.0201                                              

Civil  Engineering 

Technology

Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^



Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$875.39

CERTC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00 CERTC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$945.38

Hutchinson Community College $1,260.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,380.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00

CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00 CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $35.00

 

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $120.00

CERTA $0.00 CERTA $120.00

CERTB $0.00 CERTB $240.00

 

Hutchinson Community College $1,716.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,892.00

Johnson County Community College $2,453.70 Johnson County Community College $1,933.30

ASSOC $1,276.00 ASSOC $1,865.00

CERTC $1,276.00 CERTA $785.00

CERTB $550.00 CERTB $1,230.00

CERTA $465.00 CERTC $1,865.00

15.0506 Water 

Quality and 

Wastewater 

Treatment 

Management

ASSOC Fort Scott Community College## $0.00

15.0506 Water 

Quality and 

Wastewater 

Treatment 

Management

ASSOC Fort Scott Community College ## $0.00

 

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC Barton Community College $669.52 ASSOC $256.95

CERTB Barton Community College $527.27 CERTB $256.95

CERTA Barton Community College## $0.00 CERTA Barton Community College^^^ $0.00

 

ASSOC $168.00 ASSOC $0.00

15.0303 Electrical, 

Electronic, and 

Communications 

Engineering

ASSOC

15.0303                                       

Electrical 

Engineering 

Technology 

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

15.0499                                             

Electro-mechanical 

Technology

Cowley Community College

15.0499                                             

Electro-mechanical 

Technology

Cowley Community College

15.0508 Hazardous 

Materials 

Management

15.0508                               

Hazardous 

Materials Mgt

Barton Community College

15.0405                                       

Robotics 

Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

15.0405                                       

Robotics 

Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology

15.0406 

Automation 

Engineer 

Technology

ASSOC

15.0406                                  

Automation 

Engineering 

Technology

ASSOC

15.0599 

Environmental 

Control 

Technologies

Manhattan Area Technical College

15.0599 

Environmental 

Control 

Technologies

Manhattan Area Technical College^^^



CERTB $168.00 CERTB $0.00

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $214.95

CERTA $0.00 CERTA $79.95

CERTC $0.00 CERTC $79.95

ASSOC $1,753.60 ASSOC $1,346.51

CERTB $1,628.60 CERTA $797.98

CERTA $1,066.93 CERTB $1,112.51

 
Butler Community College $581.97 Butler Community College $815.72

Neosho County Community College## $0.00 Neosho County Community College ## $0.00

CERTB Butler Community College $732.47 CERTB Butler Community College $866.22

CERTA Butler Community College $169.99 CERTA Butler Community College $169.99

 

15.0611 

Metallurgical 

Technology

Seward County Community College

15.0611                             

Metallurgical 

Technology

Seward County Community College

15.0612 Industrial 

Technology

ASSOC 15.0612                                    

Industrial 

Technology

ASSOC

15.0599 

Environmental 

Control 

Technologies

Manhattan Area Technical College

15.0599 

Environmental 

Control 

Technologies

Manhattan Area Technical College^^^

15.0607                                        

Plastics Engineering 

Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

15.0607                                        

Plastics Engineering 

Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Flint Hills Technical College $212.00 Flint Hills Technical College $223.00
Hutchinson Community College $2,029.00 Hutchinson Community College $2,149.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $972.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$348.30

Hutchinson Community College $2,279.00 Hutchinson Community College $2,399.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$348.30

Flint Hills Technical College $212.00 Flint Hills Technical College $223.00
Hutchinson Community College $3,147.00 Hutchinson Community College $2,882.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $258.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$228.30

Hutchinson Community College $881.00 Hutchinson Community College $967.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$228.30

SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $797.00 SAPP Washburn Institute of Technology $790.00

 

15.0614                                     

Welding 

Engineering 

Technology

ASSOC North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00

15.0614                                     

Welding 

Engineering 

Technology

ASSOC North Central Kansas Technical College $715.00

 

ASSOC $369.00 ASSOC $786.50

CERTB $369.00 CERTB $786.50

15.0702                                        

Quality Control 

Technology

CERTA Barton Community College^^^ $0.00

15.0702                                        

Quality Control 

Technology

CERTA Barton Community College $254.00

 

15.0801                                   

Aerospace 

Engineering 

Technology

CERTB
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

15.0801                                   

Aerospace 

Engineering 

Technology

CERTB
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$79.95

15.0699 Industrial 

Production 
Barton Community College

15.0699                                   

Industrial 
Barton Community College

15.0613 

Manufacturing 

Technology

ASSOC

15.0613                                   

Manufacturing 

Engineering 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC $1,400.00 ASSOC

CERTC $1,400.00 CERTC

ASSOC $642.96 ASSOC $322.98

CERTC $642.96 CERTC $322.98

ASSOC $285.09 ASSOC $285.09

CERTB $285.09 CERTB $285.09

15.1201                                   

Computer 

Engineering 

Technology

ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College^^^ $0.00

15.1201                                   

Computer 

Engineering 

Technology

ASSOC Kansas City Kansas Community College $295.00

 
Seward County Community College $969.96 Seward County Community College $1,137.99

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$863.05

CERTC Seward County Community College $969.96 CERTC Seward County Community College $1,137.99

Seward County Community College $435.98 Seward County Community College $962.99

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$663.05

 
Highland Community College $5.00 Highland Community College ## $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $1,388.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,698.00

Johnson County Community College $830.45 Johnson County Community College $1,347.45
Salina Area Technical College $791.00 Salina Area Technical College $621.00
Highland Community College $5.00 Highland Community College ## $0.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $420.80 Washburn Institute of Technology $425.20

CERTB Salina Area Technical College $791.00 CERTB Salina Area Technical College $621.00

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

15.0805 Mechanical 

Engineering
Northwest Kansas Technical College

15.0805 Mechanical 

Engineering 

Technology

Northwest Kansas Technical College

15.1301 Drafting 

and Design 

Technology

ASSOC

15.1301                                          

Drafting and Design 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

$1,200.00

15.0903 Petroleum 

Technology
Seward County Community College

15.0903                                  

Petroleum 

Technology

Seward County Community College

15.1102 Surveying 

Technology
Kansas City Kansas Community College

15.1102                                   

Surveying 

Technology

Kansas City Kansas Community College

15.1302 CAD/CADD 

Drafting

ASSOC 15.1302                                  

CAD/CADD  Drafting 

and/or Design 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC



ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $356.00

CERTC $0.00 CERTC $356.00

  

ASSOC $706.00 ASSOC $690.00

CERTA $628.00 CERTA $612.00

 

ASSOC Cloud County Community College $384.50 ASSOC Cloud County Community College $288.00
Cloud County Community College $384.50 Cloud County Community College $288.00
Colby Community College $341.85 Colby Community College $367.85

15.1704 Wind 

Technology
CERTB Colby Community College $270.85

15.1704                                          

Wind Energy 

Technology

CERTB Colby Community College $292.90

16.0103 Language 

Interpretation
CERTA Johnson County Community College $717.70

16.0103                                              

Language 

Interpretation and 

Translation

CERTA Johnson County Community College $191.00

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $394.25

CERTA $549.20 CERTA $544.20

 

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology

15.1702 Power 

Plant Technology
Flint Hills Technical College

15.1702                                

Powerplant 
Flint Hills Technical College

15.1703 Solar 

Energy Technology

15.1703                                              

Solar Energy 

Technology
CERTB CERTB

16.1603                                             

Sign Language 

Interpretation and 

Translation

Johnson County Community College^^^

16.1603                                             

Sign Language 

Interpretation and 

Translation

15.1306                                

Mechanical Drafting

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

15.1306                                

Mechanical Drafting

Johnson County Community College



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00

Barton Community College $1,807.08 Barton Community College $1,942.84
Butler Community College $1,058.00 Butler Community College $1,053.50
Cowley Community College $1,215.00 Cowley Community College $1,290.00
Dodge City Community College $100.00 Dodge City Community College $271.00

Highland Community College^^^ $0.00 Highland Community College $728.00

Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00 Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College ^^^ $0.00 Johnson County Community College ^^^ $0.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $224.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $210.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College
$633.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College (new 

program)
$0.00

Salina Area Technical College $491.00 Salina Area Technical College $455.00
Butler Community College $726.00 Butler Community College $753.50

Cloud County Community College $20.00 Cloud County Community College  ## $0.00
Dodge City Community College $100.00 Dodge City Community College $271.00
Highland Community College $30.00 Highland Community College $728.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $363.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $319.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College
$633.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College (new 

program)
$0.00

Salina Area Technical College $488.00 Salina Area Technical College $425.00

Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00
Barton Community College $1,411.25 Barton Community College $1,372.95
Cowley Community College $455.00 Cowley Community College $470.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $123.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $179.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College
$633.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College (new 

program)
$0.00

Salina Area Technical College $206.00 Salina Area Technical College $144.00

 

19.0708 Child Care 

and Support 

Services 

Management

ASSOC

19.0708                                              

Child Care and 

Support Services 

Management

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Washburn Institute of Technology
$353.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $349.96

Garden City Community College ^^^ $0.00 Garden City Community College ^^^ $0.00

 

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $151.20 CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $151.20

Johnson County Community College $719.25 Johnson County Community College $665.25

Kansas City Kansas Community College
$298.54

Kansas City Kansas Community College (new 

program)
$0.00

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $36.00 CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology^^^ $0.00

Hutchinson Community College $1,842.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,743.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $61.50 Kansas City Kansas Community College^^^ $0.00

Neosho County Community College ^^^ $0.00 Neosho County Community College ^^^ $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $1,686.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,583.00

Johnson County Community College $898.80 Johnson County Community College $1,002.00

Neosho County Community College ^^^ $0.00 Neosho County Community College ^^^ $0.00

  

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $1,533.00

CERTC $0.00 CERTC $1,150.00

  

31.0507                                       

Physical Fitness 

Technician

ASSOC Highland Community College^^^ $0.00

31.0507                                       

Physical Fitness 

Technician

ASSOC Highland Community College $60.00

  
Cowley Community College $1,110.00 Cowley Community College $1,120.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$798.75

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$549.80

Cowley Community College $1,110.00 Cowley Community College $1,210.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$798.75

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$549.80

CERTB Cowley Community College $920.00 CERTB $1,020.00

CERTA Cowley Community College $800.00 CERTA $1,200.00

 

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

22.0302 Legal 

Assistant

ASSOC
22.0302                                            

Legal Assistant/ 

Paralegal

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

19.0709 Child Care 

Provider
CERTA

19.0709                                   

Child Care Provider
CERTA

22.0301 Legal 

Administrative 

Assistant

22.0301                                             

Legal Administrative 

Assistant

CERTB CERTB

Cowley Community College

22.0303                                           

Court Reporting
Neosho County Community College^^^

22.0303                                           

Court Reporting
Neosho County Community College

41.0204                    

Industrial Radiologic 

Technology

ASSOC

41.0204                                     

Industrial Radiologic 

Technician

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC



41.0303                   

Chemical Process 

Technology

CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $267.00

41.0303                                 

Chemical Process 

Technology

CERTA Kansas City Kansas Community College $477.00

43.0102 Corrections CERTA Barton Community College $190.99 43.0102 Corrections CERTA Barton Community College^^^ $0.00

Barton Community College $286.00 Barton Community College $459.75
Cowley Community College $1,165.00 Cowley Community College $1,190.00
Fort Scott Community College^^^ $0.00 Fort Scott Community College $380.00
Garden City Community College $11.00 Garden City Community College^^^ $0.00

Highland Community College^^^ $0.00 Highland Community College $180.00

Hutchinson Community College^^^ $0.00 Hutchinson Community College $954.00
Salina Area Technical College $896.00 Salina Area Technical College $255.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$748.00

Barton Community College $286.00 Barton Community College $459.75
Cowley Community College $1,265.00 Cowley Community College $1,290.00
Fort Scott Community College $380.00 Fort Scott Community College $380.00
Garden City Community College $10.00 Garden City Community College^^^ $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $761.00 Hutchinson Community College $954.00
Salina Area Technical College $770.00 Salina Area Technical College $255.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$748.00

CERTB Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 CERTB Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00

 

43.0107 Criminal 

Justice

ASSOC

43.0107                                            

Police Science

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $1,587.45 Butler Community College $1,634.75
Coffeyville Community College $486.00 Coffeyville Community College $486.00
Garden City Community College $799.52 Garden City Community College $1,021.06
Hutchinson Community College $852.80 Hutchinson Community College $988.80

Johnson County Community College $577.38 Johnson County Community College $788.24
Kansas City Kansas Community College $525.80 Kansas City Kansas Community College $525.80
Hutchinson Community College $1,040.80 Hutchinson Community College $1,176.80

Johnson County Community College $577.38 Johnson County Community College $788.24

CERTB Salina Area Technical College $1,047.00 CERTB Salina Area Technical College $312.00

Butler Community College ^^^ $0.00 Butler Community College ^^^ $0.00
Cowley Community College $680.00 Cowley Community College $1,070.00
Hutchinson Community College $364.00 Hutchinson Community College $505.00

Johnson County Community College $577.38 Johnson County Community College $788.24
Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,202.05 Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,202.05
Garden City Community College $349.84 Garden City Community College $385.86
Hutchinson Community College $155.00 Hutchinson Community College $150.00
Salina Area Technical College $874.00 Salina Area Technical College $534.00

 

ASSOC Barton Community College $493.62 ASSOC Barton Community College $302.92
Barton Community College $493.62 Barton Community College $302.92
Kansas City Kansas Community College $135.65 Kansas City Kansas Community College $135.65

CERTA Barton Community College## $0.00 CERTA Barton Community College^^^ $0.00

ASSOC $1,657.00 ASSOC $2,597.00

CERTB $645.00 CERTB $1,409.00

 

46.0101 Masonry CERTB Fort Scott Community College $302.00 46.0101  Masonry CERTB Fort Scott Community College $365.00

 

43.0302 

Crisis/Emergency/Di

saster Management

43.0302                                

Emergency Disaster 

Management

CERTB CERTB

43.0406 Crime 

Scene Investigation
Northwest Kansas Technical College

43.0406 Crime 

Scene Investigation

43.0203 Fire Science

ASSOC

43.0203                                             

Fire Science

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTA CERTA

SAPP SAPP

Northwest Kansas Technical College



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Coffeyville Community College $85.00 Coffeyville Community College $230.00
Cowley Community College $915.00 Cowley Community College $820.00
Fort Scott Community College $92.00 Fort Scott Community College $85.00
Hutchinson Community College## $0.00 Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00
Manhattan Area Technical College $1,076.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $345.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,190.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,619.00
Salina Area Technical College $920.00 Salina Area Technical College $551.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology $210.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$566.23

Coffeyville Community College $85.00 Coffeyville Community College $230.00
Cowley Community College $915.00 Cowley Community College $820.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $832.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $758.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,242.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,619.00
Cowley Community College $695.00 Cowley Community College $645.00
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $80.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $832.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $758.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $1,076.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $345.00

Neosho County Community College $524.00 Neosho County Community College $491.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $968.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,105.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $3,822.00
Salina Area Technical College $920.00 Salina Area Technical College $551.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology $210.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$303.90

Barton Community College $100.00 Barton Community College ## $0.00
Cowley Community College $695.00 Cowley Community College $645.00
Fort Scott Community College $92.00 Fort Scott Community College $85.00
Garden City Community College $1,058.95 Garden City Community College $900.15

Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00 Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $896.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $822.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $1,076.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $345.00

Neosho County Community College $537.00 Neosho County Community College $504.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $570.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $501.50
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology $140.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$170.60

46.0201  Carpentry

ASSOC

46.0201                                         

Carpentry / 

Construction

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



 

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Manhattan Area Technical College $2,619.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $2,619.00
Pratt Community College## $0.00 Pratt Community College $1,752.00
Manhattan Area Technical College $2,619.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $2,619.00
Pratt Community College $312.00 Pratt Community College $1,752.00

 

Coffeyville Community College^^^ $0.00 Coffeyville Community College $1,162.00

Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College $1,730.80 Johnson County Community College $1,237.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $3,707.56

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,855.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $3,109.00
Salina Area Technical College $1,505.00 Salina Area Technical College $1,428.00
Highland Community College $35.00 CERTC Highland Community College^^^ $0.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,855.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,204.00
Salina Area Technical College $1,505.00 Salina Area Technical College $1,428.00

Coffeyville Community College^^^ $0.00 Coffeyville Community College $1,162.00
Dodge City Community College $1,067.00 Dodge City Community College $1,003.00
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $55.00

Johnson County Community College $1,740.15 Johnson County Community College $1,225.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $329.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $410.60

Neosho County Community College $429.00 Neosho County Community College $396.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $843.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $3,109.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $412.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $562.05

 

ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $1,140.00 ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $1,144.00

CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $777.00 CERTC Kansas City Kansas Community College $698.00
Flint Hills Technical College $1,014.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,004.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $727.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $648.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $246.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $524.85
Kansas City Kansas Community College $759.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $680.00

Washburn Institute of Technology^^^ $0.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $8.00

 

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $558.00 Butler Community College $1,379.90
Dodge City Community College $589.00 Dodge City Community College $1,336.00

46.0302 Electrician

ASSOC

46.0302                                        

Electrician

ASSOC

CERTC
CERTC

CERTB CERTB

46.0301 Electrical 

and Power 

Transmission 

Installation

ASSOC
46.0301                             

Electrical and Power 

Transmission 

Installation

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

46.0415 Building 

Construction 

Technology

ASSOC
46.0415                                         

Building 

Construction 

Technology

ASSOC

46.0401 

Building/Property 

Maintenance

46.0401                                        

Building / Property 

Maintenance

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Butler Community College $1,689.50 Butler Community College $1,379.90
Dodge City Community College $589.00 Dodge City Community College $1,148.00
Butler Community College $447.50 Butler Community College $419.98
Dodge City Community College $589.00 Dodge City Community College $789.00

 

ASSOC Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 ASSOC Northwest Kansas Technical College $979.95

CERTC Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 CERTC Northwest Kansas Technical College $979.95

Johnson County Community College $999.30 Johnson County Community College $755.82

Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $979.95

Washburn Institute of Technology $992.54 Washburn Institute of Technology $182.00
Barton Community College $28.75 Barton Community College $471.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $979.95

46.9999 

Construction Trades 

Other

ASSOC North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00

46.9999 

Construction Trades 

Other

ASSOC North Central Kansas Technical College ## $0.00

 

ASSOC $1,729.42 ASSOC $1,666.00

CERTB $976.82 CERTB $1,048.38

 

ASSOC North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 ASSOC North Central Kansas Technical College $1,905.00

CERTA Labette Community College $10.00 CERTA Labette Community College $11.00

 

46.0415 Building 

Construction 

Technology

46.0415                                         

Building 

Construction 

Technology

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

47.0101 Electrical/ 

Electronics 

Equipment 

Installation

Johnson County Community College

47.0101                                

Electronics 

Equipment 

Installation 

Johnson County Community College

47.0105 Industrial 

Electronics 

Technology

47.0105                                    

Industrial 

Electronics 

Technology

46.0503 Plumbing

46.0503                                       

Plumbing 

Technology
CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Dodge City Community College $729.00 Dodge City Community College $695.00
Fort Scott Community College $1,940.00 Fort Scott Community College $1,770.00

Johnson County Community College $1,497.66 Johnson County Community College $1,328.61

Manhattan Area Technical College $2,664.99 Manhattan Area Technical College $1,828.00

Neosho County Community College $829.00 Neosho County Community College $796.00

Salina Area Technical College $1,505.00 Salina Area Technical College $791.00

Seward County Community College $1,045.93 Seward County Community College $706.99
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$70.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$317.00

Dodge City Community College $729.00 Dodge City Community College $695.00
Fort Scott Community College $1,940.00 Fort Scott Community College $1,770.00
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $172.50

Johnson County Community College $1,098.34 Johnson County Community College $972.89
Kansas City Kansas Community College $890.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $687.00
Manhattan Area Technical College $2,664.99 Manhattan Area Technical College $1,828.00

Neosho County Community College $790.00 Neosho County Community College $757.00
North Central Kansas Technical College $625.75 North Central Kansas Technical College $2,047.00
Salina Area Technical College $1,505.00 Salina Area Technical College $791.00

Seward County Community College $1,045.93 Seward County Community College $706.99
Washburn Institute of Technology $348.05 Washburn Institute of Technology $498.85

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$239.99

 

47.0302 Heavy 

Equipment 

Maintenance

CERTC
Washburn Institute of Technology

$1,390.52

47.0302                                        

Heavy Equipment 

Maintenance

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $2,320.00

 

47.0201  Heating, 

Air Conditioning, 

Ventilation and 

Refrigeration 

Maintenance 

Technology

ASSOC

47.0201                                            

HVAC

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Garden City Community College $937.22 Garden City Community College $560.22

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$300.00

Garden City Community College $937.22 Garden City Community College $560.22

Neosho County Community College $1,306.00 Neosho County Community College $1,286.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $1,447.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $988.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$200.00

 
47.0409                                     

Parts and 

Warehousing 

Maintenance

CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $1,261.00

47.0409                                     

Parts and 

Warehousing 

Maintenance

CERTB Washburn Institute of Technology $1,097.00

 
Coffeyville Community College $100.00 Coffeyville Community College $320.00
Hutchinson Community College $5.00 Hutchinson Community College $5.00

North Central Kansas Technical College $505.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,897.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,601.00
Salina Area Technical College $585.00 Salina Area Technical College $526.00

Seward County Community College $153.00 Seward County Community College $100.00
Coffeyville Community College $100.00 Coffeyville Community College $320.00
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $150.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $97.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $482.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,601.00

Seward County Community College $153.00 Seward County Community College $100.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $736.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $780.00
Hutchinson Community College $5.00 Hutchinson Community College $5.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $506.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $506.00
Salina Area Technical College $585.00 Salina Area Technical College $526.00

Seward County Community College $180.00 Seward County Community College $100.00
Hutchinson Community College $5.00 Hutchinson Community College $5.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $187.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $187.00

Seward County Community College
$102.00

Seward County Community College (new 

program)
$0.00

  

47.0303  Industrial 

Mechanics and 

Maintenance

ASSOC

47.0303                                          

Heavy Equipment 

Maintenance 

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

47.0603 Autobody/ 

Collision

ASSOC

47.0603                                     

Autobody Collision 

and Repair

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $294.00 Butler Community College $1,071.50

Coffeyville Community College $100.00 Coffeyville Community College $400.00

Cowley Community College $1,470.00 Cowley Community College $5,690.00

Flint Hills Technical College $4,166.00 Flint Hills Technical College $3,930.00

Garden City Community College $3,896.96 Garden City Community College $3,437.53

Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $100.00

Hutchinson Community College $242.00 Hutchinson Community College $242.00

Johnson County Community College $591.61 Johnson County Community College $686.62
Manhattan Area Technical College $6,790.99 Manhattan Area Technical College $5,922.00

North Central Kansas Technical College $885.05 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,784.90

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,012.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,608.00

Pratt Community College $6,141.00 Pratt Community College $5,128.00
Salina Area Technical College $626.00 Salina Area Technical College $611.00

Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00 Seward County Community College $302.95

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$239.99

Coffeyville Community College $100.00 Coffeyville Community College $400.00
Cowley Community College $1,470.00 Cowley Community College $5,690.00
Garden City Community College $3,896.96 Garden City Community College $3,437.53
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $100.00

Johnson County Community College $591.61 Johnson County Community College $686.62

Kansas City Kansas Community College $194.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $194.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $6,781.99
Manhattan Area Technical College (new 

program)
$0.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,012.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,608.00
Salina Area Technical College $626.00 Salina Area Technical College $611.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $1,039.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $436.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$239.99

Butler Community College $294.00 Butler Community College $1,071.50
Flint Hills Technical College $4,166.00 Flint Hills Technical College $3,930.00
Hutchinson Community College $242.00 Hutchinson Community College $242.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $239.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $239.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $587.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,199.00

Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00 Seward County Community College $302.95

 

47.0604 Automotive 

Mechanics 

Technology

ASSOC

47.0604                                     

Automotive 

Mechanics 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Hutchinson Community College $242.00 Hutchinson Community College $242.00

Johnson County Community College $411.62 Johnson County Community College $636.62

Kansas City Kansas Community College $251.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $251.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $6,543.99 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Pratt Community College $5,391.00 Pratt Community College $4,200.00

Seward County Community College $612.98 Seward County Community College $252.95

 

47.0605                                          

Diesel Mechanics 

Technology                   

(Locomotive)

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology^^^ $0.00

47.0605                                          

Diesel Mechanics 

Technology                   

(Locomotive)

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $662.80

  

ASSOC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$1,044.85 ASSOC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$2,692.19

CERTC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$404.85 CERTC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$2,050.54

Neosho County Community College $25.00 Neosho County Community College $25.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$364.90

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$340.95

 

47.0608 Aircraft 

Powerplant  
CERTC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$404.90

47.0608                                       

Aircraft Powerplant 

Technology

CERTC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$1,970.64

 

ASSOC $120.00 ASSOC $120.00

CERTB $120.00 CERTB $120.00

 

47.0604 Automotive 

Mechanics 

Technology

CERTA

47.0604 Automotive 

Mechanics 

Technology

CERTA

47.0607 Airframe 

Mechanics and 

Aircraft 

Maintenance  

47.0607                                      

Airframe Mechanics 

and  Maintenance 

Technology
CERTA CERTA

47.0611 Motorcycle 

Maintenance and 

Repair  

Fort Scott Community College

47.0611                                 

Motorcycle 

Maintenance 

Technology

Fort Scott Community College



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $2,358.00 Butler Community College $1,669.99
Dodge City Community College $228.00 Dodge City Community College $319.00
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $100.00

North Central Kansas Technical College $1,080.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,707.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $736.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,444.00
Salina Area Technical College $1,532.00 Salina Area Technical College $759.00
Seward County Community College $539.89 Seward County Community College $25.00
Dodge City Community College $228.00 Dodge City Community College $319.00
Highland Community College $35.00 Highland Community College $100.00
Northwest Kansas Technical College $669.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $4,444.00
Salina Area Technical College $1,532.00 Salina Area Technical College $759.00
Seward County Community College $539.89 Seward County Community College $25.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $1,165.52 Washburn Institute of Technology $2,138.00

CERTB Butler Community College $2,242.00 CERTB Butler Community College $1,550.00

 

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $460.00

CERTC $0.00 CERTC $460.00

 

47.0701 Energy 

Systems Installation 

and Repair 

Technology

ASSOC Colby Community College $408.80

47.0701 Energy 

Systems Installation 

and Repair 

Technology

ASSOC Colby Community College $433.00

 

47.0614                                 

Alternative Fuel 

Vehicle Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

47.0614                                 

Alternative Fuel 

Vehicle Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology

47.0613 

Medium/Heavy 

Vehicle and Truck 

Technology

ASSOC

47.0613                                        

Medium / Heavy 

Vehicle and Truck 

Technology              

(Diesel Technology)

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC $967.50 ASSOC $555.00

CERTB $195.00 CERTA $182.00

CERTA $87.00 CERTB $190.00

 

Coffeyville Community College $10.00 Coffeyville Community College $217.00
Cowley Community College $940.00 Cowley Community College $885.00
Hutchinson Community College $539.00 Hutchinson Community College $539.00
Salina Area Technical College $1,090.00 Salina Area Technical College $907.00

Seward County Community College $384.98 Seward County Community College $366.96

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology##
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$978.30

Coffeyville Community College $10.00 Coffeyville Community College $217.00
Cowley Community College $940.00 Cowley Community College $885.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $390.50 Kansas City Kansas Community College $258.50

Seward County Community College $205.99 Seward County Community College $366.96
Washburn Institute of Technology $959.09 Washburn Institute of Technology $1,049.05
Hutchinson Community College $534.00 Hutchinson Community College $534.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $413.50 Kansas City Kansas Community College $281.50
Salina Area Technical College $1,090.00 Salina Area Technical College $907.00

Seward County Community College
$535.98

Seward County Community College (new 

program)
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$978.30

Cowley Community College $780.00 Cowley Community College $760.00
Hutchinson Community College $534.00 Hutchinson Community College $534.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $290.50 Kansas City Kansas Community College $293.50

Seward County Community College
$205.99

Seward County Community College (new 

program)
$0.00

Washburn Institute of Technology $1,079.04 Washburn Institute of Technology $1,049.05
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology## $0.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$878.30

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $357.30

CERTC $0.00 CERTC $357.30

  

47.0704 Wind 

Energy System 

Installation and 

Cloud County Community College

47.0704 Wind 

Energy System 

Installation

Cloud County Community College

48.0501 Machine 

Tool Technology

ASSOC

48.0501                                          

Machine Tool 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

48.0507                                                 

Tool and Dye 

Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

48.0507                                                 

Tool and Dye 

Technology

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Barton Community College^^^ $0.00 Barton Community College $514.00
Butler Community College $439.75 Butler Community College $403.00
Coffeyville Community College $310.00 Coffeyville Community College $262.00
Cowley Community College $1,185.00 Cowley Community College $1,270.00
Dodge City Community College $484.00 Dodge City Community College $415.00
Flint Hills Technical College $955.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,377.00
Garden City Community College $20.00 Garden City Community College $20.00
Hutchinson Community College $970.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,056.00

Johnson County Community College $1,586.10 Johnson County Community College $1,436.60

Labette Community College $45.00 Labette Community College $191.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $1,599.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $1,311.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $412.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,658.00

Pratt Community College $1,179.00 Pratt Community College $2,109.00

Salina Area Technical College $655.00 Salina Area Technical College $601.00

Seward County Community College $1,119.99 Seward County Community College $1,544.27

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ##
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ##
$0.00

Coffeyville Community College $310.00 Coffeyville Community College $262.00
Cowley Community College $1,125.00 Cowley Community College $1,270.00
Garden City Community College $20.00 Garden City Community College $20.00
Hutchinson Community College $970.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,056.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College
$211.49

Kansas City Kansas Community College (new 

program
$0.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $412.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,658.00

Seward County Community College $1,119.99 Seward County Community College $1,544.27
Washburn Institute of Technology $792.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $597.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

48.0508 Welding 

Technology

ASSOC

48.0508                                         

Welding Technology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $439.75 Butler Community College $403.00
Dodge City Community College $484.00 Dodge City Community College $415.00
Flint Hills Technical College $955.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,377.00
Highland Community College $5.00 Highland Community College $40.00
Hutchinson Community College $839.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,056.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $219.49 Kansas City Kansas Community College $212.49
Labette Community College $10.00 Labette Community College $11.00
Manhattan Area Technical College $1,599.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $1,311.00

Neosho County Community College $367.00 Neosho County Community College $367.00
North Central Kansas Technical College $114.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,424.50

Northwest Kansas Technical College $412.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,658.00
Pratt Community College $1,159.00 Pratt Community College $1,522.00
Salina Area Technical College $655.00 Salina Area Technical College $601.00

Seward County Community College $1,042.00 Seward County Community College $1,426.28

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

48.0508 Welding 

Technology
CERTB

48.0508 Welding 

Technology
CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Barton Community College $94.50 Barton Community College $514.00
Butler Community College $439.75 Butler Community College $403.00
Cloud County Community College $980.50 Cloud County Community College $961.00
Cowley Community College $1,125.00 Cowley Community College $1,170.00
Dodge City Community College $484.00 Dodge City Community College $415.00

Fort Scott Community College ^^^ $0.00 Fort Scott Community College ^^^ $0.00
Garden City Community College $42.28 Garden City Community College $41.76
Hutchinson Community College $644.00 Hutchinson Community College $866.00

Johnson County Community College $1,431.10 Johnson County Community College $1,281.60

Kansas City Kansas Community College $296.38 Kansas City Kansas Community College $225.49
Labette Community College $45.00 Labette Community College $191.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $1,599.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Neosho County Community College $367.00 Neosho County Community College $367.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,339.50

Northwest Kansas Technical College $412.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,658.00
Pratt Community College $1,159.00 Pratt Community College $1,011.00
Salina Area Technical College $360.00 Salina Area Technical College $340.00
Seward County Community College $1,042.00 Seward County Community College $1,216.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $897.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $542.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 

48.0703 

Cabinetmaking and 

Millwork

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $483.00

48.0703                        

Cabinetmaking and 

Millwork

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $401.50

  

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $141.20

CERTA $0.00 CERTA $141.20

CERTC $0.00 CERTC $141.20

  

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology

48.0508 Welding 

Technology
CERTA

48.0508                                       

Welding Technology
CERTA

48.9999                                    

Precision 

Production

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

48.9999                                    

Precision 

Production



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Cloud County Community College $683.00 Cloud County Community College $456.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

 Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

CERTB Cloud County Community College $533.50 CERTB Cloud County Community College $393.00
Cloud County Community College $261.50 Cloud County Community College^^^ $0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $886.00

Washburn Institute of Technology $672.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $672.00

 

Cloud County Community College $364.00 Cloud County Community College $131.00
Salina Area Technical College $175.00 Salina Area Technical College $63.00

Barton Community College^^^ $0.00 Barton Community College $49.99
Dodge City Community College $125.00 Dodge City Community College $125.00
Hutchinson Community College $5.00 Hutchinson Community College $5.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College ^^^ $0.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Salina Area Technical College## $0.00 Salina Area Technical College ## $0.00
Seward County Community College $406.57 Seward County Community College $406.57

 

ASSOC $45.95 ASSOC Johnson County Community College^^^ $0.00

CERTA $450.00 CERTA Johnson County Community College $450.00

 

Johnson County Community College $2,314.37 Johnson County Community College $2,062.12

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$162.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$1,721.75

CERTC Johnson County Community College $2,191.37 CERTC Johnson County Community College $1,939.12

Johnson County Community College $1,357.77 Johnson County Community College $1,112.57
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$162.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$518.40

CERTA Johnson County Community College $874.72 CERTA Johnson County Community College $874.72

  

49.0199 Air 

Transportation 

(Unmanned 

Aircraft)

ASSOC

49.0199                                                

Air Transportation

ASSOC

CERTA CERTA

CERTB

49.0205 Truck and 

Bus Driver

CERTA

49.0205                                            

Truck and Bus 

Driver / Commercial 

Vehicle Operator

CERTA

SAPP SAPP

49.0208 Railroad 

and Railway 

Transportation

Johnson County Community College

49.0208  Railroad 

and Railway 

Transportation

50.0408 Interior 

Design

ASSOC

50.0408                                           

Interior Design

49.0202 

Construction/ Heavy 

Equipment

CERTB

49.0202                                  

Construction/ Heavy 

Equipment 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Flint Hills Technical College^^^ $0.00 Flint Hills Technical College $635.00

Labette Community College## $0.00 Labette Community College ## $0.00
Salina Area Technical College $159.00 Salina Area Technical College $159.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$69.50

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$240.05

Flint Hills Technical College $1,118.00 Flint Hills Technical College $635.00
Salina Area Technical College $159.00 Salina Area Technical College $159.00

 

Flint Hills Technical College $1,664.00 Flint Hills Technical College^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College ## $0.00 Johnson County Community College ## $0.00

Manhattan Area Technical College (in phase 

out)
$0.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $4,200.00

 
Hutchinson Community College $372.00 Hutchinson Community College $814.00
Neosho County Community College $946.00 Neosho County Community College $1,182.00

CERTB Hutchinson Community College $153.00 CERTB Hutchinson Community College $852.00

  

51.0709 Medical 

Office Computer 

Specialist

CERTA Johnson County Community College $73.95

51.0709                                           

Medical Office 

Specialist

CERTA Johnson County Community College $66.00

 
Barton Community College $297.60 Barton Community College $425.60
Butler Community College $695.74 Butler Community College $656.50

Johnson County Community College^^^ $0.00 Johnson County Community College $1,148.25

Butler Community College $579.74 Butler Community College $546.50

Johnson County Community College $1,402.15 Johnson County Community College $1,003.90

CERTA Cowley Community College $790.00 CERTA Cowley Community College $805.00

 

51.0601 Dental 

Assisting

ASSOC
51.0601                                            

Dental Assistant

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

51.0710 Medical 

Office Assistant

ASSOC
51.0710                                            

Medical Office 

Assistant

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB

51.0602 Dental 

Hygiene
ASSOC

51.0602 Dental 

Hygiene
ASSOC

51.0707 Health 

Information/ 

Medical Records 

ASSOC
51.0707                                            

Health Information 

/ Medical Records 

ASSOC



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Butler Community College $1,067.97 Butler Community College $1,699.00
Cowley Community College $1,959.00 Cowley Community College $2,380.00
Highland Community College $50.00 Highland Community College $1,538.00
Hutchinson Community College $430.00 Hutchinson Community College $2,200.00

Johnson County Community College $1,211.83 Johnson County Community College $1,204.34
Barton Community College $436.20 Barton Community College $881.02
Butler Community College $947.98 Butler Community College $1,589.00
Cowley Community College $1,814.00 Cowley Community College $2,245.00

Neosho County Community College $1,334.00 Neosho County Community College $1,252.00

 

ASSOC Labette Community College $771.00 ASSOC Labette Community College $1,226.67

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $418.55 CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $418.55

Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00
Labette Community College $226.00 Labette Community College $405.70
Washburn Institute of Technology $249.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $249.00

 
Flint Hills Technical College $850.00 Flint Hills Technical College^^^ $0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology##
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$984.03

 

Barton Community College $506.80 Barton Community College $1,051.38
Coffeyville Community College $117.00 Coffeyville Community College $254.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,135.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,785.00
Salina Area Technical College $248.00 Salina Area Technical College $248.00
Coffeyville Community College $117.00 Coffeyville Community College $254.00

Garden City Community College
$176.20

Garden City Community College (new 

program)
$0.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,135.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,785.00
Barton Community College $506.80 Barton Community College $1,051.38
Highland Community College $270.00 Highland Community College $130.00
Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,233.75 Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,233.75
Neosho County Community College $1,028.00 Neosho County Community College $1,365.00
Salina Area Technical College $248.00 Salina Area Technical College $248.00

 

Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

51.0716 Medical 

Administrative/ 

Executive Assistant

51.0716                                         

Medical 

Administrative 

Assistant
CERTA CERTA

51.0799 Health and 

Medical 

Administrative 

Services, Other

ASSOC

51.0799                                           

Health and Medical 

Admin Services

ASSOC

51.0713 Medical 

Insurance Coding 

Specialist

ASSOC

51.0713                                           

Medical Insurance 

Coding Specialist

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB

51.0801 Medical / 

Clinical Assistant

ASSOC

51.0801                                              

Medical / Clinical 

Assistant

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTB CERTB



51.0803 

Occupational 

Therapist Assistant

ASSOC Neosho County Community College $147.00

51.0803                   

Occupational 

Therapist Assistant

ASSOC Neosho County Community College $383.00

 

ASSOC Allen Community College^^^ $0.00 ASSOC Allen Community College $110.00

Allen Community College^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College $110.00
North Central Kansas Technical College $62.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $2,499.00
Barton Community College $159.00 Barton Community College $701.14
Cloud County Community College $394.00 Cloud County Community College $554.00
North Central Kansas Technical College $768.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,360.00

 
Colby Community College $78.95 Colby Community College $78.00
Hutchinson Community College $153.00 Hutchinson Community College $248.00
Labette Community College## $0.00 Labette Community College $116.40

 

51.0805                                     

Pharmacy 

Technician

51.0805                                     

Pharmacy 

Technician

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

51.0806 Physical 

Therapist Assistant
ASSOC

51.0806                                       

Physical Therapy 

Assistant

ASSOC



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $1,599.00 ASSOC Flint Hills Technical College $1,086.00

CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $1,244.00 CERTB Flint Hills Technical College $1,086.00
Cloud County Community College $998.00 Cloud County Community College $581.00
Flint Hills Technical College $978.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,086.00

Independence Community College## $0.00 Independence Community College $54.00
Barton Community College $25.00 Barton Community College $676.50
Butler Community College## $0.00 Butler Community College ^^^ $0.00
Coffeyville Community College $486.00 Coffeyville Community College $486.00
Cowley Community College $943.00 Cowley Community College $810.00
Flint Hills Technical College $1,553.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,272.00
Fort Scott Community College $515.00 Fort Scott Community College $465.00
Garden City Community College $861.36 Garden City Community College $530.20
Highland Community College $205.00 Highland Community College $255.00
Hutchinson Community College $37.00 Hutchinson Community College $178.00
Independence Community College $25.00 Independence Community College $54.00

Johnson County Community College $170.44 Johnson County Community College $402.94

Kansas City Kansas Community College $676.25 Kansas City Kansas Community College $676.25
Neosho County Community College $336.00 Neosho County Community College $341.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $513.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Salina Area Technical College $494.00 Salina Area Technical College $484.00

51.0903 Electro -

neurodiagnostic/ 

Electro -

encephalographic 

Technology

ASSOC Johnson County Community College $99.00

51.0903                                       

Electroneuro -

diagnostic 

Technology        

ASSOC Johnson County Community College $89.00

 

51.0810  Emergency 

Care Attendant 

(EMT Ambulance)

51.0810                                  

Emergency Care 

Attendant (EMT 

Ambulance)               

CERTA CERTA

SAPP SAPP



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Johnson County Community College $645.17 Barton Community College $1,131.25

Cowley Community College^^^ $0.00 Cowley Community College $2,885.00

Johnson County Community College^^^ $0.00 Johnson County Community College $576.62

Kansas City Kansas Community College^^^ $0.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,296.95

Barton Community College^^^ $0.00 Barton Community College $1,131.25

Cowley Community College^^^ $0.00 Cowley Community College $2,885.00

Johnson County Community College $573.69 Johnson County Community College $505.14

Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,296.95 Kansas City Kansas Community College $1,296.95
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$326.48

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$132.95

Butler Community College $588.20 Butler Community College $615.00

Colby Community College ^^^ $0.00 Colby Community College ^^^ $0.00
Labette Community College $235.00 Labette Community College  $257.00
Manhattan Area Technical College $282.50 Manhattan Area Technical College  $325.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College ^^^ $0.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $1,126.30 Washburn Institute of Technology $809.35

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology##
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology 
$586.55

 
Hutchinson Community College $211.00 Hutchinson Community College $436.00

Johnson County Community College ^^^ $0.00 Johnson County Community College ^^^ $0.00

Labette Community College^^^ $0.00 Labette Community College $116.40

Northwest Kansas Technical College $2,236.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $2,375.00

 

Hutchinson Community College $211.00 Hutchinson Community College $436.00
Neosho County Community College $577.00 Neosho County Community College $812.00
Seward County Community College $278.07 Seward County Community College $98.08

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$106.60

Hutchinson Community College $211.00 Hutchinson Community College $436.00
Seward County Community College $278.07 Seward County Community College $98.08

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$106.60

51.0904 Emergency 

Medical 

Technology/ 

Technician (EMT 

Paramedic)

ASSOC

51.0904                                        

Emergency Medical 

Technology (EMT 

Paramedic)

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC

CERTA CERTA

SAPP SAPP

51.0908 Respiratory 

Care Therapy
ASSOC

51.0908                        

Respiratory Care 

Therapist

ASSOC

51.0909 Surgical 

Technology

ASSOC

51.0909                                       

Surgical Technology

ASSOC

CERTC CERTC



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

51.0910 Diagnostic 

Medical Sonography
ASSOC Neosho County Community College^^^ $0.00

51.0910 Diagnostic 

Medical Sonography
ASSOC Neosho County Community College $420.00

51.0911 Radiologic 

Technology
ASSOC Hutchinson Community College## $0.00

51.0911 Radiology 

Technology
ASSOC Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00

51.1012 Sterile 

Processing 

Technology

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology^^^ $0.00

51.1012 Sterile 

Processing 

Technology

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $425.00

 

Barton Community College ^^^ $0.00 Barton Community College ^^^ $0.00

Coffeyville Community College^^^ $0.00 Coffeyville Community College $137.00

Seward County Community College $199.16 Seward County Community College $243.37

 

CERTA Neosho County Community College $1,144.00 CERTA Neosho County Community College $1,365.00

Barton Community College^^^ $0.00 Barton Community College $30.00
Coffeyville Community College $217.00 Coffeyville Community College $354.00
Cowley Community College $435.00 Cowley Community College $441.00
Hutchinson Community College $43.00 Hutchinson Community College $57.00
Labette Community College $88.00 Labette Community College $109.20

Manhattan Area Technical College^^^ $0.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Seward County Community College $367.24 Seward County Community College $411.45
Washburn Institute of Technology $619.34 Washburn Institute of Technology $396.40

 

51.1199                          

Health/Medical 

Preparatory 

Programs

ASSOC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

51.1199                          

Health/Medical 

Preparatory 

Programs

ASSOC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$270.00

51.1012 Sterile 

Processing 

Technology

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $709.99

51.1012 Sterile 

Processing 

Technology

CERTA
Washburn Institute of Technology (new 

program)
$0.00

 

51.1004 

Clinical/Medical 

Laboratory 

Technician

ASSOC

51.1004 

Clinical/Medical 

Laboratory 

Technician

ASSOC

51.1009 

Phlebotomy

51.1009                                        

Phlebotomy 

Technician         
SAPP SAPP



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Allen Community College $385.00 Allen Community College $305.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$86.99

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$545.81

Flint Hills Technical College $478.00 Flint Hills Technical College $594.00

Independence Community College## $0.00 Independence Community College^^^ $0.00

 
Allen Community College $94.00 Allen Community College $94.00
Butler Community College $111.50 Butler Community College $111.50
Cloud County Community College $110.00 Cloud County Community College $90.00
Cowley Community College $105.00 Cowley Community College $115.00
Dodge City Community College $235.00 Dodge City Community College $235.00
Flint Hills Technical College $40.00 Flint Hills Technical College $46.00
Fort Scott Community College $90.00 Fort Scott Community College $245.00
Garden City Community College $40.00 Garden City Community College $40.00
Hutchinson Community College $133.00 Hutchinson Community College $142.36

Independence Community College## $0.00 Independence Community College ## $0.00
Pratt Community College $58.00 Pratt Community College $70.00
Salina Area Technical College $38.00 Salina Area Technical College $38.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $94.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $94.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology ^^^
$0.00

 

51.2601 Health Aide

CERTB
51.2601                                

Health Aide

CERTB

CERTA CERTA

51.2602 Home 

Health Aide
SAPP

51.2602                                               

Home Health Aide
SAPP



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Allen Community College $189.00 Allen Community College $189.00
Barton Community College $80.75 Barton Community College $175.00
Butler Community College $126.25 Butler Community College $126.25

Cloud County Community College## $0.00 Cloud County Community College ## $0.00
Coffeyville Community College $60.00 Coffeyville Community College $60.00
Colby Community College $124.90 Colby Community College $117.90
Cowley Community College $420.00 Cowley Community College $430.00
Dodge City Community College $235.00 Dodge City Community College $425.00
Flint Hills Technical College $126.00 Flint Hills Technical College $76.00
Fort Scott Community College $182.00 Fort Scott Community College $225.00
Garden City Community College## $0.00 Garden City Community College ## $0.00
Highland Community College $45.00 Highland Community College $62.00
Hutchinson Community College $236.00 Hutchinson Community College $218.73
Independence Community College $52.00 Independence Community College $51.95

Johnson County Community College $286.94 Johnson County Community College $278.99
Kansas City Kansas Community College $104.00 Kansas City Kansas Community College $104.00
Labette Community College $134.00 Labette Community College $266.00

Manhattan Area Technical College $66.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Neosho County Community College $197.00 Neosho County Community College $178.00
North Central Kansas Technical College $385.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $260.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $153.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $174.00
Pratt Community College $128.00 Pratt Community College $133.00
Salina Area Technical College $45.00 Salina Area Technical College $45.00
Seward County Community College $289.00 Seward County Community College $199.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $309.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $253.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$180.63

 

51.2603 Medication 

Aide
SAPP

51.2603                                

Medication Aide
SAPP



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00 Allen Community College ^^^ $0.00
Cowley Community College $100.00 Cowley Community College $125.00

Hutchinson Community College ^^^ $0.00 Hutchinson Community College ^^^ $0.00

 

CERTB Johnson County Community College $647.80 CERTB Johnson County Community College $643.00

CERTA Neosho County Community College ^^^ $0.00 CERTA Neosho County Community College ^^^ $0.00

 

51.3104                                      

Dietitian Assistant
CERTA Barton Community College^^^ $0.00

51.3104                                      

Dietitian Assistant
CERTA Barton Community College $376.00

  

Barton Community College $0.00 Barton Community College $2,765.75

Butler Community College $189.50 Butler Community College $175.75

Cloud County Community College## $0.00 Cloud County Community College ## $0.00

Highland Community College^^^ $0.00 Highland Community College ## $0.00
Hutchinson Community College $153.00 Hutchinson Community College $248.00

Johnson County Community College $42.99 Johnson County Community College ^^^ $0.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $1,825.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$169.55

 

Barton Community College^^^ $0.00 Barton Community College $1,822.75

Colby Community College $192.90 Colby Community College $196.90

Hutchinson Community College## $0.00 Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $3,114.10

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$1,096.23

Butler Community College $189.50 Butler Community College $175.75

Johnson County Community College $99.00 Johnson County Community College $3,854.90

SAPP Cowley Community College^^^ $0.00 SAPP Cowley Community College $170.00

 

51.2604 

Rehabilitation Aide
SAPP

51.2604                           

Rehabilitation Aide
SAPP

51.3103 Dietetic 

Technician

51.3103                                       

Dietetic Technician

51.3801  Nursing/ 

Registered Nurse
ASSOC

51.3801                                  

Registered Nursing
ASSOC

51.3901 Licensed 

Practical/ 

Vocational Nurse

CERTC
51.3901                                     

Licensed Practical  

Nursing

CERTC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Allen Community College $102.00 Allen Community College $102.00
Barton Community College $105.25 Barton Community College $93.25
Butler Community College $130.00 Butler Community College $128.00
Cloud County Community College $157.00 Cloud County Community College $148.00
Coffeyville Community College $20.00 Coffeyville Community College $20.00
Colby Community College $192.90 Colby Community College $196.90
Cowley Community College $435.00 Cowley Community College $395.00
Dodge City Community College $253.00 Dodge City Community College $339.00
Flint Hills Technical College $169.00 Flint Hills Technical College $279.00
Fort Scott Community College $140.00 Fort Scott Community College $175.00
Garden City Community College## $0.00 Garden City Community College ## $0.00
Highland Community College $45.00 Highland Community College $40.00
Hutchinson Community College $168.00 Hutchinson Community College $160.00
Independence Community College $77.67 Independence Community College $98.00

Johnson County Community College $160.90 Johnson County Community College $154.90

Kansas City Kansas Community College $235.05 Kansas City Kansas Community College $235.05

Labette Community College $135.00 Labette Community College $245.62

Manhattan Area Technical College $197.00 Manhattan Area Technical College $85.00

Neosho County Community College $108.00 Neosho County Community College $163.00

North Central Kansas Technical College $369.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $240.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $187.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $205.00
Pratt Community College $146.00 Pratt Community College $158.00
Salina Area Technical College $78.00 Salina Area Technical College $78.00
Seward County Community College $343.00 Seward County Community College $253.00
Washburn Institute of Technology $286.00 Washburn Institute of Technology $230.00
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$56.99

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$41.95

  

ASSOC $0.00 ASSOC $177.90

CERTB $0.00 CERTB $88.25

  

52.0204 Office 

Management and 

Supervision

CERTB North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $0.00

52.0204 Office 

Management and 

Supervision

CERTB North Central Kansas Technical College $1,850.00

  

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology

51.3902 

Nurse/Nursing 

Assistant/Aide

SAPP
51.3902                                   

Nurse Aide
SAPP

52.0203                                    

Logistics, Materials, 

Supply Chain Mgt

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^

52.0203                                    

Logistics, Materials, 

Supply Chain Mgt



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Barton Community College $246.01 Barton Community College $645.10
Butler Community College $489.50 Butler Community College $477.74
Cowley Community College $1,020.00 Cowley Community College $1,540.00
Highland Community College $270.00 Highland Community College $365.00
Hutchinson Community College $862.00 Hutchinson Community College $1,633.00

Johnson County Community College $1,260.44 Johnson County Community College $1,297.94

Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00

Neosho County Community College $940.00 Neosho County Community College $938.00

Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00 Seward County Community College $1,089.45

CERTC Neosho County Community College $470.00 CERTC Neosho County Community College $472.00

Butler Community College $373.50 Butler Community College $367.74

Hutchinson Community College## $0.00 Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00

Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Neosho County Community College $235.00 Neosho County Community College $218.00

 

52.0302 Accounting 

Technology

ASSOC

52.0302                                       

Accounting 

Technology

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

Barton Community College $306.79 Barton Community College $468.95
Butler Community College $351.99 Butler Community College $330.00
Cowley Community College $515.00 Cowley Community College $765.00
Flint Hills Technical College $1,036.00 Flint Hills Technical College $1,090.00
Hutchinson Community College $658.00 Hutchinson Community College $830.00

Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00 Independence Community College ^^^ $0.00

Johnson County Community College $896.30 Johnson County Community College $718.24

Kansas City Kansas Community College $580.43 Kansas City Kansas Community College $580.43
Labette Community College $545.00 Labette Community College $820.97

Manhattan Area Technical College $25.00 Manhattan Area Technical College ^^^ $0.00
Neosho County Community College $235.00 Neosho County Community College $248.00

Northwest Kansas Technical College $694.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,836.00
Pratt Community College $713.00 Pratt Community College $406.00
Salina Area Technical College $341.00 Salina Area Technical College $370.00

Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00 Seward County Community College $1,428.19

CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $432.15 CERTC Washburn Institute of Technology $432.15
Butler Community College $235.99 Butler Community College $220.00
Flint Hills Technical College $1,036.00 Flint Hills Technical College $935.00
Highland Community College $5.00 Highland Community College $150.00
Hutchinson Community College## $0.00 Hutchinson Community College ## $0.00

Johnson County Community College $443.65 Johnson County Community College $392.65

Kansas City Kansas Community College $366.94 Kansas City Kansas Community College $366.94

Northwest Kansas Technical College $216.00 Northwest Kansas Technical College $1,150.00
Pratt Community College $713.00 Pratt Community College $531.00
Salina Area Technical College $341.00 Salina Area Technical College $370.00

Seward County Community College^^^ $0.00 Seward County Community College $1,514.81

CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $36.00 CERTA Washburn Institute of Technology $36.00

 

52.0401 

Administrative 

Assistant

ASSOC

52.0401                  

Administrative 

Assistant and 

Secretarial Science

ASSOC

CERTB CERTB



Program
Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total Program

Award 

Level(s)
Institution Grand Total

ASSOC
Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00 ASSOC

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$524.00

North Central Kansas Technical College^^^ $585.00 North Central Kansas Technical College $585.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology^^^
$0.00

Wichita State University Campus of Applied 

Sciences and Technology
$524.00

Kansas City Kansas Community College $225.04 Kansas City Kansas Community College $225.04
Labette Community College $160.00 Labette Community College $359.98

 

ASSOC
Seward County Community College (exit 

point on "Hold")
$0.00 ASSOC $1,705.87

CERTC Seward County Community College $796.53 CERTC $1,705.87

 
Butler Community College $1,407.50 Butler Community College $1,390.75

Johnson County Community College $1,117.10 Johnson County Community College $1,298.29

CERTB Butler Community College $1,104.50 CERTB Butler Community College $1,087.75

 

ASSOC $1,558.70 ASSOC $1,521.25

CERTB $1,087.70 CERTB $1,076.75

 

ASSOC $785.55 ASSOC $917.54

CERTA $346.65 CERTA $332.25

Fees listed represent original fees submitted for approval via the KHEDS data system and for new programs

## = institution offers program, submitted Excel in CTE fees, however fees were only for elective coursework so total costs could not be calculated

^^^ = Institution offers program, previously offered to high school students, and did not submit Excel in CTE fees for this exit point (or may have chosen for AY2024 to 

no longer offer the program to high school students)

 

 

52.0408 General 

Office Occupations 

52.0408                                         

General Office 

Occupations and 

Clerical

CERTB CERTB

CERTA CERTA

52.0905 

Restaurant/Food 

Services 

Management

Butler Community College

52.0905              

Restaurant/Food 

Services Mgt

Butler Community College

52.1902 Fashion 

Merchandising
Johnson County Community College

52.1902 Fashion 

Merchandising
Johnson County Community College

52.0409 Parts, 

Warehousing, and 

Inventory 

Management 

Operations

52.0409                                                

Parts, Warehousing, 

and Inventory Mgt 

Seward County Community College

52.0904 

Hotel/Motel 

Administration

ASSOC
52.0904                              

Hotel/Motel 

Administration

ASSOC



 

 

Promise Act Update 
 

Summary 

 
Intent 
Vice President Scott Smathers will provide the TEA with a Promise Act update. 
 

The Technical Education Authority (TEA) will receive an update on the Promise Act.                  1/26/2023 


	0. 1.26.2023 TEA Agenda
	0. 1.26.2023 TEA Packet
	2a. HVAC Issue Paper.pdf
	Program Realignment – Heating, Ventilation, Air Conditioning (HVAC)
	Background
	Recommendation


	3. New Program Proposals Issue Paper.pdf
	Act on requests for degree and/or certificate programs submitted from community colleges and technical colleges
	Background
	Description of Proposed Programs:


	4. Promise Act Issue Paper.pdf
	Act on programs eligible for the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act
	Background
	On May 23, 2022, Governor Kelly signed 2022 Senate Substitute for House Bill 2567, which adopted changes in the Kansas Promise Scholarship Act. The Act also maintains that the Board of Regents will administer the program. Administration is broken into...
	The Kansas Postsecondary Technical Education Authority is delegated the approval of eligible programs. Per statutory language (section 28), a “promise eligible program” means any two-year associate degree program or career and technical education cert...
	a) approved by the Board of Regents;
	b) high wage, high demand or critical need; and
	c) identified by the Board of Regents pursuant to K.S.A. 2021 Supp. 74-32,272:
	 Information Technology and Security
	 Mental and Physical Healthcare
	 Advanced Manufacturing and Building Trades
	 Early Childhood Education and Development
	Section 30 states an eligible postsecondary educational institution may designate an additional field of study to meet local employment needs if the promise eligible programs within this field are two-year associate degree programs, career and technic...
	 Agriculture;
	 Food and Natural Resources;
	 Education and Training;
	 Law, Public Safety, Corrections, and Security; or
	 Distribution and Logistics
	Section 29 (9d) states that the Board of Regents may designate an associate degree transfer program as an eligible program only if such program is included in:
	a) An established 2+2 agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary education institution; or
	b) An articulation agreement with a Kansas four-year postsecondary educational institution and is part of an established degree pathway that allows a student to transfer at least 60 credit hours from the eligible postsecondary educational institution ...


	5a. New Program Excel in CTE Fees Issue Paper.pdf
	Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees
	Background


	6. Legislative Update.pdf
	Legislative Update

	7. Perkins V Grant Overview Issue Paper.pdf
	Perkins V Grant Overview
	Background
	Originally passed as the Vocational Education Act of 1963, The Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (Perkins V) was reauthorized in 2018 to increase learner access to high-quality career and technical education (CTE) p...
	Goals
	Funding
	For FY2023, Kansas received $12,458,848, which is split evenly between secondary (KSDE) and postsecondary (KBOR).
	According to the Perkins V law, postsecondary Perkins funding is subject to the following breakdown:
	 85% Pass through to eligible recipients
	o 85% - Local Grants – formula-based allocation
	o 15% - Reserve Fund – competitive grants
	 10% State Leadership Fund
	 5% State Administration
	Local Grants
	Over $4.5 million was allocated to twenty-six eligible postsecondary institutions based on full-time equivalent earned by Pell recipients in CTE programs. Funds must be used to develop, coordinate, implement, or improve CTE programs to meet the needs ...
	FY23 Recipients:
	Reserve Funds
	Eligible recipients can apply for the Reserve funds to foster innovation or promote the development, implementation, and adoption of programs of study aligned with state-identified high skill, high-wage, or in-demand occupations and industries. The fo...
	Kansas Industry and Labor Force Expansion Grant
	State Leadership
	KBOR staff must conduct leadership activities to improve CTE including support for the following:
	 preparation for non-traditional fields in current and emerging professions, programs for special populations, and other activities that expose students, including special populations, to high-skill, high-wage, and in-demand
	 individuals in State institutions, such as State correctional institutions, including juvenile justice facilities, and educational institutions that serve individuals with disabilities;
	 recruiting, preparing, or retaining career and technical education teachers, faculty, specialized instructional support personnel, or paraprofessionals, such as preservice, professional development, or leadership development
	 technical assistance for eligible recipients
	To meet these requirements, the following state-wide activities have been implemented:
	 “Build Something Now” – state-wide CTE outreach Campaign
	 Non-Traditional Careers state-wide training in Salina, KS provided by the Kansas Center for Career and Technical Education (KCCTE)
	 Corrections Grant to support CTE in correctional facilities across the state
	 Support for faculty taking advantage of professional development opportunities provided by the Kansas Council for Workforce Education and KCCTE
	 Integrating Academics and CTE grants
	 Performance Targets Achievement Incentive grant
	 On-going training and technical assistance to institutions provided by the Board staff
	State Administration
	KBOR staff must provide administration of the State plan including developing the State plan, review local applications, monitoring and evaluating program effectiveness, assuring compliance with all applicable federal laws, providing technical assista...
	Federal Reporting
	Under the Perkins V legislation, eligible agencies are required to efficiently and effectively meet annual reporting requirements of the Consolidated Annual Report (CAR). The CAR for the most recently completed program year is due on January 31 of the...


	9a. Excel in CTE Fees Issue Paper.pdf
	Excel in Career Technical Education (CTE) Fees
	Background


	10. Promise Act Update.pdf
	Promise Act Update



